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Executive Summary

■ This Executive Summary is an extract only of the full 2008Annual report of Green Delta 
Insurance Company Limited      

■ The financial statements and specific disclosures included in this Executive Summary have 
been derived from the said 2008 annual report of Green Delta Insurance Company Limited  

■ This Executive Summary cannot be expected to provide as full understanding of the 
financial performance, financial position and financing and investing activities of the Green 
Delta Insurance Company Limited as the full Annual Report

■ Further detailed information can be obtained from the full Annual Report

The 2008 Annual report of Green Delta Insurance Company 
Limited (GDIC) has got a chronological depiction of  the 
events/activities performed by the company during the 
year 2008and accordingly may be divided into several parts 
as per following;.

 The very first part describes the basic profile of the 
company in terms of its (company's) background; mission, 
vision, strength and believes; major achievements under 
key milestones; corporate relationship detail in company 
information; geographic detail/coverage of the distribution 
reach; range of products and services offered to clients. 
GDIC has been one the very few insurance companies that 
has an consistent focus on increasing trust of the 
shareholders through building it's Capital base 
consistently. As of 2008 GDIC has got a capital of BDT 
204.12 million, which will be doubled i.e. BDT 408.24 
million subject to approval during the 23rd AGM of the 
company. The detail of the capital has been covered under 
the heading Capital-The Building Block. GDIC has got a 
balanced shareholding structures with 51.57% of public 
holdings and rest are sponsor & institutional share 
holdings. Under the Value Added Statement you will find 
the snapshot of the value addition heads and distribution 
of the same during the year 2008. 

The very next part consists of pictures of the Chairman, 
Managing Director & CEO, Vice Chairmen, Board of 
directors, Senior management team and the Management 
team that drives the company. This part also gives the 
comparative financial highlights of GDIC and valuable 
speech of the Chairman and Managing Director & CEO.

The third part consists of the directors report - which gives 
you a detail understanding of the global economy vis-à-vis 
Bangladesh economy and insurance sector and other 
activities of GDIC carried out during the year 2008.

This part also provides the detail of financial performance 
of GDIC highlights of which may be as follows;

■  Gross premium 
income increased by 
BDT 291.51 million 

■  Investment 
increased by         
BDT 66.88 million

■  Earning per Share 
(EPS) stood at BDT 
120.06 at the end of 
the year 2008

■  Profit After Tax 
increased by         
BDT 81.88 million

After the report of the Chairman, Audit committee, a 
refreshing saga of success of Mr. Nasir A. Choudhury has 
been incorporated, again followed by the detail of award 
received by GDIC This part of the report makes an attempt 
to inform the importance of CSR for GDIC. Followed by a 
write up 'Climate change - A strategic Factor' has been 
incorporated as GDIC looks issue with utmost important as 
an uncontrollable but manageable challenge and a write 
up on the Role of Insurance Industry in the Economy has 
also been discussed to highlight the importance of 
insurance in the macroeconomic scenario of a country.

Last but not the least part has the inclusion of detail financial 
statements followed by a pictorial presentation of important 
activities carried our by GDIC during the year 2008.

Gross Premium Income
increased by 

26.28%

Earning Per Share (EPS)
increased by

11.27% 
Profit After Tax 
increased by 

50.17%

Investment Income 
increased by

35.88%
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This is Green Delta
Insurance Company Ltd.

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited (GDIC) started it's 
journey to excel way back in 1st January 1986, incorporated 
on December 14, 1985 as public limited company under 
the companies act 1913 with a paid up capital of BDT 30.00 
million. After 23 years of glorious journey, Green Delta 
Insurance Company Limited has now become a big family 
of 20 respected board members, 12 dedicated senior 
management members, 500+ committed staff, numerous 
valued clients and thousands of esteemed shareholders 
with a paid up capital of BDT 204.12 million as on 31st 
December 2008 which will be doubled i.e BDT 408.24 
million subject to the approval of the 23rd Annual General 
Meeting of the company to be held on 5th July 2009.

Leading the wind of change in the insurance industry, GDIC 
is the pioneering insurance company that helps people in 
the time of need; that does pull all the steps when needed 
and has been proud to be a partner in progress. 

With the slogan "Marches with time" -- during the last 23 
years, GDIC has been able to achieve an excellent market 
reputation in the General insurance business- introduced a 
number of new products and established a strong network 
of 34 branches in six different zones across the country. 
GDIC is now one of the leading insurance company in the 
industry.
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Vision, Mission, 
Strength and Belief

Our Vision
Our vision is to mature into a sustainable, coherent 
organization, raise competitiveness to the highest level in 
the insurance industry, maintain high profitability & 
balanced quantitative growth and exceed customer's 
expectations by offering legendary services, embrace a new 
corporate identity and creative corporate culture.

Our Mission
Our mission is to create shareholders value through 
customer's satisfaction and employee's commitment to 
excellence.

Our Strength
Constant pursuit of suitable strategies has made the 
company the leading insurer of Bangladesh for over two 
decades.

Our Belief
We believe that client must stand at the center of our all 
activities. We have the ability to optimally fulfill the clients 
needs based on risk management with minimum cost and 
personalized services.
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Key Milestones December 14, 1985 > Incorporation of the Company
January 01, 1986 > Commencement of business
January 02, 1986 > Signing of First Insurance business
August 19, 1989 > Received consent from SEC for issuance 
  of Public Share of BDT 30 million 
December 31, 1989   > Increase of paid up capital to BDT 60 million
January 12 1990    > Listing with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.
January 14 1990    > First trading at Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.
October 21, 1995    > Listing with Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.
October 22, 1995    > First trading at Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.
October, 1997    > Investment in Delta Brac Housing as equity 
  share holders
May 05, 2004    > Issuance of Right Share
May 10, 2004    > Agreement sign with CDBL
July 18, 2004    > Start up of Demat Settlement
October 30, 2004    > Awarded "A" category insurance Co.  By CRISL
June 07, 2004    > Investment in Jalalabad Telecom Ltd.
June 30, 2005    > Issuance of first Bonus Share
December 31, 2005   > Capital increased to BDT 108 million
June 12, 2005  > Formation of Green Delta Aims Limited, 
  a joint venture construction firm
May 11, 2005    > Launching of Islamic Takaful Insurance
May 12, 2005    > DSE Membership Purchased
October 13, 2005    > Incorporation of Green Delta Financial Services Ltd.
January 31, 2006 > Investment in BRAC Bank Preferred Share
November 28, 2006 > Investment in United Hospital 
June 30, 2006    > Issuance of Bonus Share
July 1, 2006 > Startup of the Operations of Green Delta
  Financial Services Limited
December 31, 2006 > Capital increased to BDT 151.20 million
February 15, 2007 > Startup of the Construction of
  Green Delta Aims Tower
July 24, 2007 > Awarded "AA2" rating in the long term and 
  ST-1 rating in the short term by CRAB
September 17, 2008 > Awarded "AA2" rating in the long term and 
  ST-1 rating in the short term by CRAB
December 31, 2008 > Paid up capital of BDT 204.12 million as on 31st 

December 2008 which will be doubled i.e BDT 
408.24 million subject to the approval of the 
23rd Annual General Meeting of the company 
to be held on 5th July 2009
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Company Information
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited 

Registered Office
Hadi Mansion (4th Floor) 2, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000

Corporate Website
www.green-delta.com

Nature of Business
All kinds of non-life insurance business

Auditors
M/s Habib Sarwar & Company
Chartered Accountants
Eastern Commercial Complex
73 Kakrail, Chamber 704, Dhaka-1000

Legal Advisors
Abdur Razzaque & Associates
City Heart, Suit No # 5/1, 67 Naya Palton, Dhaka-1000

Subsidiary Company
Green Delta Financial Services Limited
Hadi Mansion (6th Floor) 2, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000

Principal Bankers
Pubali Bank Limited
BRAC Bank Limited
Commercial Bank of Ceylon
Standard Chartered Bank
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Ltd. 
EXIM Bank Limited (for Takaful Insurance)
The City Bank Limited
Citibank N.A.
Islami Bank Limited 

Membership
Bangladesh Insurance Association
Bangladesh Association of Publicly Listed Companies
International Chamber of Commerce-Bangladesh
Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce & Industry
Bangladesh German Chamber of Commerce & Industry
Bangladesh Malaysian Chamber of Commerce & Industry
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Where we are
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited

All the Branch Offices of
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited  
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Principal Branch, Dhaka
Hadi Mansion (8th Floor), 2, Dilkusha C/A Dhaka-1000
Tel: 955-0697, 956-0005, 01713-036522

Gulshan Branch, Dhaka
Sheba House, Northern Side
House No. 34, Road No. 46, Gulshan-2, Dhaka-1212
Tel: 885-4257, 01714-094154

Imamgonj Branch, Dhaka
77/3 Moulvi Bazar (2nd Floor), Lalbagh Dhaka, 
Tel: 731-1681
01711-679-041

Elephant Road Branch, Dhaka
299 Elephent Road, Pearsons Tower Dhaka.
Tel: 862-7237, 01714-071-301
01711-679-039

Nawabpur Branch, Dhaka
Nawabpur Machinary Market (2nd Floor), 90-90/A Nawabpur, 
Dhaka, Tel: 712-6095, 01711-541-670

Kawran Bazar Branch, Dhaka
39 Kawran Bazar C/A Dhaka
Tel: 912-4450, 01911-344-706

Mohakhali Branch, Dhaka
Red Crescent Concord Tower (2nd Floor), 17 Mohakhali C/A 
Dhaka, Tel: 881-3634, 01711-819-481

Narayangonj Branch
S.T.S. Tower (2nd Floor)
55/21 S.M Maleh Road, Tanbazar, Narayangonj
Tel: 763-3945, 01714-088-487

Dhaka EPZ Branch, Savar
Hasan Apartment, Ganak Bari Savar, Dhaka
Tel: 770-1198, 01714-037-860

Uttara Branch
House No. 2-A, Road No. 2-B
Sonargaon Janapath
Sector-11, Uttara, Dhaka-1230
Tel: 893-3826 (Phone & Fax)
01715-424-434

Narsingdi Branch
Kamal Building. Suta patty Narsingdi
Tel: (0628) 62014, 01711-676-000

Principal Branch, Chittagong
Faruk Chamber, 1403 Sk. Mujib Road, Pathantooly, Chittagong,
Tel: (031) 716-233, 723-491
01711-819-474

Khatungonj Branch
Golsen Park (3rd Floor), 3/A, Ramjay Mohajan Lane, Khatungonj, 
Chittagong
Tel: (031) 615-601
Fax: (031) 622-360,
01819-317-664

Sylhet  Branch
Madhuban Super Market
Bandar Bazar Sylhet
Tel: (0821) 714-255, 4011411, 01711-356-447

Moulvi Bazar  Branch, Sylhet
Lake View Building, 36, Srimongal Road, Moulvi Bazar Sylhet
Tel: 01716-441-222

Where we are
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
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Barisal  Branch
58 Munnu Super Market 
Katpatty Road, Barisal, Tel: (0431) 63367, 01714-094-320

Pirojpur Branch
Post Office Road, Pirojpur, Tel: (0631) 62837, 01711-819-482

Faridpur Branch
91 Thana Road, Faridpur, Tel: (0631) 64313, 01714-039-124

Jessore Branch
17 Netaji Subash Chandra Road, Gari Khana Jessore
Tel: (0421) 68737, 01711-819-470

Noapara Branch
Rahman Medical Building
Noapara Bazar, Jessore, Tel: 01714-094-152

Khulna Branch
I.P.C Roy Road, Khulna, Tel (041) 720063, 01711-814-066

Kustia Branch
Lovely Tower (7th Floor), Room No.-7F-4, 55/1, Serajuddowla 
Road, Kustia, Tel: 01716-495607

Madaripur Branch
Amin Super Market, Puran Bazar, Madaripur
Tel: 01714-094-165

Bogra Branch
Hafiz Bhaban, Kabir Market
Boro Gola Road, Bogra, Tel: (051) 66677, 01714-094-151

Dinajpur Branch
Ganestola, Dinajpur, Tel: (0531) 63373, 01714-090-481

Pabna Branch
Salgaria Thana Road, Pabna, Tel: (0731) 64709, 01711-819-472

Rajshahi Branch
Holding No. 381 (2nd Floor), Shaheb Bazar, Monichattar
Sonadighir Mor, Ghoramara, Boalia, Rajshai,
Tel: (0721) 776176, 01714-022-151

Rangpur Branch
Station Road, Rangpur, Tel: (0521) 65997, 01714-094-150

Bhairab Branch
Cinema Hall Road, Bhairab, Kishorgonj, 01714-039-123

Mymensingh Branch
12, Shaheb Ali Road, Mymensingh. 
Tel: (091) 67308, 01711-623-964

Tangail Branch
Mobarak Complex (1st Floor), Mymensingh Road, Old Bus Stand, 
Tangail-1900, Tel: (0921) 53436, 01713-060-014

Chandpur Branch
Mir Shopping Complex, J.M. Sen Gupta Road
Chandpur, Tel: (0841) 65663, 01714-103-698

Chaumuhani Branch
Huq Mansion (2nd Floor), Feni Road Chaumuhani
Tel: (0321) 51538, 01711-819-480

Comilla Branch
Chatti Patti, Rajgonj, Comilla, Tel: (081) 65223, 01711-835-513

Habigonj Branch, Sylhet
Dewan Manjil, Post Office Road, Habigonj,  Tel: 01711-861-135

Where we are
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
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Products and Services

Corporate
Risk Management
Industrial All Risk Insurance including Machinery Insurance 
and Business Interruption
Property All Risk Insurance including Business Interruption
Electronic Equipments and Computer Insurance
Professional Indemnity Insurance
Comprehensive Machinery Insurance
Product Liability Insurance

Financial
Portfolio Cover
Credit Card Indemnity Insurance
Bankers Blanket Insurance
Bank Lockers Insurance
A.T.M. Booth Insurance
CASH-IN-SAFE, CASH-IN-TRANSIT &
CASH-ON-COUNTER Insurance

Who would like to see their
dreams shattered?

Getting your dream car was not easy. 
So insure and protect your priced 
possessions. Lets face it, your car has 
plenty of enemies, starting with the tree 
in front of your parking space. Green 
Delta Insurance Company Ltd. helps you 
to achieve just that, providing insurance 
of all sectors and risk management 
solutions.

Why spoil your holidays in bed?

Holidays are meant to be fun. But 
accidents don’t need a time and place 
to occur.
So if your holiday takes a wrong turn, 
you are going to wish you were covered 
by Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. 
overseas medi claim. Green Delta 
Insurance Company Ltd. helps you to 
achieve just that, providing insurance of 
all sectors and risk management 
solutions.
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Traditional
Fire and Allied Perils Insurance
Marine Cargo and Hull Insurance
Aviation Insurance
Automobile Insurance
Personal Accident, Miscellaneous Insurance
Engineering Insurance (Erection all Risk, Contractors all Risk, 
Deterioration of Stock & Boiler & Pressure Vessel Insurance)
Health (Hospitalization) Insurance
Overseas Mediclaim Insurance

Investment & Portfolio Management
Underwriting
Pre-IPO placement Syndication
Trusteeship

You never know when danger is 
lurking around the corner.

It is best to be prepared for the 
unforeseen hazards. Protect yourself 
and your loved ones, ensuring the 
future you’ve always dreamt of.
 Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. 
helps you to achieve just that, 
providing insurance of all sectors and 
risk management solutions.

Why be worried when your 
goods or products are on board?

In the wide sea of incredibility and 
uncertainty, when the cargo carries your 
products, goods and hopes as well, we 
are happy to keep you tension-free! So, 
insure and protect your goods or 
merchandises from being lost, damaged 
or destroyed. Green Delta Insurance 
Company Ltd. helps you to achieve just 
that, providing insurance of all sectors 
and risk management solutions. 
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Capital-The Building Blocks

Capital being the most scarce resources in today's 
challenging world, Green Delta Insurance Company Limited 
(GDIC) started it's journey almost two and half decades ago 
with a paid up capital of BDT 30.00 million under the 
companies act 1913. As of today, GDIC is one of the most 
strongest institutions in country in terms of capital base. 
Over the period, the visionary board and the prudent 
management of GDIC has built up this strong platform of 
capital through ranging from public offerings to declaring 
stock dividends in the form of bonus shares. Relying upon 
the sustainable theory, GDIC followed a consistent approach 
in terms of raising the capital base and lately declared 100% 
stock dividend mark in the year 2008. 

All of you are aware of probable new requirement for 
Insurance Companies to raise their level of capital to BDT 
400.00 million. Initially this initiative has been received by 
the industry with mixed feelings. To the very large 
companies, this is not a major concern. But for medium to 
small size companies, this is a major hurdle. The general 
feeling is that the increase is not only punitive but totally 
uncalled for. The way you view it depends solely on the side 
of the divide that you are in. 

That not withstanding, the rationale for rising the capital is 
two fold according to the authority and policy makers view 
point. The first reason given is that the country requires 
having an insurance industry that has a strong capital base. 
We doubt whether anybody would want to argue with this 
line of thought. The second reason given is that the industry 
has too many players for the size of our economy. This, it has 

been argued has resulted in very unhealthy competition. 
Due to lack of any meaningful level of product/service 
differentiation, this competition has mainly been based on 
price (premiums). This explains the reason behind the very 
severe price cutting witnessed in the industry in the past few 
years or so. Price cutting impacts on both growth (top line) 
and profitability (bottom line). This is particularly so in regard 
to short term insurers. It has therefore been argued that 
raising capital will force companies to consolidate either 
through mergers or acquisitions. Whatever may be the 
reasons for the new regulatory requirements or whatever 
may be the arguments in favour or against of the same, 
GDICL is the first ever insurance company in the country to 
raise it's paid up capital to BDT. 400.00 million.

Taka in Million

0

100

200

300

400
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1986-88 1989  2004 2005 2007 2008

Subject to
approval at the

23rd AGM of the
Company

30.00
60.00

108.00 151.20

204.12

408.24
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Shareholding Structure

Sponsor 
Institutions
General Public

Sponsor     740,498 36.28%

Institutions    248,076 12.15%

General Public                      105,2626 51.57%

Category No. of Share % of total paid
up Capital

General Public
51.57%

Institutions 12.15% Sponsor 36.28%
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Value Added Statement   
For the year ended December 31 2008   

 31 Dec. 2008 31 Dec. 2007
 Taka      Taka        

Gross Premium  1,400,753,536 1,109,245,366
Re-Insurance Ceded   (773,539,695) (658,220,437)
 627,213,841 451,024,929
Other Income  390,068,917 286,259,635
 1,017,282,758 737,284,564
Provision   (150,646,965) (106,549,485)
Operating expenses excluding 
staff cost and depreciation.   (98,158,237) (76,491,424)
Value Added  768,477,556 554,243,655
   
Distribution of Value Addition :   
   
To Employees as remuneration  171,436,686 109,330,182
To Govermment as taxes  50,000,000 20,000,000
To Shareholders as dividend  144,120,000 75,600,000
Retained in the business  402,920,870 349,313,473
 768,477,556 554,243,655
   
Retained in the business :   

As capital & revenue reserve  398,717,094 345,690,467
As depreciation  4,203,776 3,623,006
 402,920,870 349,313,473

Retained in
the business

52.43%

Employees as
remuneration

22.31%

Govermment
as taxes
6.51%

Shareholders
as dividend

8.75%
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Notice of the 23rd
Annual General Meeting
GREEN DELTA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registered Office :	 Hadi Mansion (4th floor) 2, Dilkusha C/A
	    Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.

Notice is hereby given that the Twenty Third Annual General 
Meeting of Green Delta Insurance Company Limited will be held 
at Hotel Purbani International, Dhaka on Sunday July 5, 2009 at 
11.00 a.m. to transact the following businesses:

1.  Adoption of the Directors' report of the Company for the year 
ended December 31, 2008 and Audited Accounts thereon.

2.  Declaration of dividend for the year ended December 31, 2008.

3.  Election of Directors of the Company in 4(four) vacancies 
caused by the retirement by rotation of the Sponsor Directors 
and 2(two) Directors from the public subscribers as per  
Articles 96 and 97 of Articles of Association of the Company 
and 1 (one) Independent Director.

4.  Appointment of Auditors for the year 2009 and fix their 
remuneration.

By order of the Board of Directors

Nazim Tazik Chowdhury
Company Secretary
Dated: May 31, 2009

Notes:
1.	 May 28, 2009 is scheduled as Record Date. 

Shareholders whose name will appear on the Register 
of Members on the Record Date will be eligible to 
attend the meeting and qualify for dividend.

2.	 A member entitled to attend and vote at the General 
Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend the 
meeting and vote on his/her behalf. The proxy form 
duly completed, must be affixed with a revenue stamp 
of Tk. 10/- and deposited at the registered office not 
later than 48 hours before the time of holding the 
meeting.

3.	 Notice in writing signifying candidature of eligible 
candidates to the post of Sponsor Directors, not being 
a Retiring Director or candidate recommended by the 
Directors for election, must be submitted at the 
registered office of the Company between June 9, 
2009 to June 24, 2009 (inclusive of both days) by the 
candidate or the person intending to propose the 
candidate.

4.	 Members are requested to notify their changes of 
address, if any.
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Credit Rating Report
2008

Credit Rating Agency of Bangladesh Limited

17 September 2008

Mr. Nasir A. Choudhury
Managing Director & CEO
Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd.
2 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka 1000

Dear Sir,

Credit Rating Report of Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd.

We are pleased to inform that Green Delta Insurance 
Company Limited has been awarded AA2 (pronounced 
Double A Two) rating in the long term and ST-1 in the short 
term by the Credit Rating Agency of Bangladesh Ltd. We are 
transmitting to you the rating award and he detailed rating 
report.

The Rating Award is valid for a period of one (1) year from the 
date of issuance of the award - unless otherwise revised, if 
warranted by extraordinary circumstances in the management, 
operations and/or performance of the entity rated.

Please do contact us if you require any further information or 
elucidation of any of the matters contained in this Rating 
Report.

Wish your continuous success and prosperity.

Yours sincerely,

Hamidul Huq
Managing Director
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Transmittal Letter

Date: June 04, 2009

To
All shareholders
Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited
Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

Sub: Annual Report for the year ended December 31, 2008

Dear Sir:

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report 
together with the Audited Financial Statements for the year 
ended December 31, 2008 for your record/necessary action.

Sincerely Yours

Nazim Tazik Chowdhury
Company Secretary
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Farzana Chowdhury
Vice Chairman

Board of Directors

Nasir A. Choudhury
Managing Director & CEO

A. Farjad Ahmed
Vice Chairman

Dr. Kabir H. Choudhury
Chairman
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Nadeem A. Chaudhury
Vice Chairman

A. M. Idris Ali
Director

Farida R. Ahmed
Director

Dr. M. Aminul Haque
Director

Habibur Rahman
Director

Asif A. Choudhury
Director

Meherul Islam Chowdhury
Director

Abdul Hafiz Choudhury
Independent Director

Ayesha Farha Chowdhury
Director

Iqbal Khan (Jamal)
Director

Hafizur Rahman (Babu)
Director

A.Z. Mohammad Hossain
Director

A.Q.M Nurul Absar
Director

M. Mozammel Huq
Director

Arif A. Choudhury
Director

Dr. Musleh Uddin Ahmed
Independent Director
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Senior Management Team
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Particulars / Year  2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

Gross Premium Income  1,400.75  1,109.25 762.70 631.60 515.25

Net Premium Income  627.21 451.02 327.20 267.00 233.15

Net Claims  117.23 117.04 92.60 55.30 51.71

Underwriting Profit  106.16 42.39 36.60 67.30 52.46

Investment Income  253.29 186.41 85.20 58.20 54.28

Profit before Tax  295.07 183.19 94.86 86.91 61.98

Profit after Tax  245.07 163.19 80.86 70.43 51.98

     

Paid up Capital  204.12 151.20 151.20 108.00 60.00

Share Holders' Equity  1,718.67 827.92 586.20 543.00 416.00

Total Liabilities  1,153.83 870.53 641.70 605.90 547.90

Total Reserves  1,624.98 767.76 494.80 465.60 449.50

     

Total Assets  2,872.50 1,698.44 1,227.90 1,148.80 964.57

Total Investment  1,561.55 681.76 451.57 338.06 305.35

Fixed Assets  15.29 12.48 12.36 11.18 11.16

     

Dividend in Taka  204.12 75.60 45.40 43.20 24.00

% of Cash Devidend 0.00  15% 30% 0.0 10%

% of Stock Devidend  100% 35% 0 40% 30%

Earning Per share (EPS) 120.06 Tk.107.93 Tk. 62.39 Tk. 79.13 Tk. 86.63 

P/E Ratio  16.51 8.51 6.21 7.31 11.68

Book Value Per Share  Tk.841.98 Tk.547.56  Tk. 452.31 Tk. 610.12  Tk. 694.42 

Market Value Per Share  TK.1982.19 Tk. 918.25 Tk. 387.5 Tk. 578.75 Tk. 1011.75

Required Solvency Margin  176.98 140.22 97.35 79.39 67.88

Available Solvency Margin  1,092.31 336.40 252.51 253.69 156.54
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Dear Shareholders,

Aassalamu Alaikum

I, on behalf of the Boards of Directors of Green Delta 
Insurance Company Limited, am very pleased to present this 
Annual Report of the company for the financial year ended 
31st December, 2008.

We have had a very challenging and yet fulfilling year in 2008 
in terms of the company's continued growth in achieving a 
record 26.28% increase in gross premium income of Tk 
1400.75 million for the financial year 2008. An increase in 
revenue of 150.46% to Tk 106.16 million for the financial year 
ending on 31st December, 2008. A growth of 61.87% in gross 
profit to Tk 295.07 million with a net profit attributable to the 
share holders which rose to Tk 245.07 million.

This was possible due to strategic policy of 3Ps namely 
products, people and plan which has once again yielded 
results to a sustainable future growth in particular 
developing best products, trained personnel and strategic 
planning.

I wish to thank Mr. Nasir A Choudhury the Managing Director 
and CEO of the company for his dynamic leadership, the 
management team for their hard work and all the employees 
for their commitment to the growth and prosperity of the 
company.

I would also like to thank the members of the Board of 
Directors for their excellent support and cooperation in 
steering Green Delta Insurance Company and its subsidiaries 
to continued success.

Finally, I wish to thank our valued clienteles, business 
associates and most importantly our valued shareholders for 
their continued support over the years.

Yours truly

Dr. Kabir H. Choudhury
Chairman
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Dear valued shareholders,

With immense pleasure we are to inform that your Green 
Delta Insurance Company Ltd. (GDIC) has passed another 
successful year of journey. In line with that we are really 
proud to bring you the saga of accomplishments that 
continued during the year 2008 for Green Delta Insurance.

On the business side, in the year under review, the global 
economy entered into the deepest recession it has seen in 
decades. The situation is not expected to stabilize until 
sometime later in 2009, not least because of the time lag for 
the massive global expansion of monetary and fiscal policy to 
have a positive effect. The process of adjustment and 
consolidation that is required will continue to create an 
atmosphere of great uncertainty in the markets. The 
governments will remain obligated to avert the risk of a 
systemic crisis. Taken together, these developments create a 
very challenging environment for financial services providers 
in 2009 and ahead.

But Green Delta Insurance, being the leading insurance 
company in the country, has always been innovative and 
proactive towards the challenges it has been exposed to. 
Whatever, we do at Green Delta Insurance, our objective is to 
uphold the trust of all our valued stakeholders. As a result, 
continues approach towards adopting the international best 
practices to make Green Delta Insurance, better than the best, 
the following have been the strength behind the success:

■   Effective Customer service

■   Transparency and accountability

■   Company positioning

■   Effective Use of Technology

■   Inclusive Management styles

■   Well trained staff

■   Good Company culture

The year 2008 has been very challenging yet fulfilling as 
Green Delta Insurance has claimed to be the proud 
contender of being the leading insurance company as it has:

■   Achieved a record growth of 26.21% increase in gross 
premium income reaching to BDT 1400.75 million.

■   Posted an EPS growth of 11.18% compared to 2007. The 
EPS stands at BDT 120.06 only where the average EPS in 
the insurance industry is BDT 28.60 only at the end of 2008.

■   Ensured the rise in the total investment by 129.05% 
reaching at BDT. 1561.55 million.

■   Been planning to raise the paid up capital base to BDT. 
400.00 million being the first one to do so, subject to 
approval from 23rd AGM.

Besides, Green Delta Insurance has been equally active in 
ensuring it's responsibility towards the society, the 

community and the country as a whole. Working on a 
sustainable approach, for Green Delta Insurance, corporate 
social responsibility is not merely a buzzword, rather 
proactive initiatives like supporting the SIDR affected victims, 
promoting the games/tournaments to support youth 
development, sponsoring foundations like "Narikontho" 
towards encouraging women empowerment, sponsoring 
different types of cultural functions as a mean to ensure 
recreation for people, supporting journalists towards 
promoting enlighten journalism and so on has got a 
permanent imprint to be followed by many in the country.

All of the above have been possible, because of the vision of 
the board members, prudency of the management, hardwork 
of all the staff, cooperation from the valued clients and 
support of the respected shareholders. Stepping on it's 23rd 
year, Green Delta Insurance, will continue to harvest on the 
power of being one big family - the Green Delta family.

Financial service providers will continue to face major 
challenges in 2009 as a result of the global economic crisis. 
The most obvious of these are gloomy economic prospects 
and the loss of consumer confidence. It will be extremely 
important and is imperative that the service providers restore 
their customers' faith in a reliable long-term partnership. The 
difficulties on the capital markets and, in particular, the low 
interest rates surely will decrease in investment income and 
could increase pricing indiscipline among players in the 
industry. 

Going forward, the focus of Green Delta Insurance will be on 
ensuring customer satisfaction, exploring the international 
best practices coupled with local knowledge to maintain 
competitive edge, strengthen the core competencies by 
integrating risk management through --  Promotion of a 
strong risk management culture supported by a robust risk 
governance structure;  Integration of risk considerations and 
capital needs into management and decision-making 
processes through the attribution of risk and allocation of 
capital to the various segments. And last but not the least 
fulfillment of the commitments to our stakeholders.

At Green Delta Insurance, we believe that our gains and 
achievements are the tool to capitalize on overcoming all the 
seen and unseen challenges; sustainable growth will always 
be aimed at eventually ensuring that the journey of success 
continues. 

With very best regards,

Nasir A. Choudhury
Managing Director and
Chief Executive Officer
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Dear Shareholders:

It is our privilege to inform you that Green Delta Insurance 
Company Limited (GDIC) has passed the milestone of 23 
years of eventful journey.

At first we are shocked at the cruel massacre that took place 
at the BDR headquarter and really have got no words to 
condemn the loses of valuable lives in the incident. We pay 
our deepest respect to the martyrs and sympathizes with 
the bereaves family members. 

On this auspicious moment the Board of Directors of Green 
Delta Insurance Company Limited have the pleasure to 
present the Annual Report along with the Audited Financial 
Statements for the year ended December 31, 2008. With 
pleasure, in the report, we provide the achievements of 
GDIC's for the year 2008 alongwith the glimpse of global 
economic scenario; performance of Asian insurance market 
and the impact therefrom on the performance of 
Bangladesh Economy.

The year 2008 has been difficult both in economic and 
financial terms for investors and consumers as investment 
markets have fallen and communities have struggled with 
volatile economic conditions. It has been a challenging year 
for us all. As no one has ever thought that the stock market 
and global economies in 2008 would continue the falls that 
initially started in the latter part of 2007. On the other hand, 
whereas insurers are striving towards sustaining profitability 
in the face of capital constraints, volatile asset values, 
unpredictable volatility in the commodity price level and 
the slowdown in the economy, GDIC has been able to 

achieve a significant growth in every area of insurance 
business last year. 

As going forward, effective risk management will be critical 
in creating a more sustainable platform for business 
development and regulatory compliance, it may not be too 
unrealistic to apprehended that many insurers may be 
failing to sufficiently integrate risk considerations into their 
decision-making and strategic execution. This difficult 
business climate is likely to accelerate consolidation as 
insurers pursue scale, synergies and new sources of 
revenue. Current conditions will also spur further 
developments in distribution and customer relationship 
management as insurers look to enhance their 
understanding of their clients and offer more integrated 
and responsive multi-channel services.

Although, creating and preserving value in a highly 
competitive environment, navigating a wave of new 
regulation, motivating and taking care of their key people 
remained the critical challenges for us, the profit of our 
company is the result of our committed human resources, 
efficient services, focused marketing plan, desired mix of 
insurance products, innovative technology adoption, strict 
compliance, critical analysis of capital market conditions, 
strong internal control, proper guidance & direction by 
prudent and farsighted Board of Directors and above all 
support from our vast number of clients. Whilst it will be a 
time consuming process to overcome the instability of the 
recent global economic situation, GDIC will continue to 
focus on delivering value to shareholders, business partners 
and customers.

effective risk management will be critical in 
creating a more sustainable platform for 

business development and regulatory 
compliance...



Ou
er

vi
ew

St
ra

te
gy

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
Re

sp
on

sib
ili

tie
s

Fi
na

nc
ia

ls
Au

di
to

rs
' R

ep
or

t

31 ANNUAL REPORT 2008
Directors' Report
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited

Global Economy: 

The U.S. economy shrank at a 6.3% pace at the end of 2008, 
the worst showing in a quarter-century. The recession grew 
wider and deeper as time progressed till the end of the year 
as consumers and companies cut back. Job losses, declining 
equity and housing wealth, and tight credit conditions have 
weighed on consumer sentiment and spending. Weaker 
sales prospects and difficulties in obtaining credit have led 
businesses to cut back on inventories and fixed investment. 
U.S. exports have slumped as a number of major trading 
partners have also fallen into recession. Over the past year, 
the Federal Reserve has slashed rates to near zero and 
thrown over $1 trillion at selected credit markets. Unable to 
lower rates further, the central bank is essentially printing 
money to raise the supply of credit and thus push down 
longer-term interest rates. The Fed also will buy an 
additional $750 billion worth of mortgage-backed 
securities. 

The euro zone is set to contract by 4.1% this year and 0.3% 
next year according to the Organization for Economic Co-
operation and Development. Europe's recession risks lasting 
into 2010, according to a European Union assessment that 
calls the prospects of a return to economic growth next year 
"highly uncertain." The euro zone fell into recession last year 
and deepened in the fourth quarter, when its economy 
shrank by 1.5%. Britain's recession could be deeper and 
longer than in other parts of the world. The International 
Monetary Fund has forecast the British economy will post 
the worst performance in the developed world for 2009, 
projecting a 2.8% drop in GDP. Germany continued to fare 
the worst among the euro zone's biggest economies, 
reflecting its heavy reliance on exports. Economic woes in 
the U.S. and other major economies triggered a reduction in 
German exports late in 2008. The country's GDP slumped 
2.1% in the last quarter. Forecasts for German GDP this year 
range from a contraction of 2.25% by the German 
government to a decline of as much as 7% by 
Commerzbank. Weakness was also seen in across Europe.

Japan's economy has shrunk and is almost certainly headed 
for a contraction amid a deepening global downturn. The 
International Monetary Funds is forecasting GDP to shrink 
by 5.8% this year. Japan recorded its first current account 
deficit in thirteen years in January, as exports and overseas 
earnings fell. Exports fell a record 49% in February, the fifth 
consecutive monthly decline. 

Conditions for Chinese manufacturers deteriorated marking 

the sign of weakness. Chinese Premier Wen Jiabao said the 
government's stimulus plan would help the world's fourth-
largest economy grow by 8% this year, but stopped short of 
promising new stimulus measures. There are hopes that 
China's consumers could rescue the economy as China's 
retail sales grew 15.2% in the first two months of the year. 
While retail sales are not generating the 20% growth, there 
is encouragement the recent surge in bank lending and the 
stimulus program are having some positive impact. 

Asian Insurance:

Asia is becoming an important growth engine for global 
insurers due to the changing socio-economic dynamics. 
According to a latest research report from HSBC, in order to 
be long-term winners, life insurance companies in Asia need 
to diversify their income streams such that at least 25% of 
earnings are sourced overseas, while maintaining a 
dominant position in the domestic market.

Many Asian financial services companies have exceeded the 
overall growth rate for their domestic economies and are 
therefore looking to expand globally or invest their shares 
in new markets. Another trend predicted by PWC, was that 
intra-Asian trade would continue to increase, particularly as 
the West decreased its investment in this region. The 
increasing wealth and educational development in Asia, has 
built a good foundation for the development of financial 
services.

China is the major hand behind the dynamic growth in the 
Asian insurance sector. Being the world's largest untapped 
insurance market, it has the GDP growth of over 10% per 
annum, rapid economic development and a burgeoning 
consumer class. It has been the fastest-growing nation for 
the past quarter of a century, and its economy is the 4th 
largest in the world after the US, Japan and Germany, with a 
nominal GDP of US$3.42 trillion (2007) when measured in 
exchange-rate terms. Several factors like China's aging 
population; high savings rate and poor social security 
systems as well as an increasing number of wealthy 
consumers segment, are responsible for this astounding 
level of growth.

However, India has also significantly contributed towards 
the development of the insurance sector in Asia. Indian 
economy is the 12th largest in the world, with a GDP of 
$1.25 trillion and 3rd largest in terms of purchasing power 
parity. With factors like a stable 8-9 per cent annual growth, 
rising foreign exchange reserves, a booming capital market 
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and a rapidly expanding FDI inflows, it is on the fulcrum of 
an ever increasing growth curve. Between 2000 and 2007, it 
had an increase of 120% and reached $47.89 billion, and the 
CAGR growth during this time frame has been 11.96%. It 
was one of the most consistent growth patterns that the 
Knowledge Centre has noticed in any other emerging 
economies in Asian as well as Global markets.

Bangladesh Economy:

Bangladesh is slowly emerging on global investors' radars as 
a 'frontier market'. Its vast population, low-cost labour and 
strategic location adjacent to India and China make it a 
potential contender in the growing economic arena. 
However Bangladesh's growth prospects are constrained by 
its weak business environment, which suffers from very high 
levels of corruption, poor infrastructure, and an unskilled 
labour force. As of late 2008, the political scene remains in a 
state of flux, and this is delaying major investment 
decisions.

Macroeconomic performance has been remarkably resilient 
in a year of multiple natural disasters and elevated 
international food and fuel prices. Estimated growth of 
above 6 percent for FY08 reflects a strong pick-up in 
domestic economic activity in the second half of the year, 
assisted by rapid growth in garments exports and surging 
remittances. These, together with increased aid, allowed a 
steady external position despite the increased need for food 
imports and escalating international prices. Inflation rose as 
a result of these external shocks, averaging almost 10 
percent in FY08.

The economy achieved 6.5% real GDP growth in the fiscal 
year 2007-2008 (June- July) basing on the positive outcome 
of various reforms and improved performance by the 
productive and service sectors and application of better 
technology and skills in many other fields. Bangladesh 
exported goods and services valued USD 14.1108 bn and 
imported USD19.486 bn in the fiscal year 2007-8. Foreign 
Exchange reserve of Bangladesh stood at USD 6.148 bn and 
remittances from workers abroad recorded at USD 7.915 bn, 
the overall balance of payments recorded a significant 
surplus of USD 604 mn and the annual average rate of 
inflation increased to 9.94% in the fiscal year 2008.

With the world presently experiencing a moderate recession 
due to financial Tsunami originating in the United States 
plunging its economy into its worst crisis since the great 
depression of the 1930s, the crisis in the USA has now 

engulfing both the developed and developing countries. 
The crisis has created a downward spiral of loss of 
confidence and trust on the free market system. Bangladesh 
being a developing country is not an exception to these 
changed economic scenario. 

Prospect for 2009:

In view of the changed political scenario in the country and 
overall improvement in the government mechanism, 
Bangladesh economy is expected to grow moderately, if not  
hit by any unprecedented natural calamities or 
uncertainties, as good harvest, recovery of agriculture 
output, stable manufacturing growth supported by strong 
export demand of garments, robust growth of service sector 
and steady flow of remittances would further add to the 
growth of the economy. In view of these positive factors, 
Bangladesh economy is expected to grow around 6.00 
percent during the fiscal year 2010-2011.

In the backdrop of such a good prospect in the economic 
arena, our company will strive hard to achieve its avowed 
corporate objectives and thus continue to remain a leading 
insurance company in the country. With the sincere support 
of our valued clients and honorable shareholders we expect 
a very good year ahead of us.

Insurance Sector in Bangladesh:

Unlike world economy, may be because of isolation, 
Bangladesh Insurance market continued to achieve a 
remarkable progress in growth in terms of total assets, 
revenue and investment. Major focus was more on 
strengthening and enhancing the development of 
insurance control and legislation.  After a long persuasion 
by the Association, the insurance subject has been finally 
transferred from the Ministry of Commerce to the Ministry 
of Finance. This will definitely help the insurance industry to 
walk in the glorious path of solving issues related to 
taxation, VAT, enlistment of insurance companies with Banks 
other related matters.

During the year 2008, the insurance industry has achieved a 
record amount of gross premium of BDT 12,447 million 
including Shadharon  Bima in context. This figure is 15.96% 
higher than that of the gross premium of 2007.  With a 
combined life and non-life insurance market premium BDT 
325.57 billion, Bangladesh ranks 85th in the world and has a 
world market share of 0.01%. Per capita spending on 
insurance is only $2.6. Insurance penetration (premium as a 
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5 of GDP) remains low at 0.6% (0.4% for life and 0.2% for 
non life). However the market has been steadily growing at 
a double digit rate as non life premium income increased by 
17.70% to BDT 9.38 billion during 2007. The gross premium 
income (GPI) of non-life private sector insurance companies 
increased from BDT.7,975.70 million in 2006 to BDT.9,417.32 
million in 2007 registering a growth rate of 18.08%. GPI of 
the year 2008 has not yet been published.

Unfortunately the current state of affairs of general 
insurance market in Bangladesh is far from satisfactory .The 
operation of a large number of companies at present is 
certainly not commensurate with the size of the market that 
has lead to cutthroat competition and many unhealthy 
practices which is detrimental to the industry as a whole. 
Regulatory reforms to modernize strict enforcement thereof 
and whole hearted adherence to all, are needed to free the 
industry from unwanted practices and to glorify its dignity. 
However, therefore is really a ray of hope that despite 
political uncertainty, natural calamities, economic 
slowdown and lack of major investments the insurance 
premium growth shows a higher growth in 2007.

The growth of private sector non-life insurance business 
was primarily due to the drive given and initiative taken by 
the private insurers in exploring new avenues while to some 
extent it was due to increase in project value and 
commodity prices in the international market.

Paid up capital:

One of our major achievements during the year 2008 has 
been raising the companys paid up capital from BDT 151.20 
million to BDT 204.12 million by issuance of 35% stock 
dividend approved by the 22nd AGM of the company held 
on the 26th June 2008.

With immense pleasure we would also like to inform you 
that at the end of this AGM the paid of capital of Green 
Delta would be BDT 408.24 million.

Performance of Green Delta:

GDIC has superseded all its peer institutions in the industry 
with a record growth over the period and has achieved the 
position of being number one in almost all aspect.  

In 2008 GDIC experienced another record year of growth in 
premium earnings. Gross premium income and Investment 
Income increased by BDT, 291.51 million and 66.88 
respectively compare to that of previous year. Earning per 

Share (EPS) stood at BDT 120.06 at the end of the year 2008 
while it was BDT. 107.93 in the year 2007.
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In the year 2008 Gross premium income increased from fire 
insurance alone by 33.09% from BDT. 576.10 million to BDT. 
766.78 million. After ceding reinsurance of the BDT.499.15 
million, the net premium income from Fire insurance 
business stood at the BDT. 267.63 million which is 69.20% 
higher than year 2007.

In the year 2008 Gross premium income increased in Marine 
insurance business by 26.22% from BDT.249.01 million in 
2007 to BDT. 314.32 million in 2008. After ceding the 
reinsurance of BDT. 60.97 million, the net premium stood at 
BDT. 253.35 million, which is 32.01% higher than 2007.

The gross premium income from motor insurance business 
was increased by 16.34% from BDT. 64.99 million to BDT. 
75.61 million In 2008, after ceding the reinsurance premium 
of BDT.3.07 million the net premium stood at BDT.72.54 
million.

Gross premium income increased from miscellaneous 
insurance business by 11.36% from BDT. 219.13 million in 
2007 to BDT. 244.03 million in 2008 and after ceding the re-
insurance premium of BDT. 210.33 million the net premium 
income from miscellaneous business stood at BDT. 33.70 
million which is -14.38% looser than the previous year.

GDIC seeks to underwrite businesses with corporate ethics 
and strives to create a policyholders base with best possible 
risk management profile. Every business that is 
underwritten by GDIC must meet strict underwriting 

guidelines of the company and be reevaluated annually 
upon renewal.

GDIC maintains strong commitments to effective handling 
of claims. In the year 2008, GDIC has efficiently settled net 
claims of BDT. 117.23 million. This is 0.16% higher than the 
previous year.

In order to ensure a long term growth and sustainable 
income we believe in building up reserves and assets and 
those are the most essential elements for any company's 
operating philosophy. To turn our belief into reality we have 
built up a reserve of BDT, 1,624.98 million and our total 
assets stood at BDT. 2,872.50 million at the end of the year 
2008. On December 31, 2008 the total reserve and assets of 
our company have increased by 111.65% and 69.13% 
respectively compared to previous year. These figures 
indicate that every year we are becoming fundamentally 
stronger and stronger.
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Investments:

Growth of a matured non-life insurance company is 
depending on its investment income and it is a common 
phenomenon in the insurance companies around the 
globe. Keeping this in mind a very dedicated team of 
young professionals with the guidance of the Investment 
Sub-Committee of the Board of Directors have made a 
record growth in investment income of GDIC. Negotiated 
higher interest rate, excellent arrangement of portfolio, 
prompt decisions and quick actions taken by the 
investment department are key factors of such increased 
profitability. Investments in Delta BRAC Housing Finance 
Corporation Ltd., Jalalabad Telecom Ltd., Green Delta Aims 
Ltd. and Green Delta Financial Services Limited are some of 
the ideas of having a diversified investment strategy of 
GDIC. Previous year GDIC had made an equity investment 
in United Hospital Ltd. which reflects the company's 
portfolio diversification, growth, profitability and as well as 
corporate social responsibility towards economic growth. 
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Total investment of the company at the end of the year 
2008 stood at BDT. 1,561.55 million as against BDT. 681.75 
million in the previous year showing an increase of  
129.05%.

Subsidiary Operations:

Green Delta Financial Services Limited, a wholly owned 
subsidiary of GDIC, was incorporated on 1st July 2006 as a 
private limited company under company's act 1994. The 
main objective of the company is to involve in stock-market 
brokerage services in Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd and to 
provide expert advice regarding investment portfolios to its 
clients. The company went into operation in the year 2006 
and earned a net profit of BDT 9.42 million during the 
period ended 31st December 2008, its success inspired the 
company to open new work stations in Sylhet and 
Chittagong. We have also plan to open more work stations 
in Khulna, Rajshahi, Comilla and Feni. The Company has also 
bought membership of Chittagong Stock Exchange very 
recently, which will also play a very positive role in increased 
earnings from stock trading.

Green Delta Aims Tower:

The construction work of Green Delta Aims tower is 
progressing well as per set schedule. The civil work is 
completed up to twelve floor and we are expecting to 
complete the tower by the end of September 2009.

Corporate Culture:

We are creating a corporate culture - a culture which 
attracts and retains quality individuals; a culture which 
encourages decisive yet considered judgments; a culture 
which is respected and admired. Cultures such as this can 
only be built through time and concerted action. We believe 
this year we have moved closer to the culture we aspire to. 
In particular, we believe we have demonstrated our 
willingness to be brave and to make difficult, directive 
judgements.

Human Resources:

Culture goes hand in hand with people.  We need the right 
people in the right jobs.  This means the right mix of career 
regulators and experienced market practitioners, built on a 
vibrant graduate programme. We believe we have achieved 
much this year towards this goal.  Especially pleasing has 
been the depth and experience of many of those we have 
hired from the industry. Of course, there is always more to 

do. The Company always acknowledged the valuable 
contribution made by its employees for the continuous 
superb achievement every year. The improvement in cost 
income ratio and better per employee performance indicate 
the efficiency of community among our employees by 
encouraging communication with each other in 
Management Team. Anyone who meets our colleagues, or 
even looks at our website, would realise that we have an 
excellent balance of market and regulatory experience 
within our senior team and at all levels of the organisation.

Operational Infrastructure:

As with any job, people can only do their best work when 
they have the right tools.  To best equip our staff, we have 
continued to invest in our operational infrastructure, 
training and improved risk identification and mitigation 
processes.

Our training over last year was focused on ensuring that 
management are well-equipped to lead and manage the 
organisation, and that our frontline supervisors have the 
necessary technical and soft skills.  And we are further 
upgrading our supervisory training and competence 
framework as part of the supervisory enhancement 
programme.

We made a considerable investment in our premises, 
creating a work space that gives us the flexibility to easily 
respond to changing demands.

Information and communication technology (ICT) has 
become indispensable for Insurance Companies in ensuring 
smooth operation and providing efficient services. GDIC has 
recognized this fact and the Board of Directors have 
adopted a comprehensive ICT policy for the company. And 
we continued to invest in our technology, improving our 
market monitoring, data gathering and knowledge 
management tools.  These investments will enhance our 
ability to identify risks and more effectively follow through 
with firms to ensure they are considering and where 
necessary addressing them.  Risk identification and 
partnering with firms to mitigate risk are at the heart of 
effective supervision.

Credit Rating: 

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited has been awarded 
AA2 (Pronounced Double A Two) rating in the long term and 
ST-1 in the short term by the Credit rating Agency of 
Bangladesh Limited.
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Corporate Social Responsibility:
Believing on the concept of CSR - long before  Corporate 
Social Responsibility (CSR) became the buzzword, GDIC's 
CSR initiatives are designed to benefit the nation. Being 
"ethical and socially responsible" is a vital core-value of the 
company. At GDIC, an entity driven approach is being 
maintained to drive the nation  towards a value system CSR. 
Hence CSR is consistent, comprehensive, and consciously 
impacts the country with a profound commitment towards 
building a better society as they ensure execution of certain 
responsibilities. 

Moreover, GDIC has initiated various projects and programs. 
As a part of our corporate social responsibility, GDIC has 
been sponsoring various sports activities, besides 
patronizing cultural activities in the country since its 
inception. GDIC is the proud sponsor of first and second 
division Hockey League since 1987. Time to time GDIC has 
been sponsoring national premier Cricket league, numerous 
seminars and conferences organized by Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh, Institute of Cost and 
Management Accountants of Bangladesh, Institute of 
Chartered Secretaries etc.

Highlights of CSR Activities during 2008

■   Sponsored the 3rd South Asian Regional Conference on 
Autism

■   Sponsored the 1st Division & 2nd Division Hockey League

■   2nd Green Delta Insurance Cup Golf Tournament 2008

■   Donated for Narikantha Foundation

■   Sponsored "30th Anniversary Commonwealth Journalist 
Association"

■   Green Delta contributed BDT.10.00 Lac for cyclone victims

■   Sponsored Cultural functions on the eve of JCI World 
President Visit

Corporate Governance:

Despite the fact that there is no legal requirement to do so, 
there has been some recent movement within the non-
public company sector of the insurance industry to adopt 
certain corporate governance best practices in recent years 
due to increased legislative and regulatory activities as well 
as evolving best practice recommendations.

To protect the interest of it's all stakeholders GDIC is 
committed in adopting the highest governance standard.

To start off it is very important to have the right "tone at the 
top"  by ensuring that the board meets all its duties. This 
will eventually establish the ethical culture of the 
corporation and permeate the corporation's relationships 
with employees, the business community and regulators. In 
line with the best practices, the corporate governance 
systems and practices in GDIC are designed to ensure 
adequate internal control in operational process, 
transparency and accountability. The Board of Directors 
always put emphasis on and agreed to the point that the 
company conducts itself as a good corporate entity and 
comply with corporate behavior & guidelines adherence to 
rules and regulations etc. In these regards GDIC has the 
following committees: 

■   An audit committee, 
■   A management committee 

Each committee has formally established a charter that 
specifies its responsibilities and the manner and frequency 
of meeting and reporting to the board of directors

It is also ensured that duties and responsibilities are 
appropriately segregated between the Board and 
management to provide sufficient check and balance and 
flexibility for smooth business operations. GDIC typically 
focuses on the following corporate governance guidelines:

■   Director qualification standards;

■   Director responsibilities;

■   Director access to management and, as necessary and 
appropriate, independent advisors;

■   Management succession; and

■   Annual performance evaluation of the board.

Internationa Award:

International Star Award for Leadership in Quality 2008
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited received the 
International Star Award for quality in the Gold category on 
the October 27, 2008 at the Hotel Intercontinental in 
Geneva, Switzerland. 
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Dividend:

Maximize shareholders value is the prime objective for GDIC unlike any other company. GDIC has been relentlessly working 
to ensure that the return on investment by the shareholders serves the purpose.  Aligning with the objective, based on the 
sustainable performance of the company, the Board of Directors, for the very first time since inception, are extremely 
delighted to recommended 100% stock dividend to the shareholders of the company for the year ended 2008. 

Challenges:

So, when we look back, there has been substantive progress in a number of areas. We honestly believe the GDIC is a learning 
and listening organisation and so it is far from complacent and there remains much for this team to do. And markets being 
as they are, there are bound to be one or two unexpected issues that arise. 

The challenge for the GDIC is to be prepared, and to spot emerging issues. We believe the changes we have made over 
recent years have positioned the GDIC well to be able to anticipate and respond.

Directors:

During the 262nd Board Meeting held on 6th April, 2009 the following Board of Directors of the Company have tendered 
resignation with immediate effect.

Sponsor Directors   Public Directors
01.  Dr. Kabir H. Chowdhury 
02.  A. Z. Mohammad Hossain 
03.  A. Q. M. Nurul Absar 
04.  Farida R. Ahmed  
05.  Dr.  M. Aminul Huque   
06.  M. Mozammel Huq   
07.  Habibur Rahman  
08.  A Farjad Ahmed  

As a result of the above, and due to the  resignation of Ms. Farzana Chowdhury on 4th February, 2009 and the death of Mr. 
Idris Ali who died on 23rd November, 2008, a total of 13(11+2) vacancies have occured in the Board. 

Accordingly to fill up thier vacant posts the following persons have been appointed as Directors of the Company by the 
Board unanimously during the said Board Meeting (262nd) held on the 6th April 2009.

Sponsor Directors                         
01.  M. Muhibur Rahman    
02.  Md. Abdus Salam   
03.  Shamsuddoha Chowdhury 
04.  Shamsunnahar Begum Chowdhury  
05.  Syed Bazlur Rahman
06.  Tahmina R. Chowdhury
07.  Tanjil Chowdhury
08.  Waqar A. Choudhury
09.  Khurshida Choudhury

Public Directors
01. Mehrul Islam Chowdhury
02. Arif A. Choudhury
03. Ayesha Farha Chowdhury

Public Directors
01.  Naima Chowdhury
02.  Rumana Sharif
03.  Zaker A. Chowdhury
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Therefore, the Board of Directors of Green Delta Insurance Company Limited has been reconstituted with following 19 
Directors -11 from Sponsors, 6 from Public Shareholders and 2 Independent Directors. w.e.f. the 6th April 2009.

Sponsor Directors
01.  M. Muhibur Rahman    
02.  Md. Abdus Salam    
03.  Shamsuddoha Chowdhury  
04.  Shamsunnahar Begum Chowdhury 
05.  Syed Bazlur Rahman   
06.  Tahmina R. Chowdhury   
07.  Tanjil Chowdhury
08.  Waqar A. Choudhury
09.  Khurshida Choudhury
10.  Asif A. Choudhury
11.  Nasir A. Choudhury

Independent Direcotrs
01.  Abdul Hafiz Choudhury
02.  Dr. Musleh Uddin Ahmed

In accordance with The Articles of Association of the Company, the following Sponsor Directors shall retire from the office at 
the 23rd Annual General Meeting  and are eligible to offer themselves for re-election:

01.  M. Muhibur Rahman
02.  Md. Abdus Salam
03.  Shamsuddoha Chowdhury
04.  Shamsun Nahar Begum Chowdhury

In accordance with The Articles of Association of the Company, the following Directors representing Public Shareholders 
shall retire from the office and are eligible to offer themselves for re-election.

01.  Rumana Sharif    
02.  Naima Chowdhury

Also In accordance with Securities and Exchange Commission's directive vide Ref. No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/0 2-08 
dated 20th February 2006, Dr. Musleh Uddin Ahmed, Independent Director, shall retire from the office and is eligible to offer 
him for re-election to  be decided by the Board of the Company.

Auditors: 

Conforming to the SEC order no. SEC/CFD-71/2001/Admin/02/05, the auditors Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman and Company 
Chartered Accountants are to retire as auditors of the company. GDIC had requested its shareholders asking for offers for 
appointment of auditors for the year 2009. We have received only one offer from our shareholders. Accordingly the offer of 
appointing Habib Sarwar & Company Chartered Accountants as auditors for the year 2009 has been placed in this Annual 
General Meeting for your approval.

Public Directors
01. Rumana Sharif
02. Nadeem A. Chaudhury
03. Naima Chowdhury
04. Zaker A. Chowdhury
05. Iqbal Khan (Jamal)
06. Hafizur Rahman (Babu)
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Acknowledgement:

On behalf of the Board of Directors, We express heartfelt gratitude to all of our valued shareholders and well wishers in 
home and aboard for their wholehearted co-operation and active support in discharging the responsibilities reposed on 
me and the Board during the year under review.

We are extremely thankful to the Ministry of Commerce and the Ministry of Finance, Chief Controller of Insurance, Registrar 
of Joint Stock Companies and Firms, Securities and Exchange Commission. Government and Non-Government 
organizations, Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges, Bangladesh Insurance Association and all the scheduled banks and 
Leasing Companies for their sincere support and whole hearted cooperation.

We, on behalf of the Board, also put forward our deepest regards for the services, dedication and loyalty of the executives, 
officers and employees of the company at all levels without which we could not have achieved this result.

We  would like to thank and express gratitude on behalf of the Board of Directors to Mr. Nasir A. Choudhury, Managing 
Director and CEO for his hard work, commitment and dedication to the welfare of our company. 

The Board also acknowledges with thanks, the contribution made by the honorable Directors by guiding and giving proper 
directions from time to time which made GDIC as Hallmark in general insurance industry of Bangladesh. 

Last but not the least, we would like to acknowledge and put on record our humble appreciation of the unconditional 
loyalty of our valued our clients.

Thank you all.

On behalf of the Board

Dr. Kabir H. Chowdhury
Chairman
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ANNEXURE-I
Director's report to the Shareholders as per SEC notification no. sec/crcd/2006-158/admin/02-08 dated 20th 
February 2006.

The directors also report that:

The financial statements of the Company present fairly it's state of affairs result of its operations, cash flows and 
changes in equity.

Proper books of accounts as required by law have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been followed in formulating the financial statements and accounting 
estimates were reasonable and prudent.

The financial statement was prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standard (IAS) as applicable 
in Bangladesh.

The internal control system is sound in design and effectively implemented and monitored.

There are no significant doubts upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern.

There is no significant deviation from the operating result of the last year.
Key operating and financial data of 5 preceding years have been presented in the summarized form

The number of meetings and the attendance of directors during the year 2008 were as follows:

Name of the Meeting  Meeting Held  Attended

Board meeting  12 (Twelve) 

Executive Committee Meeting  3 (Three) 

Audit Committee meeting  4 (Four)

The Pattern of shareholding (along with name wise detail) of parent/Subsidiary/Associated companies and other 
related parties, Directors, Chief Executives Officer, Company Secretary, Chief financial Officer, Head of internal 
audit and their spouse and minor children, Executives, shareholders holding 10% or more voting interest in the 
company as at December 31, 2008 were as stated in ANNEXURE-II

Securities and Exchange Commission compliance report is enclosed herewith as  ANNEXURE-III

85% Presence
on average
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ANNEXURE-II
14 (K) The Pattern of Share Holding:

14 (K) (i)  Shareholdings of parent/Subsidiary/Associate companies and other related parties      Nil 

 (ii) Shareholding of Directors   Number of shares held

Sposor Directors:
Nasir A. Choudhury  77,224
Dr. Kabir Hussain Chowdhury  21,465
Dr. M. Aminul Haque  17,010
A. Z. Mohammad Hossain  27,193
M. Mozammel Huq  13,506
Al-Haj A. M. Idris Ali  37,557
A. Q. M. Nurul Absar  17,010
Habibur Rahman  17,010
Farzana Chowdhury  30,979
A. Farjad Ahmed  10,935
Asif A. Choudhury  20,785
Ms. Farida R. Ahmed  8,775

Public Shareholder Directors:
Nadeem A. Chowdhury  17,073
Mehrul Islam Chowdhury  680
Arif A. Chowdhury  3,775
Ayesha Farha Chowdhury  11,701
Iqbal Khan (Jamal)  18,711
Hafizur Rahman (Babu)  3,238

Independent Directors:
Abdul Hafiz Choudhury 4,248
Dr. Musleh Uddin Ahmed 872

Shareholding of Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer and 
their spouses and minor children                          3,496   
  
(iii) Shareholding of Executives:       Nil
  
(iv) Shareholders who are holding 10% or above shares    Nil
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ANNEXURE-III
"Status of Compliance of Corporate Governance"

Compliance
Status

Report under condition no 5.00

Condition                    Title   Explanation for non-
No compliance with the 

Condition

 1.1 Board's size

 1.2 (i) Number of independent director

 1.2 (ii) Appointment of independent director

 1.3 Chairman of the Board and CEO Complied

 1.4 (a) FS present fairly its state of affairs,
results of its operations, cash flow &
changes in equity

 1.4 (b) Proper books of accounts maintained

 1.4 (c) Appropriate accounting policies
consistently applied in FS preparation
and accounting estimates are based on
reasonable & prudent judgment

 1.4 (d) International accounting standards as
applicable in Bangladesh, followed in
financial statements preparation & any
departure adequately disclosed

 1.4 (e) The system of internal control is sound in
design and effectively implemented
and monitored

 1.4 (f ) No significant doubt upon its ability to
continue as a going concern

 1.4 (g) Significant deviations from last year in
operating result.

 1.4 (h) Key operating and financial data of at
least preceding three years

 1.4(i) If the company has not declared dividend

 1.4 (j) Number of Board meeting held &
attendance by each director

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Securities and Exchange Commission's Notification 
No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/admin/02-08 dated February 20, 2006.
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Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

 1.4 (k) Pattern of shareholding

 2.1 Appointment of CFO, Head of Internal
Audit & Company Secretary

 2.2 Requirement to attend Board meeting

 3.1 Constitution of Audit Committee

 3.1 (i) Number of members of Audit Committee

 3.1 (ii) Inclusion of Independent Director in the
Audit Committee 

 3.1 (iii) Fill the casual vacancy in
Audit Committee 

 3.2 (i) Selection of the Chairman of
Audit Committee

 3.2 (ii) Qualification of the Chairman of
Audit Committee

 3.3.1 (i) Report by the Audit Committee on its
activities to the Board of Directors

 3.3.1 (ii) Report to the Board by the Audit
Committee on:

 3.3.1(ii) (a) Conflicts of interests

3.3.1 (ii)(b) Suspected or presumed fraud or
irregularity or material defect in the
internal control system

3.3.1 (ii)(c) Suspected infringement of laws

3.3.1 (ii)(d) Any other matter

3.3.2 Reporting to the regulators by the
Audit Committee

3.4 Reporting to the shareholders and
general investors

4.00 Statutory auditors not engage in:

4.00 (i) Appraisal or valuation services or
fairness opinions

4.00 (ii) Financial information systems design
and implementation

4.00 (iii) Book-keeping or other services related
to the accounting records or
financial statements

Compliance
Status

Condition Title Explanation for non-

No compliance with the 
Condition
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Shareholding Range
 

1-500

501-5000

5001-10000

10001-20000

20001-30000

30001-40000

40001-50000

50001-60000

60001-70000

70001-80000

80001-90000

90001-100000

 Total

No of Shareholders
 

3,744

216

25

33

10

6

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

2

4,036

       No of Shares
 

188,748

378,615

184,527

499,746

249,713

213,105

Nil

Nil

 Nil

Nil

Nil

326,746

2,041,200

% of Paid Up Captial
 

9.25%

18.55%

9.04%

24.48%

12.23%

10.44%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

16.01%

100%

ANNEXURE-IV
Range of Share Holdings
The distribution schedule of share holdings of Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
as on 31st December, 2008 was as under

4.00 (iv) Broker-dealer services

4.00 (v) Actuarial services

4.00 (vi) Internal audit services

4.00 (vii) Any other services that the audit
committee determines

Complied

Complied

Complied

Complied

Compliance
Status

Condition Title Explanation for non-

No compliance with the 
Condition



46 ANNUAL REPORT 2008
Annexure
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited

Shareholder's Group

1. Sponsors & Directors:

i. Local (Individual + Corp. Body):

ii. Govt. of Bangladesh:

iii. Foreign (Individual + Corp. Body):

2. Associated Companies:

3. Govt. of Bangladesh (other than in sl.1)

4. Corporate Bodies:

i. Local (other than in sl. no.1):

ii. Foreign (other than in sl. no. 1 ):

5. General Investors:

i. Local Individual:

ii. Non-Resident Bangladeshis (NRBs):

ii. Foreign Individual:

6. Others, if any (please specify):

Total:

No of
Shareholdings

740,498

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

248,076

Nil

1,020,099

   32,527

Nil

Nil

2,041,200

% of 
Total Shares

36.28%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

12.15%

0.00%

49.97%
 

 1.60%

0.00%

0.00%

100%

No. of
 Shareholders

28 Share holders

194 Shareholders

3768 Share holders

46 Share holders

4,036 Share holders

ANNEXURE-V
Shareholding Composition 

The share holding composition of Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
as on 31st December, 2008 was as under
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cwiPvjKgÊjxi cÖwZ‡e`b
2008

mvg‡b GwM‡q hvIqvi Rb¨ e¨emv Dbœqb Ges 
wbqš�Yg�jK e¨e¯’vi m‡½ m½wZ i¶vi †¶‡Î Av‡iv 
†UKmB c-vUdg© ˆZwii Rb¨ Kvh©Ki SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbv 

M‡o †Zvjv n‡e ¸i“Z¡c�Y© GKUv P¨v‡jÄ...

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›` :

Avwg AZ¨š� Avb‡›`i mv‡_ Avcbv‡`i Rvbvw”Q †h, MÖxb †Wëv 
BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤•vwb wjwg‡UW 23 eQ‡ii GK NUbveûj mgq 
AwZµg K‡i‡Q|

cÖ_‡gB, wewWAvi m`i `ß‡i N‡U hvIqv b„ksm nZ¨vh‡Á Avgiv 
¯�w¤¢Z Ges G NUbvq g�j¨evb cÖv‡Yi †h Ac�iYxq ¶wZ n‡q‡Q Zv 
cÖKvk Kivi †Kvb fvlv Avgv‡`i †bB| Avgiv knx`‡`i cÖwZ 
Mfxi kÖ×v Ges †kvKmš�ß cwiev‡ii m`m¨‡`i cÖwZ Avgv‡`i 
mg‡e`bv Rvbvw”Q|

GB ïf¶‡Y, MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤•vwb wjwg‡UW-Gi 
cwiPvjbv cl©` Avb‡›`i m‡½ 31 wW‡m¤^i 2008 Zvwi‡L mgvß 
eQ‡ii evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b Ges wbixw¶Z Avw_©K cÖwZwjwc †ck 
Ki‡Q| GB cÖwZ‡e`‡b 2008 mv‡j †Kv¤•vwbi mvd‡j¨i 
cvkvcvwk ˆewk¦K A_©bxwZi PvjwPÎ, Gkxq exgv evRv‡ii nvjPvj 
Ges evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ‡Z Gi cÖfvemn mvgwMÖK ch©v‡jvPbv 
Aš�fz©³ i‡q‡Q|

2008 mvj wewb‡qvMKvix Ges †fv³v‡`i Rb¨ A_©‰bwZK I 
Avw_©K Dfq w`K †_‡KB KwVb wQj| G Ae¯’vi †cQ‡b KviY 
wn‡m‡e KvR K‡i‡Q †kqvi evRv‡ii cZb Ges g�j¨ùxwZi gy‡L 
†fv³v‡`i cÖvYvš�Ki cwiw¯’wZ| Avgv‡`i mevi Rb¨B eQiwU wQj 
P¨v‡jwÄs| †KDB aviYv Ki‡Z cv‡iwb †h, 2007 mv‡ji †k‡li 
w`‡K ïi“ nIqv †kqvi evRv‡ii cZb I wek¦e¨vcx A_©‰bwZK aŸm 
2008 mv‡ji cy‡ivUv mgq Ry‡o Pjgvb _vK‡e| Ab¨w`‡K exgv 
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cÖwZôvb¸‡jv hLb g�jab ¯^íZv, m¤•‡`i g�j¨ IVvbvgv, wbZ¨ 
cÖ‡qvRbxq cY¨g�‡j¨i AwbwðZ IVvbvgv Ges A_©bxwZ‡Z 
g›`ve¯’vi Kvi‡Y gybvdv AR©‡b wngwkg Lvw”Qj, wRwWAvBwm G 
cwiw¯’wZi gy‡LI MZ eQi exgv e¨emvi me kvLvq D‡j-L‡hvM¨ 
cÖe„w× AR©‡b m¶g n‡q‡Q|

mvg‡b GwM‡q hvIqvi Rb¨ e¨emv Dbœqb Ges wbqš�Yg�jK 
e¨e¯’vi m‡½ m½wZ i¶vi †¶‡Î Av‡iv †UKmB c-vUdg© ˆZwii 
Rb¨ Kvh©Ki SzuwK e¨e¯’vcbv M‡o †Zvjv n‡e ¸i“Z¡c�Y© GKUv 
P¨v‡jÄ| Z‡e GUv g‡b Kiv Lye †ewk KíbvcÖm�Z n‡e bv †h 
A‡bK exgv cÖwZôvb Zv‡`i wm×vš� MÖnY I †KŠkj ev¯�evqb 
cÖwµqvq SzuwKi welqwU h_vh_fv‡e Aš�f©�³ Ki‡Z e¨_© n‡”Qb| 
GiKg RwUj e¨emvwqK cwiw¯’wZ‡Z AMÖMwZ AviI msnZ n‡Z 
hv‡”Q, †Kbbv exgv cÖwZôvb¸‡jv Av‡iv †ewk evRvi I bZzb bZzb 
ivR‡¯^i Drm A‡š^lY Ki‡e| eZ©gvb cwiw¯’wZ eÈb I MÖvnK 
m¤•K© e¨e¯’vcbvq Av‡iv †ewk  Dbœqb Dm‡K †`‡e KviY, exgv 
cÖwZôvb¸‡jv MÖvnK‡`i Pvwn`v m¤•‡K© Av‡iv †ewk g‡bv‡hvMx n‡e 
Ges AviI mgwš^Z I eûgyLx †mev cÖ`v‡b Zrci n‡e|

Z‡e, AZ¨š� cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg�jK cwi‡e‡k Av`k© gvb m„wó I Zv 
eRvq ivLv, bZzb wbqgKvby‡bi mv‡_ Lvc LvB‡q Pjv Ges 
¸i“Z¡c�Y© e¨w³‡`i Aby‡cÖiYv I ZË¡veavb Kiv wQj Avgv‡`i Rb¨ 
eo P¨v‡jÄ| Avgv‡`i cÖwZkÖ“wZe× Rbkw³, Kvh©Ki †mev, 
†K›`ªxf‚Z wecbb †KŠkj, exgv c‡Y¨i Kvw�¶Z wgkÖY, D™¢vebx 
cÖhyw³i ms‡hvRb, my¶¥ ch©‡e¶Y, cyuwRevRv‡ii mve©¶wYK 
cwiw¯’wZi Pzj‡Piv we‡k-lY, Af¨š�ixY wbqš�Y, weP¶Y I `�i`kx© 
cwiPvjKgÊjxi mwVK w`K wb‡`©kbv Ges m‡e©vcwi Avgv‡`i 
AmsL¨ MÖvn‡Ki ¯^Ztù‚Z© mg_©‡bi mvgwMÖK djvdj n‡”Q 
†Kv¤•vwbi gybvdv| hw`I ˆewk¦K A_©‰bwZK cwiw¯’wZi 
Aw¯’wZkxjZv KvwU‡q IVv GKwU mgqmv‡c¶ e¨vcvi, ZeyI 
wRwWAvBwm Gi †kqvi‡nvìvi, e¨emvwqK Askx`vi I MÖvnK‡`i 
m‡e©v”P gvbm¤•bœ †mev cÖ`vb Ae¨vnZ ivL‡e|

ˆewk¦K A_©bxwZ :
2008 mv‡ji †kl bvMv` gvwK©b A_©bxwZ 6.3 kZvsk nv‡i 
m¼zwPZ nq hv MZ 25 eQ‡ii g‡a¨ m‡e©v”P| eQiRy‡o g›`v 
cwiw¯’wZ Av‡iv we¯�…Z I MfxiZi nq hLb †fv³v I †Kv¤•vwb 
wbR wbR Ae¯’v‡b Pvwn`vi jvMvg †U‡b a‡i ev PvKwiPz¨wZ NUvq| 
PvKwiPz¨wZ, BKz¨wqwU I M„n m¤•` n«vm Ges FY cÖvwßi KwVb 
kZ©vw` †fv³vi Abyf‚wZ I e¨q Af¨vm‡K cÖfvweZ K‡i| weµ‡qi 
`�e©j m¤¢vebv Ges FY cÖvwßi mgm¨vi d‡j e¨emv cÖwZôvb‡K 
Bb‡fbUwi I ¯’vqx wewb‡qv‡Mi Ici Qywi Pvjv‡Z eva¨ n‡Z nq| 

hy³iv‡ó«i ißvwb I gvi Lvq hLb eo K‡qKwU e¨emvqx Askx`vix 
cÖwZôvbI g›`vi Ke‡j c‡o| MZ eQiRy‡o †dWv‡ij wiRvf© 
my‡`i nvi cÖvq k�‡b¨i †KvVvq bvwg‡q Av‡b Ges wbe©vwPZ wKQy FY 
evRv‡i 1 wUªwjqb gvwK©b Wjv‡ii †ewk A_© †hvMvb †`q| my‡`i 
nvi Av‡iv †ewk Kgv‡bvi †Kv‡bv cwiw¯’wZ bv _vKvq F‡Yi 
mieivn evov‡Z hy³iv‡ó«i †K›`ªxq e¨vsK bZzb gy`ªv Qvcv‡Z ïi“ 
K‡i Ges Gfv‡e `xN©‡gqv`x my‡`i nvi Kgv‡bvi †Póv Ki‡Q| 
cvkvcvwk †K›`ªxq e¨vsK AwZwi³ 750 wewjqb Wjv‡ii gU©‡MR 
mgw_©Z wmwKDwiwUR wKb‡e|

AM©vbvB‡Rkb di B‡KvbwgK †Kv-Acv‡ikb A¨vÛ †W‡fjc‡g›U-
Gi wnmve g‡Z G eQi BD‡ivfz³ †`k¸‡jvi A_©‰bwZK Dbœqb 
4.1 kZvsk Ges AvMvgx eQi 0.3 kZvsk nv‡i m¼zwPZ n‡e| 
BD‡ivcxq BDwbq‡bi GK mgx¶vq aviYv Kiv n‡”Q BD‡iv‡c 
g›`vi cÖfve 2010 mvj ch©š� we`¨gvb _vK‡e, d‡j AvMvgx eQi 
A_©‰bwZK cÖe„w× AR©‡bi m¤¢vebv n‡e ÔAwZgvÎvq AwbwðZÕ| 
BD‡ivfz³ †`k¸‡jv MZ eQi g›`vi Ke‡j c‡o hv eQ‡ii 
†klfv‡M Nbxf‚Z nq Ges G mgq BD‡iv A_©bxwZ 1.5 kZvsk 
nv‡i m¼zwPZ nq| hy³iv‡R¨i g›`v cwiw¯’wZ we‡k¦i Ab¨vb¨ ¯’v‡bi 
Zzjbvq Av‡iv `xN© I ¯’vqx n‡Z cv‡i| Avš�R©vwZK A_© Znwej 
fwel¨revYx K‡i‡Q †h, 2009 mv‡j DbœZ †`k¸‡jvi g‡a¨ 
hy³iv‡R¨i A_©bxwZ me‡P‡q bvRyK Ae¯’vq _vK‡e Ges wRwWwci 
cZb NU‡e 2.8 kZvsk|  BD‡iv‡ci e„nr A_©‰bwZK kw³i †`k 
Rvg©vwbi Ae¯’v Av‡iv Lviv‡ci w`‡K hv‡e, KviY †`kwUi ißvwb 
wbf©ikxjZv| hy³ivó« I Ab¨vb¨ eo eo A_©bxwZi †`k¸‡jv‡Z 
g›`v cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y 2008 mv‡ji †klw`‡K Rvg©vwb †_‡K 
Avg`vwbi cwigvY e¨vcK nv‡i n«vm cvq| MZ eQ‡ii †kl wZb 
gv‡m †`kwUi wRwWwc 2.1 kZvsk n«vm cvq| Rvg©vb miKvi G 
eQi wRwWwc‡Z 2.25 kZvsk m‡¼vPb Avk¼v Ki‡Q, Ab¨w`‡K 
Kgvm© e¨vsK aviYv Ki‡Q G ms‡KvPb n‡e 7 kZvsk| †MvUv 
BD‡ivc Ry‡oB Pj‡Q g›`vfve|

ˆewk¦K g›`v cwiw¯’wZi gy‡L Rvcv‡bi A_©bxwZI m¼zwPZ n‡q‡Q 
Ges g›`vi w`‡K avweZ n‡”Q| Avš�R©vwZK A_© Znwej G eQi 
wRwWwc‡Z 5.8 kZvsk m‡¼vP‡bi fwel¨revYx K‡i‡Q| ißvwb I 
we‡`k †_‡K Avq K‡g hvIqvi Kvi‡Y Rvcvb MZ Rvbyqvwi‡Z 13 
eQ‡ii g‡a¨ cÖ_g PjwZ wnmv‡ei NvUwZi gy‡L c‡o‡Q| 
†deª“qvwi‡Z ißvwb c‡o †M‡Q 49 kZvsk Ges G cZb cici 
cuvP gvm a‡i Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q|

A_©‰bwZK g›`vi Ke‡j c‡o Pxbv Drcv`Kiv bvRyK cwiw¯’wZ‡Z 
c‡o‡Q| Pxbv cÖavbgš�x I‡qb wRqvevI e‡j‡Qb miKv‡ii 



Ou
er

vi
ew

Re
sp

on
sib

ili
tie

s
Fi

na
nc

ia
ls

Au
di

to
rs

' R
ep

or
t

49 ANNUAL REPORT 2008
Directors' Report
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited

cÖ‡Yv`bv cwiKíbv we‡k¦i Z…Zxq e„nËg A_©bxwZi †`k‡K 8 
kZvsk nv‡i cÖe„w× wbwðZ Ki‡e, wKš‘ bZzb GB cÖ‡Yv`bv 
c`‡¶‡ci NvUwZ †`Lv hv‡”Q| Z‡e Avkvi K_v n‡”Q Pxbv 
†fv³viv †`kwUi A_©bxwZ‡K cybivq Pv½v K‡i Zzj‡Z cv‡i, 
†Kbbv PjwZ eQ‡ii cÖ_g `yÕgv‡m Px‡bi LyPiv wewµ 15.2 kZvsk 
e„w× †c‡q‡Q| hw`I LyPiv weµq 20 kZvsk cÖe„w× m„wó Ki‡Q bv, 
ZeyI Avkv Kiv n‡”Q e¨vsK F‡Yi mv¤•ÖwZK cÖevn I cÖ‡Yv`bv 
Kg©m�wP wKQy BwZevPK cÖfve †dj‡Z m¶g n‡q‡Q|

Gkxq exgv LvZ :
cwieZ©bkxj Av_©-mvgvwRK †cÖ¶vc‡U Avš�R©vwZK exgv 
cÖwZôvb¸‡jvi Rb¨ ¸i“Z¡c�Y© Dbœqb PvwjKvkw³ n‡q DV‡Q 
Gwkqv| GBPGmwewm-Gi mv¤•ÖwZK GK M‡elYv cÖwZ‡e`‡b ejv 
n‡q‡Q, `xN©‡gqvw` mvdj¨ jv‡fi †¶‡Î Gwkqvi Rxeb exgv 
†Kv¤•vwb¸‡jv‡K Zv‡`i Av‡qi cÖevn‡K ˆewPÎ¨c�Y© K‡i Zzj‡Z 
n‡e, †hgb Av‡qi 25 kZvs‡ki Drm n‡e evB‡ii †`k¸‡jv, 
cvkvcvwk ¯’vbxq evRv‡iI `„p Ae¯’vb a‡i ivL‡Z n‡e|

Gkxq A‡bK Avw_©K †mev`vbKvix cÖwZôvb Zv‡`i ¯’vbxq evRv‡ii 
mvgwMÖK cÖe„w× mxgv AwZµg K‡i‡Q Ges G Kvi‡Y wek¦e¨vcx 
cÖmvi jvf ev bZzb evRv‡i Zv‡`i †kqvi wewb‡qv‡Mi fvebvwPš�v 
Ki‡Q| wcWwe-Dwm G evRv‡i Av‡iKwU cÖeYZv wPwýZ K‡i‡Q Ges 
†mUv n‡”Q G AÂ‡j cwðgv †`k¸‡jv Zv‡`i wewb‡qvM Kwg‡q 
†`Iqvi Kvi‡Y Avš�tGkxq evwYR¨ evo‡ZB _vK‡e| Gwkqvq 
µgea©gvb m¤•` I wk¶vMZ gvb e„w×i d‡j G AÂ‡j Avw_©K 
†mev msµvš� Dbœq‡bi k³ wfZ iwPZ n‡q‡Q|

Gwkqvi exgv Lv‡Z PvÂj¨Ki cÖe„w×i †cQ‡b Pxb cÖavb f‚wgKv 
cvjb K‡i‡Q| we‡k¦i e„nËg A¯•wk©Z exgv evRv‡ii G †`kwUi 
evwl©K wRwWwc cÖe„w× 10 kZvs‡kiI †ewk, A_©‰bwZK Dbœqb 
NU‡Q `ª“Z j‡q Ges ˆZwi n‡q‡Q GKwU ey‡R©vqv †fv³v †kÖYx| MZ 
25 eQ‡ii g‡a¨ c„w_exi me‡P‡q `ª“Z Dbœqbkxj †`k n‡”Q Pxb 
Ges hy³ivó«, Rvcvb I Rvg©vwbi ci c„w_exi 4_© e„nr A_©bxwZi 
†`k Ges 2007 mv‡j wewbgq nv‡ii wfwË‡Z †`kwUi wRwWwci 
cwigvY wQj 3.42 wUªwjqb gvwK©b Wjvi| Px‡bi cÖvßeq¯‹ 
RbmsL¨vi AvwaK¨, D”P mÂq cÖeYZv Ges wbægv‡bi mvgvwRK 
wbivcËv e¨e¯’vi cvkvcvwk µgea©gvb awbK †kÖYxi Afz¨`q 
†`kwUi we¯§qKi cÖe„w× AR©‡bi †cQ‡b KvR K‡i‡Q|

GQvov fviZI Gwkqvq exgv Lv‡Zi AMÖMwZ‡Z D‡j-L‡hvM¨ f‚wgKv 
†i‡L P‡j‡Q| fviZxq A_©bxwZ we‡k¦ 12Zg, hvi wRwWwci 
cwigvY 1.25 wUªwjqb gvwK©b Wjvi Ges µq m¶gZvi wfwË‡Z 

Z…Zxq| evwl©K 8-9 kZvsk cÖe„w×, evoš� ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªv Znwej, 
weKwkZ †kqvi evRvi, `ª“Z ea©gvb mivmwi we‡`wk wewb‡qvM 
cÖevn †`kwU‡K AvR G ch©v‡q Zz‡j G‡b‡Q| 2000 †_‡K 2007 
mvj ch©š� †`kwU‡Z 120 kZvsk Dbœqb N‡U‡Q Ges 47.89 
wewjqb gvwK©b Wjvi ¯•k© K‡i‡Q| fvi‡Zi wmGwRAvi cÖe„w×i 
nvi G mg‡q wQj 11.96 kZvsk| b‡jR †m›Uvi-Gi ch©‡e¶Y 
Abymv‡i †`kwUi avivevwnK GB Dbœqb cÖeYZv Gwkqv ev we‡k¦i 
Ab¨ †h †Kv‡bv D`xqgvb A_©bxwZi Zzjbvq me †_‡K w¯’wZkxj|

evsjv‡`‡ki A_©bxwZ :
evsjv‡`k ax‡i ax‡i we‡k¦i wewb‡qvMKvix‡`i Kv‡Q ÔAMÖmikxj 
evRviÕ wn‡m‡e cwiMwYZ n‡”Q| wecyj Rbkw³, m¯�v kÖg Ges 
fviZ I Px‡bi KvQvKvwQ †KŠkjMZ Ae¯’vb evsjv‡`k‡K 
µgea©gvb A_©bxwZi †`k wn‡m‡e cÖZxqgvb K‡i Zzj‡Q| wKš‘, 
`�e©j e¨emvwqK cwi‡ek, D”Pch©v‡qi `ybx©wZ, `�e©j AeKvVv‡gv 
Ges A`¶ Rbe‡ji Kvi‡Y evsjv‡`‡ki cÖe„w× m¤¢vebv evavMÖ¯’ 
n‡”Q| 2008 mv‡ji †klw`‡K †`kwUi ivR‰bwZK Ae¯’vq h‡_ó 
AwbðqZv wQj hv ¸i“Z¡c�Y© wewb‡qvM wm×vš�‡K wejw¤^Z K‡i‡Q|

G‡Ki ci GK cÖvK…wZK `y‡h©vM Ges Avš�R©vwZK evRv‡i Lv`¨ I 
R¡vjvwb †Z‡ji g�j¨ e„w×i ga¨ w`‡qI mgwóK A_©bxwZ h‡_ó mej 
wQj| 2008 A_©eQ‡i 6 kZvs‡ki †ewk cÖe„w× GUvB wb‡`©k K‡i 
†h, eQ‡ii wØZxq fv‡M Af¨š�ixY A_©‰bwZK Kg©KvÛ h‡_ó mej 
wQj Avi Gi m‡½ †hvM nq ˆZwi †cvkvK ißvwb Lv‡Z AMÖMwZ I 
†iwg‡UÝ Lv‡Z Amvgvb¨ cÖevn| Lv`¨ Avg`vwbi µgea©gvb Pvwn`v 
I Avš�R©vwZK evRv‡i `vg e„w× m‡Ë¡I, Gme myweavi cvkvcvwk 
ewa©Z mnvqZv A_©bxwZi evwn¨K Ae¯’vb mPj iv‡L| Gme 
Kvi‡YB 2008 A_©eQ‡i g�j¨ùxwZ e„w× cvq Ges Gi Mo nvi 
wQj 10 kZvsk| 

wewfbœ ai‡bi ms¯‹vi Kvh©µg, Kvh©¶gZv e„w×i Rb¨ M„nxZ wewfbœ 
c`‡¶c, Drcv`b I †mev Lv‡Zi mvdj¨ Ges Ab¨vb¨ A‡bK 
Lv‡Z cÖhyw³ I `¶Zvi cÖ‡qvM BZ¨vw` Kvi‡Y 2007-2008 (Ryb-
RyjvB) A_©eQ‡i cÖK…Z wRwWwc cÖe„w× wQj 6.5 kZvsk| G 
A_©eQ‡i (Õ07-Õ08) evsjv‡`k 14.1108 wewjqb gvwK©b Wjvi 
mgg�‡j¨i cY¨ I †mev ißvwb K‡i Ges 19.486 wewjqb Wjvi 
g�‡j¨i cY¨ I †mev Avg`vwb K‡i| 2008 A_©eQ‡i ˆe‡`wkK 
gy`ªvi wiRvf© `vovq 6.148 wewjqb Wjvi Ges cÖevmx‡`i KvQ 
†_‡K cÖvß †iwg‡UÝ wQj 7.915 wewjqb gvwK©b Wjvi| mvgwMÖK 
e¨vjvÝ Ae †c‡g›U-G DØ„× †iKW© Kiv nq 604 wgwjqb Wjvi 
Ges 2008 A_©eQ‡i Mo g�j¨ùxwZi nvi †e‡o `vovq 9.94 
kZvsk|
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hy³iv‡ó« m„ó A_©‰bwZK mybvwgi Kvi‡Y mvivwek¦ eZ©gv‡b g›`vi 
ga¨ w`‡q G¸‡”Q| 1930 mv‡ji gnvg›`vi ci me‡P‡q fqven G 
g›`v gvwK©b A_©bxwZ‡K Pzigvi K‡i w`‡q GLb _vev †d‡j‡Q DbœZ 
I Dbœqbkxj †`k¸‡jv‡Z| GB m¼U gy³ evRvi A_©bxwZi Ici 
gvby‡li Av¯’v I wek¦vm Kgv‡Z f‚wgKv †i‡L‡Q| Dbœqbkxj †`k 
wn‡m‡e evsjv‡`kI GB cwiewZ©Z A_©‰bwZK †cÖ¶vc‡Ui evB‡i 
bq|

2009 mv‡ji m¤¢vebv :
cwiewZ©Z ivR‰bwZK evZvei‡Y Ges evsjv‡`‡ki miKvi e¨e¯’vq 
mvgwMÖK AMÖMwZ‡Z G †`‡ki A_©bxwZ‡Z Avkvbyiƒc Dbœqb NU‡e 
e‡j Avkv Kiv hv‡”Q, hw` bv †`k Avevi †Kvb AbvKvw�¶Z 
cÖvK…wZK `y‡h©vM ev AwbðqZvi gy‡LvgywL nq| fvj dmj, 
K…wlLv‡Zi Drcv`bkxjZv e„w×, ˆZwi †cvkvK Lv‡Zi ißvwb Pvwn`v 
e„w×i gva¨‡g w¯’wZkxj Drcv`b cÖe„w×, †mevLv‡Z e¨vcK Dbœqb 
Ges cÖevmx Av‡qi avivevwnKZvi gZ welq¸‡jv †`‡ki 
A_©‰bwZK cÖe„w×‡Z f‚wgKv ivL‡e| Gme BwZevPK cÖfv‡ei d‡j 
2010-11 A_©eQ‡i †`‡ki A_©bxwZ 6 kZvsk nv‡i cÖe„w× AR©b 
Ki‡e e‡j Avkv Kiv hvq|

†`‡ki A_©bxwZi PvjwP‡Î G ai‡Yi PgrKvi m¤¢vebvi wbwi‡L 
Avgv‡`i †Kv¤•vwb Gi K‡c©v‡iU j¶¨ AR©‡b Ges †`‡ki 
†bZ…Z¡¯’vbxq exgv †Kv¤•vbx wn‡m‡e mybvg A¶zYœ ivLvi Rb¨ 
wbijm †P÷v Pvwj‡q hv‡e| Avgv‡`i m¤§vwbZ MÖvnK I 
†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Avš�wiK mnvqZvq mvg‡bi eQiUv Avgv‡`i Rb¨ 
AviI mvdj¨gwÊZ n‡e e‡j Avkv KiwQ|

evsjv‡`‡ki exgv LvZ :
wek¦ A_©bxwZi Ggb `yive¯’vi g‡a¨I, n‡Z cv‡i ˆewk¦K A_©bxwZ 
†_‡K wKQyUv wew”Qbœ _vKvi Kvi‡Y evsjv‡`‡ki exgv evRvi †gvU 
m¤•`, ivR¯^ I wewb‡qv‡Mi w`K †_‡K D‡j-L‡hvM¨ AMÖMwZ AR©b 
K‡i‡Q| G‡¶‡Î †K›`ªxf‚Z welqwU wQj exgv wbqš�Y I 
AvBbmsµvš� w`K¸‡jvi Dbœqb I kw³kvjxKiY| exgv 
A¨v‡mvwm‡qkb-Gi `xN©w`‡bi `vwei †cÖw¶‡Z exgv Lv‡Zi wbqš�Y 
evwYR¨ gš�Yvjq †_‡K A_© gš�Yvj‡q ¯’vbvš�wiZ n‡q‡Q| Gi 
gva¨‡g Ki, f¨vU,  e¨vs‡Ki mv‡_ BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤•vwb¸‡jvi 
Aš�fz©w³ Ges G LvZ mswk-ó Ab¨vb¨ welq¸‡jv mgvav‡b exgv wkí 
Zvi wbR¯^ c‡_ nuvU‡Z m¶g n‡q‡Q|

2008 mv‡j exgv wkí †iKW© cwigvY †gvU wcÖwgqvg AR©b K‡i 
hvi g�j¨gvb wQj 12,447 wgwjqb UvKv, Gi g‡a¨ mvaviY exgvI 
Aš�fz©³| G nvi 2007 mv‡ji †gvU wcÖwgqv‡gi †P‡q 15.96 

kZvsk †ewk| Rxeb I mvaviY exgv wgwj‡q †gvU evRvi 
wcÖwgqv‡gi cwigvY wQj 325.57 wewjqb UvKv| exgv Lv‡Z 
evsjv‡`‡ki Ae¯’vb we‡k¦ 85Zg Ges wek¦ evRvi †kqvi 0.01 
kZvsk| gv_vwcQy exgv LiP gvÎ 2.6 gvwK©b Wjvi| exgv we¯�…wZ 
(wRwWwci 5 wn‡m‡e wcÖwgqvg) wQj †ek Kg, gvÎ 0.6 kZvsk 
(Rxeb exgv 0.4 kZvsk I mvaviY exgv 0.2 kZvsk)| ZviciI 
evRvi `yB As‡Ki wnmv‡e cÖe„w× AR©b K‡i P‡j‡Q, Gi KviY 
mvaviY exgv wcÖwgqvg Avq 2007 mv‡j 17.70 kZvsk e„w× 
†c‡q‡Q, hvi Avw_©K g�j¨ 9.38 wewjqb UvKv| 2006 mv‡ji †gvU 
wcÖwgqvg Avq (wRwcAvB) 7975.70 wgwjqb UvKv †_‡K †e‡o 
2007 mv‡j 9417.32 wgwjqb UvKvq `vovq| e„w×i nvi wQj 
18.08 kZvsk| 2008 mv‡ji wRwcAvB GL‡bv cÖKvwkZ nqwb|

`yf©vM¨RbKfv‡e evsjv‡`‡ki mvaviY exgv evRv‡ii PjwZ Ae¯’v 
†gv‡UB m‡š�vlRbK bq| eZ©gv‡b A‡bK¸‡jv cÖwZôv‡bi Kvh©µg 
wbwðZfv‡eB evRv‡ii Kvh©µ‡gi Zzjbvq mvgÄm¨c�Y© bq, hvi 
d‡j nvÇvnvwÇ cÖwZ‡hvwMZv Ges †ek wKQy A¯^v¯’¨Ki PPv©i Rš§ 
w`‡q‡Q hv cy‡iv wk‡íi Rb¨B ¶wZKi| AevwÃZ PP©v †_‡K GB 
wkí‡K gy³ Ki‡Z I Gi †MŠie wdwi‡q Avb‡Z cÖ‡qvRb 
wbqš�Yg�jK ms¯‹vi Ges mswk-ó mKjc‡¶i ¯^Ztù‚Z© AvbyMZ¨| 
Z‡e Avkvi K_v n‡”Q, ivR‰bwZK Aw¯’iZv, cÖvK…wZK `y‡h©vM, 
A_©bxwZi axiMwZ Ges eo ai‡bi wewb‡qv‡Mi Afve m‡Ë¡I 
2007 mv‡ji BÝy¨‡iÝ wcÖwgqv‡g m‡š�vlRbK cÖe„w× wQj|

†emiKvwi Lv‡Z mvaviY exgv e¨emvi cÖe„w×i †cQ‡b g�jZ KvR 
K‡i‡Q bZzb bZzb evRvi A‡š^l‡Y †emiKvwi exgv D‡`¨v³v‡`i 
cÖ‡Póv I D‡`¨vM| cvkvcvwk, cÖKí g�j¨ Ges Avš�R©vwZK evRv‡i 
wbZ¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq `ª‡e¨i g�j¨ e„w×I wKQygvÎvq KviY wn‡m‡e KvR 
K‡i‡Q|

cwi‡kvwaZ g�jab :
2008 mv‡j Avgv‡`i Ab¨Zg cÖavb K…wZZ¡ wQj †Kv¤•vbxi 
cwi‡kvwaZ g�ja‡bi cwigvY 151.20 wgwjqb †_‡K e„w× K‡i 
204.12 wgwjq‡b DbœxZ Kiv Ges 26 Ryb 2008 G AbywôZ 22Zg 
GwRGg-G Aby‡gvw`Z 35% ÷K jf¨vsk Bmy¨ Kiv|

Avgiv AZ¨š� Avb‡›`i mv‡_ Rvbv‡Z PvB †h GB GwRGg-Gi †k‡l 
MÖxb †Wëvi cwi‡kvwaZ g�ja‡bi cwigvY `uvov‡e 408.24 wgwjqb 
UvKv|

MÖxb †Wëvi mvdj¨ :
evsjv‡`‡ki exgv wk‡í wRwWAvBwm G Lv‡Zi Ab¨vb¨ cÖwZ‡hvMx 
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cÖwZôv‡bi Zzjbvq †iKW© cwigvY cÖe„w× AR©b K‡i P‡j‡Q Ges G 
wk‡íi me Lv‡Z GK b¤^i Ae¯’v‡b i‡q‡Q| 

2008 mv‡j wRwWAvBwm †iKW© cwigvY wcÖwgqvg Avq K‡i‡Q| MZ 
eQ‡ii Zzjbvq †gvU wcÖwgqvg Avq I wewb‡qvM Avq e„w× †c‡q‡Q 
h_vµ‡g 291.51 wgwjqb I 66.88 wgwjqb UvKv| †kqvi cÖwZ 
Avq (BwcGm) 2008 mv‡j †V‡K‡Q 120.06 UvKv hv 2007 
mv‡j wQj 107.93 UvKv|

2008 mv‡j ïaygvÎ AwMœ exgv Lv‡Z †gvU wcÖwgqvg Avq 33.09 
kZvsk †e‡o 576.10 wgwjqb UvKv †_‡K `vovq 766.78 
wgwjqb UvKvq| 499.15 wgwjqb UvKvi cybtexgv Zz‡j Avbvi ci 
AwMœexgv e¨emvi bxU wcÖwgqvg Avq `vwo‡q‡Q 267.63 wgwjqb 
UvKv, hv 2007 mv‡ji Zzjbvq 69.20 kZvsk †ewk|

2008 mv‡j †bŠ exgv e¨emvi †gvU wcÖwgqvg Avq 2007 mv‡ji 
249.01 wgwjqb UvKv †_‡K 26.22 kZvsk e„w× †c‡q `vwo‡q‡Q 
314.30 wgwjqb UvKv| 60.97 wgwjqb UvKvi cybtexgv Zz‡j 
Avbvi ci G Lv‡Z bxU wcÖwgqvg Avq `vwo‡q‡Q 253.35 wgwjqb 
UvKv, hv 2007 mv‡ji Zzjbvq 32.01 kZvsk †ewk|

†gvUi exgv Lv‡Z †gvU wcÖwgqvg Avq 2008 mv‡j 16.34% e„w× 
†c‡q `vwo‡q‡Q 75.61 wgwjqb UvKv| 2007 mv‡j G Lv‡Z Avq 
wQj 64.99 wgwjqb UvKv| 3.07 wgwjqb UvKvi cybtexgv Zz‡j 
Avbvi ci G Lv‡Z bxU wcÖwgqv‡gi cwigvY `vwo‡q‡Q 72.54 
wgwjqb UvKv|

2008 mv‡j wewea exgv e¨emv †_‡K †gvU wcÖwgqvg Avq 2007 
mv‡ji 219.13 wgwjqb UvKv †_‡K 11.36 kZvsk e„w× †c‡q 
`vwo‡q‡Q 244.03 wgwjqb UvKv Ges 210.33 wgwjqb UvKvi 
cybtexgv Zz‡j Avbvi ci G Lv‡Z bxU wcÖwgqvg Avq `vwo‡q‡Q 
33.70, hv weMZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 14.38 kZvsk Kg|
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MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤•vwb wjwg‡UW GKwU K‡c©v‡iU Av`‡k©i 
Av`‡j e¨emv cwiPvjbv Ki‡Z AvMÖnx Ges m¤¢ve¨ m‡e©v”P SzuwK 
e¨e¯’vcbvi PwiÎ wb‡q GKwU bxwZwba©viYx wfwË wbwðZ Ki‡Z 
m`v m‡Pó| MÖxb †Wëv †hme e¨emv nv‡Z †bq Zvi me¸‡jvB 
†Kv¤•vwbi K‡Vvi wb‡`©kbv AbymiY K‡i Ges Gme e¨emv 
bevq‡bi mgq cÖwZeQi †m¸‡jvi cybtg�j¨vqb nq|

MÖvnK‡`i `vwebvgvmg�‡ni Kvh©Ki mgvavb wbwðZ Ki‡Z MÖxb 
†Wëv A½xKvive×| 2008 mv‡j MÖxb †Wëv †gvU 117.23 
wgwjqb UvKvi `vwebvgv mgvavb K‡i‡Q| GUv weMZ eQ‡ii 
Zzjbvq 0.16 kZvsk †ewk|

`xN©‡gqv`x cÖe„w× I †UKmB Avq wbwðZ Ki‡Z Avgiv Znwej I 
m¤•` m„wó‡Z wek¦vm Kwi Ges g‡b Kwi †h, †Kv‡bv GKwU 
cÖwZôv‡bi Kg© `k©‡bi cÖ‡qvRbxq Dcv`vb n‡”Q G¸‡jv| Avgv‡`i 
wek¦vm‡K ev¯�‡e iƒc w`‡Z Avgiv 1624.98 wgwjqb UvKvi GKwU 
Znwej M‡o Zz‡jwQ Ges 2008 mv‡ji †k‡l Avgv‡`i †gvU 

m¤•‡`i cwigvY `vwo‡q‡Q 2872.50 wgwjqb UvKv| 31†k 
wW‡m¤^i 2008 Zvwi‡L Avgv‡`i †gvU Znwej I m¤•` weMZ 
eQ‡ii Zzjbvq †e‡o‡Q h_vµ‡g 111.65 I 69.13 kZvsk| 
Avgiv †h cÖwZeQiB k³ Ae¯’vb †_‡K Av‡iv kw³kvjx nw”Q G 
Z_¨¸‡jv †mUvB wb‡`©k Ki‡Q|
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wewb‡qvM:
mvaviY exgv †Kv¤•vwbi cÖe„w× wbf©i K‡i Zvi wewb‡qvM Av‡qi 
Ici Ges GUvB wek¦Ry‡o mvaviY exgv †Kv¤•vwb¸‡jvi mvaviY 
cÖeYZv| GUv we‡ePbvq wb‡q `¶ GK`j Zi“Y †ckvRxex 
cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i wewb‡qvM Dc-KwgwUi ZË¡veav‡b wewb‡qvM Av‡q 
†iKW© cwigvY cÖe„w× AR©b K‡i‡Q| `iKlvKwli gva¨‡g my‡`i 
nvi evov‡bv, †cvU©‡dvwjI-Gi PgrKvi e¨e¯’vcbv, `ª“Z wm×vš� I 
Zwir e¨e¯’v MÖnYÑmeB f�wgKv †i‡L‡Q AvR‡Ki GB ewa©Z 
gybvdvi wcQ‡b| wewb‡qvM †cvU©‡dvwjI eûgyLx Kivi j‡¶¨ MÖxb 
†Wëvi i‡q‡Q †ek wKQy wewb‡qvM †KŠkj welqK avibv- †Wëv 
eª¨vK nvDwRs wdb¨vÝ K‡c©v‡ikb wjwg‡UW, Rvjvjvev` †UwjKg 
wjwg‡UW, MÖxb †Wëv GBgm& wjwg‡UW Ges MÖxb †Wëv wdb¨vwÝqvj 
mvwf©‡mm wjwg‡UW| MZ eQi MÖxb †Wëv BDbvB‡UW nmwcUvjm 
wjt-G GKwU BKz¨wqwU wewb‡qvM K‡i‡Q, hv †Kv¤•vwbi 
†cvU©‡dvwjI eûgyLxKiY, cÖe„w× I jvfRbKZvi cÖwZdjK| 
cvkvcvwk, GB wewb‡qvM A_©‰bwZK cÖe„w×i cÖwZ †Kv¤•vwbi 
mvgvwRK `vqe×ZviI cÖwZdjb| 2008 mv‡ji †k‡l †Kv¤•vwbi 

†gvU wewb‡qv‡Mi cwigvY wQj 1561.55 wgwjqb UvKv| MZ 
eQ‡ii 681.75 wgwjqb UvKvi Zzjbvq 129.05 kZvsk †ewk|

mn‡hvMx Kvh©µgmg�n:
†Kv¤•vwb AvBb 1994-Gi Aax‡b MÖxb †Wëvi c�Y©v½ gvwjKvbvaxb 
mn‡hvMx cÖwZôvb wn‡m‡e 2006 mv‡ji 1 RyjvB GKwU cÖvB‡fU 
wjwg‡UW †Kv¤•vwb wn‡m‡e hvÎv ïi“ K‡iwQj MÖxb †Wëv 
wdb¨vwÝqvj mvwf©‡mm wjwg‡UW| GB †Kv¤•vwbi g�j D‡Ïk¨ n‡”Q 
XvKv ÷K G·‡PÄ wjt-G ÷K gv‡K©U †eªvKv‡iR †mevi m‡½ 
RwoZ nIqv Ges MÖvnK‡`i wewb‡qvM †cvU©‡dvwjI welqK 
we‡klÁ civgk© cÖ`vb| G cÖwZôvb 2006 mv‡j Kvh©µg ïi“ K‡i 
Ges 31 wW‡m¤^i 2008 Zvwi‡Li g‡a¨ †gvU 9.42 wgwjqb UvKvi 
gybvdv AR©b K‡i| GB mvdj¨ †Kv¤•vwb‡K wm‡jU I PÆMÖv‡g 
bZzb `y‡Uv IqvK©‡÷kb Lyj‡Z AbycÖvwYZ K‡i‡Q| Lyjbv, 
ivRkvnx, Kzwgj-v I †dwb‡Z Av‡iv wKQy IqvK©‡÷kb †Lvjvi 
cwiKíbv i‡q‡Q Avgv‡`i| m¤cÖwZ †Kv¤•vwb PÆMÖvg ÷K 
G·‡PÄ-Gi m`m¨c` wK‡b‡Q, hv †kqvi †jb‡`‡bi e¨emv †_‡K 
Av‡iv AwaK Av‡qi †¶‡Î BwZevPK f�wgKv ivL‡e|

MÖxb †Wëv GBgm UvIqvi:
MÖxb †Wëv GBgm UvIqvi-Gi wbg©vYKvR wbw`©ó mgqm�wP 
Abymv‡iB GwM‡q Pj‡Q| BwZg‡a¨B ev‡iv Zjvi Qv‡`i KvR †kl 
n‡q‡Q Ges Avkv Kiv n‡”Q 2009 mv‡ji †m‡Þ¤^‡ii g‡a¨ G 
UvIqvi wbg©v‡Yi KvR m¤•bœ n‡e|

K‡c©v‡iU ms¯‹…wZ:
Avgiv GKwU K‡c©v‡iU ms¯‹…wZ M‡o ZzjwQÑ Ggb GK ms¯‹…wZ 
†hUv gvbm¤•bœ e¨w³‡K AvK…ó K‡i I a‡i iv‡L; Ggb GK 
ms¯‹…wZ hv g�jZ wm×vš�g�jK, ZeyI we‡ePbvcÖm�Z wPš�vaviv‡K 
DrmvwnZ K‡i; Ggb GK ms¯‹…wZ †hUv kª×vfvRb I cÖksmv‡hvM¨| 
mgq Ges mgwš^Z Kvh©µ‡gi gva¨‡gB GB ai‡bi ms¯‹…wZ †Kej 
ˆZwi Kiv †h‡Z cv‡i| Avgiv wek¦vm Kwi PjwZ eQ‡i Avgiv †mB 
Kvw�¶Z ms¯‹…wZi KvQvKvwQ †cuŠQ‡Z †c‡iwQ| we‡kl K‡i, GB 
mg‡q mvnmx n‡Z Ges KwVb wm×vš� wb‡Z Avgiv Avgv‡`i mw`”Qv 
cÖKvk K‡iwQ|

gvbem¤•`: 
ms¯‹…wZ gvby‡li nv‡Z nvZ wgwj‡q P‡j| Avgv‡`i cÖ‡qvRb mwVK 
RvqMvq mwVK †jvKej| Gi A_© n‡”Q †ckvMZ bxwZwba©viK Ges 
AwfÁ evRvi †ckv`vi‡`i g‡a¨ mwVK mgš^q| Avgiv wek¦vm Kwi 
GB j¶¨ AR©‡b G eQi Avgiv A‡bKUvB GwM‡q wM‡qwQ| 
G‡¶‡Î Avb‡›`i welqwU n‡”Q †`‡ki exgv wk‡íi me †_‡K 
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AwfÁ I `¶ K‡qKRb‡K wb‡qvM w`‡qwQ Avgiv| Aek¨, Av‡iv 
A‡bKwKQzB Kivi Av‡Q| eQi eQi Avgv‡`i Pjgvb mvd‡j¨ 
g�j¨evb f�wgKv ivLvi Rb¨ †Kv¤•vwb memgq Zvi Kg©x‡`i 
Ae`vb‡K ¯^xK…wZ †`q| e¨q Av‡qi Abycv‡Z AMÖMwZ Ges 
Kg©Pvix cÖwZ †kÖqZi cvidig¨vÝ GUvB wb‡`©k K‡i e¨e¯’vcbv 
wU‡g G‡K Ac‡ii m‡½ †hvMv‡hvM DrmvwnZ Kivi gva¨‡g 
Avgv‡`i Kg©xevwnbxi g‡a¨ m¤cÖxwZi m¤•K© m„wó n‡q‡Q| †h †KD 
Avgv‡`i †Kv‡bv mnKg©xi m‡½ K_v ej‡j ev GgbwK Avgv‡`i 
I‡qemvB‡U XyK‡j eyS‡Z cvi‡eb †h, Avgv‡`i c`¯’ Kg©KZ©v 
Ges cÖwZôv‡bi me ¯�‡i i‡q‡Q PgrKvi evRvi fvimvg¨ Ges 
†i¸‡jUwi AwfÁZv|

Acv‡ikbvj AeKvVv‡gv:
†h †Kv‡bv Kv‡Ri †¶‡Î Dchy³ gva¨g _vK‡j gvbyl Zv‡`i †miv 
KvRwUB Dcnvi w`‡Z cv‡i| Avgv‡`i Kg©x‡`i g‡a¨ †mB m¶gZv 
m„wói Rb¨ Avgiv Avgv‡`i Acv‡ikbvj AeKvVv‡gv, cÖwk¶Y, 
DbœZ SuywK wPwýZKiY Ges weev` wb®•wË cÖwµqvq wewb‡qvM 
K‡iB P‡jwQ| 

MZ eQ‡i Avgv‡`i cÖwk¶Y Kvh©µ‡gi †K›`ªxf�Z welq wQj 
cÖwZôvb‡K †bZ…Z¡ I cwiPvjbv Ki‡Z Avgv‡`i e¨e¯’vcK `j †hb 
Dchy³fv‡e ˆZwi nq Ges Avgv‡`i mvg‡bi mvwii ZË¡veavqK‡`i 
†hb cÖ‡qvRbxq KvwiMwi I nvjKv `¶Zv _v‡K| cvkvcvwk 
mycvifvBRwi Gb‡nÝ‡g›U Kg©m�wPi Ask wn‡m‡e Avgiv Avgv‡`i 
mycvifvBRwi cÖwk¶Y I †hvM¨ KvVv‡gvi Dbœqb NUvw”Q|

Avgv‡`i fe‡b cÖ‡qvRbxq wewb‡qvM K‡iwQ Avgiv, GKwU Kv‡Ri 
†¶Î m„wó K‡iwQ †hUv cwiewZ©Z Pvwn`vi gy‡L e¨e¯’v MÖn‡Yi 
†¶‡Î Avgv‡`i †hb bgbxqZv cÖ`vb K‡i|

¯^v”Q›` †mev wbwðZ Ki‡Z Ges Kvh©Ki †mev cÖ`v‡b Z_¨ I 
†hvMv‡hvM cÖhyw³ (AvBwmwU) exgv cÖwZôvb¸‡jvi †¶‡Î Acwinvh© 
n‡q D‡V‡Q| wRwWAvBwm G welqwUi ¸i“Z¡ Abyaveb K‡i Ges 
cwiPvjbv cl©` †Kv¤•vwbi Rb¨ GKwU e¨vcKwfwËK AvBwmwU bxwZ 
MÖnY K‡i‡Q| cvkvcvwk Avgiv wewb‡qvM K‡i P‡jwQ cÖhyw³‡Z, 
evRvi ch©‡e¶Y e¨e¯’vq, Z_¨ msMÖ‡n Ges Ávbwbf©i e¨e¯’vcbv 
nvwZqv‡i| G RvZxq wewb‡qvM SuywK wPwýZKi‡Y Avgv‡`i ¶gZv 
Av‡iv e„w× Ki‡e Ges Av‡iv Kvh©Kifv‡i †m¸‡jvi cÖwZ 
cÖ‡qvRbxq bRi`vwi wbwðZ Ki‡e| Kvh©Ki ZË¡eav‡bi †K‡›`ª 
i‡q‡Q SzuwK wPwýZKiY Ges SuywK wbim‡b Ab¨vb¨ cÖwZôv‡bi m‡½ 
Askx`vwiZ¡|

†µwWU †iwUs:
†µwWU †iwUs G‡RwÝ Ae evsjv‡`k KZ…©K MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ 
†Kv¤•vwb wjwg‡UW `xN©‡gqv‡` GG2 (Wvej G 2) Ges ¯^í‡gqv‡` 
GmwU-1 †iwUs‡q f‚wlZ n‡q‡Q|

K‡c©v‡iU mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv:
K‡c©v‡iU mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv (wmGmAvi) aviYvwU eûj cÖPvwiZ 
nevi A‡bK Av‡M †_‡KB GB avibvwUi cÖwZ Av¯’v †i‡L †`‡ki 
Kj¨v‡Y wRwWAvBwm-Gi mvgvwRK `vqe×Zvi D‡`¨vM MÖnY K‡i 
Avm‡Q| ÔbxwZMZ Ges mvgvwRKfv‡e `vqe×Õ _vKv †Kv¤•vwbi 
¸i“Z¡c�Y© g�jbxwZ| GKwU Zvrch©c�Y© Ki‡c©v‡iU mvgvwRK 
`vqe×Zvi w`‡K †`k‡K GwM‡q wb‡q hvIqvi Rb¨ MÖxb †Wëv 
†Kv¤•vwb‡Z ÔGw›UwU WªvB‡fbÕ `„wófw½ †g‡b Pjv nq| djZt 
wmGmAvi n‡q DV‡Q avivevwnK Ges mvgwMÖK| GKwU DbœZ mgvR 
MV‡bi w`‡K gnr A½xKvimn †`k‡K cÖfvweZ Ki‡Q wmGmAvi 
Kg©m�wP, KviY GUv wbw`©ó wKQz `vwqZ¡ ev¯�evqb wbwðZ K‡i|

Gw`‡K, wRwWAvBwm †ek wKQy cÖKí I Kg©m�wPi D‡`¨vM wb‡q‡Q| 
Avgv‡`i mvgvwRK `vqe×Zvi Ask wn‡m‡e m�PbvjMœ †_‡KB 
wRwWAvBwm †`‡ki mvs¯‹…wZK Kg©Kv‡Êi cvkvcvwk wewfbœ 
†Ljvayjvi ¯•Ýi K‡i Avm‡Q| 1987 mvj †_‡K wRwWAvBwm 
cÖ_g I wØZxq wefvM nwK jx‡Mi Mwe©Z ¯•Ýi| wewfbœ mg‡q 
RvZxq wcÖwgqvi wµ‡KU jx‡Mi ¯•Ýi nIqv QvovI wRwWAvBwm 
Bbw÷wUDU Ae PvU©vW© GKvD›U¨v›Um Ae evsjv‡`k, Bbw÷wUDU 
Ae K÷ A¨vÛ g¨v‡bR‡g›U GKvD›U¨v›Um Ae evsjv‡`k, 
Bbw÷wUDU Ae PvU©vW© †m‡µUvwiR KZ…©K Av‡qvwRZ †mwgbvi Ges 
Kbdv‡iÝ ¯•Ýi K‡i Avm‡Q|

2008 mv‡ji wmGmAvi Kg©Kv‡Êi D‡j-L‡hvM¨ Ask :

■ AwURg-Gi Dci Av‡qvwRZ Z…Zxq `w¶Y Gkxq AvÂwjK 
Kbdv‡iÝ-Gi ¯•Ýi

■ cÖ_g wefvM nwK jxM-Gi ¯•Ýi

■ 2q MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ Kvc Mjd Uzb©v‡g›U 2008 Av‡qvRb

■ bvixKÉ dvD‡Ûkb‡K Aby`vb cÖ`vb

■ 30Zg KgbI‡qj&_ Rvb©vwj÷ G‡mvwk‡mb Gi ¯•Ýi

■ mvB‡K¬vb `�M©Z‡`i Rb¨ MÖxb †Wëvi 10 jvL UvKv Aby`vb cÖ`vb

■ †RwmAvB wek¦ †cÖwm‡W›U md‡ii cÖv°v‡j Av‡qvwRZ mvs¯‹…wZK 
Abyôv‡bi ¯•Ýi 
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K‡c©v‡ikb kvmb :
AvBbMZ †Kv‡bv eva¨evaKZv bv _vKv m‡Ë¡I cwiewa©Z AvBbMZ I wbqš�Yg�jK Kg©Kv‡Êi cvkvcvwk weKvkgvb m‡e©v”P AbymiYxq 
mycvwikgvjvi Kvi‡Y wbw`©ó KZK¸‡jv Ki‡cv‡iU kvm‡bi AbymiYxq ixwZ ev¯�evq‡bi Rb¨ exgv wk‡íi †emiKvwi †Kv¤•vwb¸‡jvi g‡a¨ 
m¤cÖwZ wKQzUv Av‡jvob †`Lv wM‡q‡Q|

me Askx`vi‡`i ¯^v_© i¶vq wRwWAvBwm m‡e©v”P kvmb gvY`Ê wba©vi‡Y cÖwZkÖ“wZe×|

ïi“‡ZB GUv ¸i“Z¡c�Y© †h †Kv¤•vwbi kxl©¯’vb, we‡kl K‡i †evW© Zvi `vwqZ¡ myôzfv‡e cvjb Ki‡Q Zv wbwðZ Kiv| GwU ¯^vfvweKfv‡e 
K‡c©v‡ik‡bi ˆbwZK ms¯‹…wZ M‡o Zzj‡e Ges Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix, e¨emvwqK m¤•Ö`vq Ges ZË¡veavqK‡`i g‡a¨ cÖwZôv‡bi m¤•‡K©vbœq‡b 
mnvqZv Ki‡e| m‡e©v”P AbymiYxq ixwZi m‡½ m½wZ †i‡L wRwWAvBwm-G Ki‡cv‡iU kvmb c×wZ Ges AbymiYxq ixwZ  wba©viY Kiv 
n‡q‡Q Kg©KvÛ cwiPvjbv c×wZ‡Z AwaK Af¨š�ixY wbqš�Y, ¯^”QZv I Revew`wnZv wbwðZ Ki‡Z| cwiPvjbv cl©` memgq G wel‡q 
¸i“Z¡ †`q Ges GKgZ †cvlY K‡i †h, GKwU DbœZ K‡c©v‡iU cÖwZôvb wn‡m‡e †Kv¤•vwb cwiPvwjZ n‡e Ges AvB‡b ewY©Z K‡c©v‡iU 
AvPiY I wb‡`©kbvi m‡½ m½wZ i¶v Ki‡e| GUv wbwðZ Ki‡Z wRwWAvBwm-Gi `yÕwU KwgwU i‡q‡Q :

- GKwU wbix¶K KwgwU
- GKwU e¨e¯’vcbv KwgwU

Dfq KwgwU AvbyôvwbKfv‡e GKwU PvU©vi ev mb` ˆZwi K‡i‡Q †hLv‡b GB KwgwUi `vwqZ¡, AvPiY, mfv Abyôvb Ges cwiPvjbv ch©‡`i 
Kv‡Q cÖwZ‡e`b Dc¯’vcb BZ¨vw` welq wbw`©ó Kiv Av‡Q| 

GB mb‡` Av‡iv wbwðZ Kiv n‡q‡Q †h, wbS©ÂvU e¨emvwqK Kvh©µg Pvwj‡q †bIqvi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq bRi`vwi, fvimvg¨ I bgbxqZv 
cÖ`vb Ki‡Z †evW© I e¨e¯’vcbvi g‡a¨ `vwqZ¡ I KZ©e¨¸‡jv h_vh_fv‡e eÈb Kiv n‡q‡Q| wRwWAvBwm mvaviYZ wb‡æv³ K‡c©v‡iU kvmb 
bxwZgvjv AbymiY K‡i _v‡K:

- cwiPvj‡Ki †hvM¨Zvi gvb;

- cwiPvj‡Ki `vwqZ¡ I KZ©e¨;

- e¨e¯’vcbvq cwiPvjK‡`i n¯�‡¶c Ges cÖ‡qvR‡b ¯^vaxb Dc‡`óv; 

- e¨e¯’vcbv AbyeZ©b; Ges

- †ev‡W©i evwl©K Kg©KvÊ g�j¨vqb|

Avš�R©vwZK cyi¯‹vi:
B›Uvib¨vkbvj ÷vi A¨vIqvW© di wjWviwkc Bb †KvqvwjwU 2008
27 A‡±vei, 2008 G †nv‡Uj B›UviKw›U‡b›Uv‡j AbywôZe¨ MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤•vwb wjwg‡UW‡K gvb m¤•bœ †mev cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ 
myBRvij¨v‡Ûi †R‡bfv †_‡K Ô†MvìÕ K¨vUvMwi‡Z Avš�R©vwZK c`K cÖ`vb Kiv nq| 

jf¨vsk:
Ab¨ †h †Kvb †Kv¤•vwbi Zzjbvq MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤•vwbi Ab¨Zg cÖavb j¶¨ n‡”Q †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i cÖvwß‡K m‡e©v”P ch©v‡q e„w× 
Kiv| †kqvi‡nvìviiv hv‡Z Zv‡`i wewb‡qv‡Mi wecix‡Z m‡e©v”P gybvdv †diZ cvq †mUv wbwðZ Kivi †¶‡Î wRwWAvBwm wbijmfv‡e 
KvR K‡i hv‡”Q| GB j¶¨ we‡ePbvq wb‡q †Kv¤•vwbi †UKmB mvd‡j¨i wfwË‡Z cwiPvjbv cl©` Rb¥jMœ †_‡KB 2008 mv‡ji Rb¨ 
†Kv¤•vwbi †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ 100 kZvsk ÷K jf¨vsk †NvlYv Kivi mycvwik Ki‡Q|



P¨v‡jÄmg�n:
myZivs, Avgiv hw` †cQb wd‡i ZvKvB, Zvn‡j †`L‡Z cve †ek wKQy †¶‡Î D‡j-L‡hvM¨ AMÖMwZ  n‡q‡Q| Avgiv `„pZvi m‡½ wek¦vm 
Kwi, wRwWAvBwm Ggb GKwU cÖwZôvb †hUv NUbv †_‡K wk¶v †bq I mevi cÖwZ g‡bv‡hvMx nq Ges KLbB AvZ¥Zzwó‡Z †fv‡M bv| 
Avgv‡`i Av‡iv A‡bK wKQzB Kivi Av‡Q Ges evRv‡ii ¯^vfvweK bxwZ Abymv‡i AbvKvw�¶Z GKwU ev `ywU NUbv NU‡ZB cv‡i|

wRwWAvBwm-Gi P¨v‡jÄ n‡e Avmbœ NUbvejxi Rb¨ cÖ¯‘Z _vKv Ges G¸‡jv wPwýZ Kiv| Avgiv wek¦vm Kwi mv¤•ÖwZK eQi¸‡jv‡Z †h 
cwieZ©b Avgiv mvab K‡iwQ Zv‡Z †h †Kv‡bv cwiw¯’wZ Abygvb I Z`vbyhvqx e¨e¯’v †bqvi gZ Ae¯’v‡b i‡qwQ Avgiv|

cwiPvjKe„›`:
6 GwcÖj 2009 Zvwi‡L AbywôZ MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤•vwb wjwg‡UW-Gi 262Zg †evW© wgwUs-G cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i wbgœwjwLZ 
m`m¨MY Aemi MÖn‡Yi wm×vš� †bb hv ZZ¶bvr Kvh©Ki nq| 

¯•Ýi wW‡i±i cvewjK wW‡iKUi

1. W. Kwei GBP. †PŠayix 1. †gni“j Bmjvg †PŠayix
2. G. †RW. †gvnv¤§` †nv‡mBb 2. Avwid G. †PŠayix
3. G. wKD. Gg. byi“j Avemvi 3. Av‡qkv dvinv †PŠayix
4. dwi`v Avi Avn‡g`
5. W. Gg. Avwgbyj nK
6. Gg. †gvRv‡¤§j nK
7. nvweeyi ingvb
8. G. dviRv` Avn‡g`  

Dc‡iv³ Kvi‡Y cwiPvjbv cl©‡` 11wU mvaviY k�b¨c‡`i m„wó nq| GQvov 2009 mv‡ji 4 †deª“qvwi wgm dviRvbv †PŠayixi c`Z¨vM 
Ges 2008 mv‡ji 23 b‡f¤^i Bw`ªm Avjxi g„Zz¨RwbZ Kvi‡Y Av‡iv `ywU k�b¨c` (wgm& dviRvbv †PŠayix I Rbve Bw`ªm Avjx) mn †gvU 
k�b¨c‡`i msL¨v `vovq 13wU| GgZve¯’vq wb‡æv³ e¨w³eM©‡K 6 GwcÖj 2009 mv‡j AbywôZ 262Zg †evW© mfvq me©m¤§wZµ‡g 
†Kv¤•vwbi cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM †`qv n‡q‡Q :

¯•Ýi wW‡i±i cvewjK wW‡i±i

1. Gg gywneyi ingvb 1. bvBgv †PŠayix
2. †gvt Avãym mvjvg 2. i“gvbv kwid
3. kvgmy‡Ïvnv †PŠayix 3. Rv‡Ki G. †PŠayix
4. kvgmybœvnvi †eMg †PŠayix
5. ˆmq` eRjyi ingvb
6. Zvnwgbv Avi. †PŠayix
7. ZvbwRj †PŠayix
8. IqvKvi G. †PŠayix
9. Lyiwk`v †PŠayix 
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Gi d‡j MÖxb †Wëv BÝy¨‡iÝ †Kv¤•vwb wjwg‡UW-Gi cwiPvjbv cl©` 11 Rb ¯•Ýi, 6 Rb cvewjK I 2 Rb ¯^Zš� wW‡i±‡ii mgš^‡q 
cybM©wVZ n‡q‡Q (hv 6 GwcÖj, 2009 †_‡K Kvh©Ki) :

¯•Ýi wW‡i±i cvewjK wW‡i±i

1. Gg. gywneyi ingvb 1. i“gvbv kwid
2. †gvt Avãym mvjvg 2. bvw`g G. †PŠayix
3. kvgmy‡Ïvnv †PŠayix 3. bvBgv †PŠayix
4. kvgmybœvnvi †eMg †PŠayix 4. Rv‡Ki G. †PŠayix
5. ˆmq` eRjyi ingvb 5. BKevj Lvb (Rvgvj)
6. Zvnwgbv Avi. †PŠayix 6. nvwdRyi ingvb (evey)
7. ZvbwRj †PŠayix
8. IqvKvi G. †PŠayix
9. Lyiwk`v †PŠayix
10. Avwmd G. †PŠayix
11. bvwmi G. †PŠayix 

¯^Zš� wW‡i±i

1. Avãyj nvwdR †PŠayix
2. W. gym‡jn DwÏb Avn‡g`

†Kv¤•vbxi AvwU©‡Kjm Ae G‡mvwm‡qkb Abyhvqx 23Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq wb‡æv³ wW‡i±iMY Aemi MÖnY Ki‡eb Ges 
cybtwbe©vP‡bi Rb¨ we‡ewPZ n‡eb:

1. Gg. gywneyi ingvb
2. †gvt Avãym mvjvg
3. kvgmy‡Ïvnv †PŠayix
4. kvgmybœvnvi †eMg †PŠayix

†Kv¤•vbxi AvwU©‡Kjm Ae G‡mvwm‡qkb Abyhvqx wb‡æv³ cvewjK †kqvi‡nvìvi wW‡i±iMY Aemi MÖnY Ki‡eb Ges cybtwbe©vP‡bi Rb¨ 
we‡ewPZ n‡eb:

1. i“gvbv kwid
2. bvCgv †PŠayix

GQvov, 20 †deª“qvwi 2006 mv‡j RvwiK…Z wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÂ Kwgk‡bi wb‡`©kbv Abyhvqx (†idv‡iÝ bs. 
GmBwm/wmGgAviAviwmwW/2006-158/A¨vWwgb/02-08) ¯^Zš� wW‡i±i W. gym‡jn DwÏb †PŠayix Aemi MÖnY Ki‡eb Ges 
cybtwbe©vP‡bi Rb¨ †hvM¨ we‡ewPZ n‡eb| †Kv¤•vwbi cwiPvjbv cl©` G e¨vcv‡i wm×vš� MÖnY Ki‡e| 
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AwWUie„›`:
GmBwm AW©vi bs GmBwm/wmGdwW-71/2001/G¨vWwgb/02/05 Abyhvqx, AwWUi Lvb Iqvnve kwdK ingvb A¨vÛ †Kv¤•vbx, PvU©vW© 
G¨vKD‡›U›Um †Kv¤•vbxi AwWUi c` †_‡K Aemi †b‡eb| 2009 mv‡j AwWUi wb‡qv‡Mi cÖ¯�v‡ei wel‡q †hme †kqvi‡nvìviMY 
Rvb‡Z Pvw”Q‡jb, MÖxb †WëvÕi c¶ †_‡K †mBme †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i bZzb AwWUi-Gi bv‡gi Rb¨ cÖ¯�ve †i‡LwQjvg| djkÖ“wZ‡Z 
†kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i KvQ †_‡K gvÎ GKwU cÖ¯�ve †c‡qwQ| †mB wn‡m‡e Avcbv‡`i we‡ePbvi Rb¨ nvwee mviIqvi A¨vÛ †Kv¤•vbx, PvU©vW© 
G¨vKD‡›U›Um-‡K 2009-Gi Rb¨ AwWUi wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM †`qvi cÖ¯�vewU Gev‡ii evwl©K mvaviY mfvq †Zvjv n‡e|

K…ZÁZv :
cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K eQiRy‡o Avgv‡K Ges cwiPvjbv cl©`‡K Avgv‡`i Ici Awc©Z `vwqZ¡ h_vh_fv‡e cvj‡b mü`q 
mn‡hvwMZv I Kvh©Ki mg_©‡bi Rb¨ Avgv‡`i g�j¨evb MÖvnK, †kqvi‡nvìvi I †`‡k-we‡`‡k Aew¯’Z ïfvbya¨vqx‡`i Avš�wiK ab¨ev` 
Rvbvw”Q|

Avgiv Av‡iv ab¨ev` Rvbv‡Z PvB A_© I evwYR¨ welqK gš�Yvjq, cÖavb exgv wbqš�K, †iwR÷ªvi Ae R‡q›U ÷K †Kv¤•vwbR A¨vÛ 
dvg©m Ges wmwDDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb‡K| GQvov miKvwi I †emiKvwi cÖwZôvbmg�n, XvKv I PÆMÖvg ÷K G·‡PÂ, evsjv‡`k 
BÝy¨‡iÝ A¨v‡mvwm‡qkb, ZvwjKvfy³ me e¨vsK I wjwRs †Kv¤•vwb¸‡jv‡Z Zv‡`i Avš�wiK mn‡hvwMZvi Rb¨ ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q|

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K Avgiv †Kv¤•vwbi wbe©vnx, Kg©KZ©v I mKj ¯�‡ii me Kg©x‡`i Zv‡`i Avš�wiK †mev, Z¨vM I AvbyMZ¨i 
Rb¨ ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q, hv‡`i Avš�wiK cÖqvm Qvov Avgv‡`i GB mvdj¨ wKQz‡ZB iwPZ nZ bv| 

†Kv¤•vwbi Kj¨v‡Yi Rb¨ e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK I cÖavb wbe©vnx Kg©KZ©v bvwmi G †PŠayix †h K‡Vvi cwikªg, wbôv †`wL‡q‡Qb Zvi Rb¨ 
cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K Avgiv Zv‡K Avš�wiK ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q I Zvi cÖwZ K…ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ|

GQvov cwiPvjbv cl©` m¤§vwbZ cwiPvjKe„‡›`i Ae`vb K…ZÁwP‡Ë ¯^xKvi Ki‡Q, hv‡`i mwVK w`Kwb‡`©kbvi Kvi‡Y AvR MÖxb †Wëv 
†`‡ki mvaviY exgv wk‡í GKwU cÖwZwôZ bvg|

cwi‡k‡l, Avgiv ¯^xKvi KiwQ Avgv‡`i g�j¨evb MÖvnK‡`i Ae`vb hviv eQiRy‡o Avgv‡`i cÖwZ wbtkZ© AvbyMZ¨ cÖ`k©b K‡i‡Qb| 

mevB‡K ab¨ev`|

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ †_‡K

W. Kwei GBP †PŠayix
†Pqvig¨vb
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Report of the Chairman,
Audit Committee 

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the 
Company held 4 meetings in the year 2008. In these 
meetings the Committee stressed upon the need to 
maintaining efficiency and deligently following internal 
control and risk management guidelines set by the 
management and report on the lapses, if any. The committee 
also issued following guidelines/instructions for compliance 
by the management and the Internal Audit Team.

1. Carrying out comprehensive internal audit of each of the 
branches atleast once a year and report on irregularities 
and/or non compliance of any rules/regulations or control 
weakness, if any detected during the audit within 15 days 
of completion of audit along with suggested measures for 
improvement.

2. If any irregularities are detected the modus operandi has 
to be clearly spelt out in the report and responsibility has 
to be fixed of the persons involved.

3. Ensure that corrective measures have been taken to stop 
recurrence of the irregularities.

The Committee reviewed the half yearly annual statement of 
accounts for the year 2008 to ensure proper presentation 
and disclosures required under International Accounting 
Standards as adopted in Bangladesh have been made and 
also complied with the various local rules and regulations 
applicable to insurance business.

Abdul Hafiz Choudhury
Chairman
Audit Committee



Scope and responsibilities

The scope of work and responsibilities of the Internal audit 
function include the review of risk management procedures, 
internal controls, information systems and governance 
processes. These encompass periodic testing of transactions, 
best practices reviews, special investigations, appraisals of 
regulatory requirements and measures to help prevent and 
detect fraud.

To fulfil its responsibilities, the Internal Audit Function shall:

■ Identify and assess potential control risks to the 
company's operations.

■ Review and monitor the adequacy of controls 
established by the Management through ensuring 
compliance with policies, plans, procedures, business 
objectives and generally accepted accounting principles.

■   Ascertain the adequacy and extent of controls for 
safeguarding the company's assets and interests against 
losses of all kinds arsing from waste, extravagance, 
inefficient administration, fund management.

■   Appraise the integrity of computer systems, including 
controls over computer processing and associated 
procedures, offer adequate protection against error, 
fraud and loss of all kinds.

■  Perform follow up on the recommendations made to 
ensure effective remedial actions are taken against the 
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weaknesses identified by the internal Audit Function, 
external auditors and the Board.

■  Carry out ad-hoc appraisals, inspections, special 
investigations or reviews requested by the Managing 
Director, Audit Committee or the Board from time to 
time.

The Internal Audit coverage may extend to all areas of the 
company and include financial, administrative, computing 
and all other operational activities.

The extent and frequency of these activities will depend 
upon varying circumstances such as results of previous 
audits, relative risks associated with activities, materiality, the 
adequacy of systems of internal control and the resources 
available.

Authority
The Internal Audit Function aims to promote effective 
controls at reasonable cost. To properly carry out their 
responsibilities, Internal Audit Function shall be granted the 
following authorities:

■ Complete and free access to all of the company's 
records, documents, files and information in any form.

■  Authority to request reasonable assistance from 
appropriate personnel in acquiring requested records, 
documents, files and information within a reasonable 
period of time.

■ Directly request a meeting with the Board or the Audit 
Committee about matters affecting the Internal Audit 
Functions duties or responsibilities. The intent of this 
provision is to emphasize the independence of the 
Internal Function and provide direct access to the Board 
should serious matter arise beyond the course of normal 
operations. The Internal Audit Function shall be required 
to promptly report in writing to the Audit Committee 
and the Managing Director on any significant barriers in 
accessing to information and personnel.

■ The Internal Audit Function must be allowed to perform 
the special investigation without any hindrance or 
restriction imposed by the operating management.

Heads of Department must inform the Internal Audit 
Function without delay of any significant incident 

concerning security and/or compliance with regulations and 
procedures.

Internal Audit Reporting

The Internal Audit Function shall Report directly to the Audit 
Committee which is appointed by the Board.

To maintain objectivity, Internal Auditors shall not be 
involved in day-to-day control procedures. Instead all 
business units are responsible for establishing, reviewing 
and maintaining their own internal control systems and the 
effectiveness of these controls. The work of the Internal 
Audit Function shall not lessen the responsibilities of 
Management in the development, implementation, 
maintenance and review of the departmental internal 
control systems. The Management shall not rely solely on the 
results of periodic Internal Audit reviews in order to monitor 
adherence to established controls and the achievement of 
program objectives.

The Internal Audit Function shall have a consultative role in 
determining and making recommendations on the methods 
and standards of control to be incorporated in any new 
policy, procedures and systems.

The audit report shall encompass the audit objectives, work 
performed, results of findings, recommendations, conclusion 
and management's responses. The results of the audit shall 
be discussed with the Head of Department under review 
prior to the finalisation and issuance of the audit report. The 
management is required to provide written responses to 
include their concurrence to adopt and implement the 
recommendations or indicate the alternative control 
procedures or corrective action plans to be implemented. 
These responses shall be incorporated into the final audit 
report which is distributed to the Audit Committee.
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Nasir A. Choudhury's

The celebrity hall of the Bangladesh-China Friendship 
Conference Centre (BCCFC) in the city witnessed a grand 
gala reception accorded to a true celebrity on November 15, 
2008. High profile civil society members, bankers, 
educationists, members of the press and media, bureaucrats 
and insurance experts from home and abroad thronged the 
BCFCC on that evening to honour Nasir A Choudhury for his 
50 years of service in the insurance industry.

The hall and its adjoining areas got a festive look to mark 
the multicolored career of Mr. Choudhury. 

His childhood friends and colleagues recalled Nasir 
Choudhury's past life who started his career in the executive 
cadre of the Pakistan Insurance Corporation on September 
24, 1958. All who spoke in the August gathering found Mr. 
Choudhury still active as he was in his young age. 

The speakers thanked Nasir A Choudhury for presenting 
Bangladesh's insurance industry with a company like the 
Green Delta which they think is a 'symbol of quality' among 
all in the market. 

Formar Finance and planning minister Abul Mal Abdul 
Muhit and former foreign secretary Faruk Chowdhury spoke 
as Nasir Choudhury's childhood friends. GDIC Chairman Dr. 
Kabir H Choudhury, Shamsul Alam, Chairman of Sadharan 
Bima Corporation and the country's senior most insurance 
expert Mayeedul Islam also addressed the function. 

The speakers remembered the role of Nasir Choudhury in 
reorganising the insurance sector immediate after 
Bangladesh's independence in 1971. 

A visual biography of Nasir A Choudhury was presented that 
sketched his entire life - from the childhood to today's flashy 
position. The evening was marked by a cultural soiree where 
different types of songs and traditional dance were 
presented. A book comprising articles by prominent writers 
and colleagues from home and abroad was published on 
this occasion.  
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years of service in insurance industry

contribution recalled

Managing Director & CEO of the Green Delta Insurance Company Limited 
Nasir A. Choudhury along with his family members celebrating his 50 
years of presence in insurance sector by cutting a cake in the city recently. 
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Nasir A. Choudhury's
50 years of service

Some auspicious moments at Green Delta Insurance Company Limited to celebrate 50 years of Nasir A. Choudhury, 
Managing Director & CEO in insurance industry at Bangladesh-China Friendship Centre, Dhaka. Earlier a red carpet 
reception by the GDIC officers and staff was accorded to Choudhury on 24th September, 2008 at the company's head office.



Awards

Managing Director & CEO of Green Delta Nasir A. Choudhury 
received the International Star Award for Quality in the Gold 
category in Switzerland recently. President & CEO of Business 
Initiative Directions (BID) Jose E. Prieto handed over the 
award to Mr. Chowdhury. The international award 
presentation ceremony of the Business Initiative Directions 
was held on October 27, 2008 at the Hotel Intercontinental in 
Geneva.

On the basis of ISAQ regulations and criteria of the QC100 
Total Quality Management Model, Green Delta Insurance 
Company Ltd. was qualified to receive the International Star 
Award for Quality in the Gold category. 

BID, the leading private organisation, awards companies 
focused on quality worldwide. This prestigious award, given 
to leaders by leaders, is sponsored by 17 media publications, 
all oriented towards changes and trends in global markets, 
focused on innovation, technology new products, business 
news and finance. The BID world congress with meetings in 
Paris, London, Madrid, Geneva, Frankfurt and New York 
gathered companies from 93 countries.
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GDIC gets International Star
Award for Quality (ISAQ) 
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"The concept of social responsibility is defined as the 
obligation of business community for the well-being of the 
people, the state and the environment in which they 
operate. The business community is required to safeguard 
the health and well-being of the society; to produce to the 
maximum extent possible; have concerns to the public. 
They should give priority to the goals set by the 
government for the betterment of the people. They are 
required to solve many social and ecological problems such 
as urban congestion, environmental pollution, industrial 
discharges to river waters, depletion of natural resources, 
etc. It is also the responsibility of the business people to 
cooperate with the government in the eradication of 
poverty, unemployment, regional backwardness, etc.

GDIC pioneered and practiced Corporate Social 
Responsibility (CSR), long before it became the buzzword it 
is today. GDIC's CSR initiatives are designed to benefit the 
nation. Being "ethical and socially responsible" is a vital 
core-value of the company. GDIC isn't merely a commercial 
establishment engaging in CSR, but an entity driving the 
nation forward through a value-system. GDIC's CSR is 
consistent, comprehensive, and consciously impacts the 
country with a profound commitment towards building a 
better society as they ensure execution of certain 
responsibilities with regard as to:

Clients - developing customer friendly products and 
ensuring optimum service satisfactions. The products have 
utilization value and their consideration is not solely on 
profit but on profit with services. At GDIC, products are 
being developed solely focusing the demand side. As a 

result the focus has been diverted towards "Bancussuance", 
"Locker insurance" etc. GDIC has been the one of the first 
insurance companies who took the initiatives to safeguard 
the Small and Medium Enterprises across the country in 
association with BRAC Bank Ltd. And as of now has insured 
more than 1,00,000 SMEs with their visionary thinking.

Investors - providing lucrative returns in the form of 
dividends/bonus to shareholders. In line with these, GDIC 
has for the very first time has declared 100% stock dividend 
since its inception. Nevertherless, in the early years as well 
GDIC has been appreciated by it's honourable shareholders 
beucase of their prudent decisions.

Employees - Human resources are one of the key to 
success. Realizing the fact GDIC looks after the employees 
very well. Treats equal to all the staffs and motivates 
enough so that they discharge their duties sincerely and 

Nasir A. Choudhury, Managing Director & CEO and high officials' posses for 
photograph alongwith participants of GDIC's in-house training.

Corporate Social Resposibility- 
An Approach Towards Sustainbility
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honestly. An HR focus organization, GDIC, has been 
effectively planning towards the development it's human 
resources though continuous training home & abroad, 
exposure trips, workshops etc.

Regulatory authorities - Now a days the concept of CSR 
has got new dimension which is "Disclosure and Reporting". 
GDIC believes in being a company of people's choice and 
ensures disclosure of  related information. Moreover GDIC 
follows rules and regulations laid down by the competent 
authorities from time to time. Strictly ensures the disclosure 
instructions, have been a good tax payer and cooperate 
with the government in various developmental activities.

Community - GDIC has been an active player towards 
development of community. Through a role of active citizen 
of the country Mr Nasir Choudhury and his team practice 
and preaches the opportunities through which they can 
make a difference to this mankind. As a part of that, GDIC 
has been an active partner when it comes to stand beside 
the sufferers.  

Green Delta contributed for cyclone victims
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited contributed to the 
Chief Advisor's relief fund. This fund will be used for the 
welfare of the worst hit families in the Sidr affected areas in 
the coastal belt.

Sponsored of the 3rd South Asian Regional Conference on 
Autism - Green Delta Insurance Company Limited (GDIC) was 
one of the proud sponsors of the 3rd South Asian Regional 
Conference on Autism held in Dhaka in January this year. The 
conference was organised by the Society for the Welfare of 
Autistic Children (SWAC) at the auditorium of the social 
services department. Social Welfare Minister Enamul Huq 

Mustafa Shaheed was the chief guest at the conference that 
was participated by Dewan Zakir Hossain, secretary of the 
ministry, National Professor M R Khan and autism awareness 
activists from home and abroad.

Donated for Narikantha Foundation
Green Delta donated to Narikantha Foundation (NFK) to 
rehabilitate the freedom fighter or Women oppressed 
during the Bangladesh's war of independence.

GDIC has been working actively as promoter of YOUTH. At 
GDIC we believe that if the youth of today are being nurtured 
and given the proper incubation, they will be the leaders for 
the nation which will ensure the glorious prospect for the 
nation. A way to ensure the support is to promote gaming 
tournaments. GDIC is the proud sponsor of first and second 
division Hockey League since 1987. Time to time GDIC has 
been sponsoring national premier Cricket league

Sponsored of Senior Division Hockey League
Green Delta Insurance Company is the official sponsor of 1st 
Division & 2nd Division Hockey League since 1987. 

Managing Director and CEO is handing over a cheque to the Chief 
Advisor's relief and Welfare Fund.
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Managing Director and CEO is handing over a cheque to Narikantha 
Foundation.

Deputy Managing Director, Nazim Tazik Chowdhury is inugurating 1st 
division hockey league 2008.



2nd Green Delta Insurance Cup Golf Tournament 2008
Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd has sponsored the golf 
tournament 2nd time consecutively which was held at the 
Savar golf course during 21-22 November 2008.

Sponsored "30th Anniversary Commonwealth Journalist 
Association"
Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. has sponsored the 
"30th Anniversary Commonwealth Journalist Association"  
by contributing US$ 15000.00(equivalent BDT. 10,50,000.00. 
Which was held in kuching, Malayshia on October 14th to 
18th 2008.  

Sponsored Cultural functions and business networking 
events during the visit of 2008 JCI World President 

Series of two days of activities and events during the visit of 
JCI World President Graham Hanlon to Bangladesh was 
sponsored by Green Delta Insurance Company. Since JCI 
(Junior Chamber International) Bangladesh has been 
actively working to promote young leadership and 
entrepreneurship, Green Delta associates with JCI as a 
promoter of youth development.

Donation for the renovation of Gulshan Club Swimming Pool
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited donated BDT. 
1,500,000.00 (fifteen Lac Only) to Gulshan Club for 
renovation of the swimming pool.
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Farid A. Chaudhuri, Addl. Managing Director is inaugurating the 2nd Green 
Delta Golf Tournament 2008.

Green Delta Insurance Sponsored series of cultural and business events 
during the visit of 2009 JCI World President .

Nasir A. Choudhury, Managing Director & CEO is cutting ribbon for 
opening of the renovation work of Gulshan Club Swimming Pool.



Ou
er

vi
ew

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
Go

ve
rn

an
ce

Fi
na

nc
ia

ls
Au

di
to

rs
' R

ep
or

t

69 ANNUAL REPORT 2008
Climate Change a Strategic Factor
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited

Climate Change
a Strategic Factor

Given the increase in the number, cost, and variability of 
catastrophic losses, some insurers, re-insurers, and their 
trade associations now view climate change as a "strategic 
factor" in charting their future. Particularly vulnerable are 
the emerging insurance markets in the developing world. 
Insurers see this as the future of their industry, yet these 
regions are also particularly unprepared for and vulnerable 
to climate change. 
Insurers from wealthy countries share these risks as they 
take ownership in insurance companies domiciled in the 
developing world. Weather-related damage can come from 
such disasters as flooding, droughts, mudslides and 
wildfires. Storm surges cause coastal damage, and lightning 
strikes start fires and damage electronic equipment. 
Gradual climate changes and abrupt weather disasters 
cause property, agricultural and industrial losses, as well as 
risks to life and health. 
It is found that the industry is vulnerable to weather 
catastrophes in many ways, property damage is only the 
most obvious. There are also business and supply-chain 
disruptions, loss of utility service, equipment breakdown 
arising from extreme temperature events, and data loss 
from power surges or outages. Extreme weather events can 
breach pollution containment, leaving industries open to 
liability, and power outages disrupt manufacturing and 
services.
It is found that from 1980 through 2004, the global 
economic costs of weather-related events totaled $1.4 
trillion, of which only $340 billion was insured.
However, these numbers are probably underestimates for a 
number of reasons. For one, damages from small events are 
rarely captured in such statistics. Observed losses would 
have grown even faster in the absence of disaster 
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preparedness and recovery efforts.
Possible Threats to the Insurance Industry 
The availability of insurance helps economies grow and 
develop by mitigating risk. But if the nature, scale or 
location of hazards changes, they pose a threat to the 
insurance system, if insurers are unprepared for the scale of 
what can be perceived as "inconceivable" disasters.
Now there is the risk that weather-related claims will 
increase as the climate changes. Among the reasons for this: 
storms could increase in frequency or intensity, several 
kinds of damage could result from a single event (for 
example, simultaneous wind, flooding and storm surge-
related damage), and shifts in the spatial distribution of 
events could expose more property and population to 
damaging events. 
As a result, in some cases, insurance premiums might not be 
enough to pay for claims. In a bad year, weather-related 
claims, plus unrelated claims from earthquakes or terrorist 
incidents, together with uncorrelated declines in financial 
markets  could form the kind of "perfect storm" that drives 
some insurance companies to the edge of solvency. In this 
event, the burden shifts to governments and individuals, 
neither of which wish to assume the losses.
Historical Role: Prevention
"The good news is that the insurance industry has played a 
valuable historical role in loss prevention. Insurance 
companies were founders of the first fire departments, 
building codes, and auto safety testing protocols. But the 
role they will play in climate change mitigation and 
adaptation remains to be seen." 
Recognizing that insurance is a tool that helps society 
adjust to change, risk and economic loss, it is believed that 
insurers have a significant opportunity to become more 

engaged with the science of predicting the potential 
impacts of climate change, for example, by coupling their 
existing "catastrophe models" with climate models. 
"It's important that insurers, their regulators, and the policy 
community develop a better grasp of the physical and 
business risks from climate change,". "The most effective 
solutions will require public-private partnerships."
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Role of the Insurance
Industry in Economic Growth 

Broadly, there are two main channels through which the 
insurance sector can help the economic and social 
development of a country: first, by reducing uncertainty, 
and second, by generating long-term financial resources. 

Through the first channel, a well functioning insurance 
sector facilitates the investment decision-making process 
and enables businesses to continue operating even if 
catastrophic events (such as earthquake, floods, and severe 
weather conditions, etc) hit the economy. The latter, in turn, 
provides some protection to households by reducing 
probability of job and income losses. A developed and 
healthy insurance industry also protects households from 
any major financial losses resulting from idiosyncratic 
shocks such as fires, thefts, illness, accident and death, etc. 

The second channel, i.e. increasing supply of long-term 
financial resource, plays a vital role in economic 
development. Funds generated by the insurance industry 
are mainly invested in other financial instruments; especially 
in government securities, stocks, corporate debt and long-
term certificates of deposits issued by other financial 
institutions. 

The insurance sector also plays a supportive role in the 
development of other financial institutions and markets. For 
example, both availability of funds and insurance facility, 
allow financial intermediaries to enter into new markets.



Auditors' Report to the
Shareholders of
Green Delta Insurance
Company Limited

72 ANNUAL REPORT 2008
Auditors' Report of GDIC
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited

We have audited the accompanying Balance Sheet of the Green 
Delta Insurance Company Limited as at December 31, 2008 and 
the related Revenue Accounts as well as the Profit & Loss Account, 
Profit & Loss Appropriation Account and Statement of Cash Flow 
for the year then ended. The preparation of these financial 
statements is the responsibility of the company's management. 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh 
Standards of Auditing (BSA). Those standards require that we plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting 
principles used and significant estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements, prepared in accordance 
with Bangladesh Auditing of Standards (BAS). give a true and fair 
view of the state of the company's affairs as at December 31, 2008 
and of the results of its operations and its cash flow for the year 
then ended and comply with the Companies Act, 1994, the 
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, Insurance Act 1938 the 
Insurance Rules, 1958 and other applicable laws and regulations.

We also report that:

i) We have obtained all the information and explanations which 
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for 
the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;



Habib  Sarwar & Co.
Chartered Accounts

ii) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law 
have been kept by the company so far as it appeared from 
our examination of those books and proper returns adequate 
for the purposes of our audit have been received from 
branches not visited by us;

iii) The company's Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account and 
its Cash Flow dealt with by the report are in agreement with 
the books of account and returns;

iv) The expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the 
company's business;

v) As per section 40-C (2) of the Insurance Act, 1938 as 
amended, we certify that to the best of our knowledge and 
belief and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, all expenses of management wherever incurred 
and whether incurred directly or indirectly, in respect of 
Insurance business of the company transacted in Bangladesh 
during the year under report have been duly debited to the 
related Revenue Accounts and the Profit & Loss Account of 
the Company; and

vi) As per regulation 11 of part 1 of the third schedule of the 
Insurance Act, 1938 as amended, we certify that to the best of 
our information and as shown by its books, the Company 
during the year under report has not paid any person any 
commission in any form, outside Bangladesh in respect of any 
of its business re-insured abroad 

Dhaka, April 06, 2009
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Capital and Liabilities:
Share Capital
Authorized
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up 
Share Premium

Reserve or Contingency Account:
Reserve for Exceptional Losses
Foreign Currency Fluctuation
Investment Fluctuation Fund
General Reserve
Dividend Equalization Fund
Proposed Cash & Stock Dividend
 
Profit & Loss Appropriation Account

Total Shareholders' Equity 

Minority Interest
Balance of Fund Accounts:
Fire Insurance Business
Marine Insurance Business
Motor Insurance Business
Miscellaneous Insurance Business

Premium Deposit
Liabilities and Provisions Estimated liability in Respect of Outstanding 
Claims whether Due or Intimated
Amount Due to other Persons or Bodies Carrying on Insurance Business
Sundry Creditors (Including Outstanding Expenses, Taxes & Provisions )
Bank Overdraft
Bank Loan

Total Liabilities

Total Liabilities & Shareholders' Equity

 

 500,000,000 
 204,120,000 

 -   

 1,539,023,451 
 379,655,923 

 3,493,687 
 1,059,873,841 

 50,000,000 
 46,000,000 

 204,120,000 

 22,161,898 

 1,969,425,349 

 150 
 314,564,231 
 133,532,340 
 128,579,872 

 35,911,255 
 16,540,764 

 23,180,097 
 

116,227,225 
405,739,477 
 321,726,944 

 972,523 
 37,035,019 

 1,219,445,666 

 3,188,871,015 

  500,000,000 
 151,200,000 

 60,000,000 

 535,895,121 
 316,934,539 

 4,821,303 
 155,139,279 

 28,000,000 
 31,000,000 
 75,600,000 

 11,509,456 

 834,204,577 

 131 
 226,638,649 

 78,853,618 
 97,826,850 
 30,450,656 
 19,507,525 

 45,812,900 

 96,672,740 
 290,901,883 
 248,673,195 

 -   

 908,699,498 

 1,742,904,075 

Particulars 2008
Amount in Taka

2007
Amount in Taka

Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. & Its Subsidiary (GDFSL)   
Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at December 31,  2008
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Chairman
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Director
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Director



Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. & Its Subsidiary (GDFSL)
Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at December 31,  2008

Assets and Properties:
Investment 
Outstanding Premium
Amount Due from other Persons or Bodies Carrying on 
Insurance Business
Sundry Debtors (Including Advances and Deposits)

Cash and Bank Balances :
Fixed Deposits 
At Banks in STD & Current Account
Cash in Hand 

Other Accounts:
Land Property 
Fixed Assets (at cost less depreciation)
Stock of Printing, Stationery and Stamps
Preliminary Expenses

 2,488,972,533 
 1,681,551,772 

 121,727,026 

 251,218,999 
 434,474,736 

 659,536,473 
 563,303,591 

 95,471,919 
 760,963 

 40,362,009 
 21,036,075 
 17,284,599 

 1,822,751 
 218,584 

 3,188,871,015 

 1,158,841,809 
 619,208,108 

 83,135,633 

 182,419,414 
 274,078,654 

 547,656,010 
 481,707,483 

 65,456,547 
 491,980 

 36,406,256 
 21,036,075 
 13,044,761 

 2,052,191 
 273,229 

 1,742,904,075 

Particulars 2008
Amount in Taka

2007
Amount in Taka

The annexed notes form an integral part of the financial statement.    
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Investment Income
Income from Share  Business
Interest & Others Income
Total Investment Income

Fire Insurance Revenue A/C
Marine Insurance Revenue A/C
Motor Insurance Revenue A/C
Misc. Insurance Revenue A/C
Total Revenue Income

Total Income

Management Expenses
Director's Fee
Audit Fees
Preliminary Expenses Amortized
Depreciation
Total Expenditure

Profit Before Tax
Provision for income Tax
Profit After Tax
Minority Interest
Net Profit for the year

Earning Per Share (EPS)

 35,190,394 
 200,669,802 

 66,901,780 
 302,761,976 

 27,738,862 
 78,159,339 

 7,591,649 
 (7,325,757)

 106,164,093 

 408,926,069 

 96,435,375 
 938,975 
 230,000 

 54,646 
 4,273,228 

 101,932,224 

 306,993,845 
 (52,500,000)

 254,493,846 
 (19)

 254,493,827 

 124.68 

 28,138,853 
 133,978,015 

 39,787,529 
 201,904,397 

 3,051,201 
 29,788,688 

 5,164,779 
 4,382,107 

 42,386,775 

 244,291,172 

 48,757,622 
 1,205,875 

 220,000 
 68,307 

 3,664,936 
 53,916,740 

 190,374,432 
 (21,500,000)

 168,874,432 
 (28)

 168,874,404 

 111.69 

Particulars 2008
Amount in Taka

2007
Amount in Taka

 35,190,394 
 172,733,987 

 45,364,325 
 253,288,706 

 27,738,862 
 78,159,339 

 7,591,649 
 (7,325,757)

 106,164,093 

 359,452,799 

 59,040,120 
 938,975 
 200,000 

 -   
 4,203,775 

 64,382,870 

 295,069,930 
 (50,000,000)

 245,069,930 

 245,069,930 

 120.06 

 -   
 27,935,815 
 21,537,455 

 49,473,270 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 49,473,270 

 37,395,255 

 30,000 
 54,646 
 69,453 

 37,549,354 

 11,923,916 
 (2,500,000)
 9,423,916 

 (19)
 9,423,897 

 18.85 

GDIC GDFSL

Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. & Its Subsidiary (GDFSL)  
Consolidated Profit & Loss Account
For the year ended  December 31, 2008

The annexed notes form an integral part of the financial statement.    
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Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. & Its Subsidiary (GDFSL)
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended December 31, 2008

Cash flows from operating activities:

Collections from premium and other income
Payments for management expense, re-insurance and claims
Income Tax paid

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Investment in share
Sales of investment 
Proceeds from sales of share
Interest received
Investment in Green Delta Financial Services Ltd.
Dividend income
Purchase of fixed assets
Sales of fixed assets
Share money deposit (Investment in Jalabad Telecom Ltd.)
Purchase of investment (Zero coupon Bond)
GDIC Financial Services
Investment in Grameen Phone
Investment in United Hospital
Bank Loan
Bank Overdraft
Priliminary Expenses
Net cash used in  investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Dividend paid

Net cash used in financing activities

Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents during the year

Cash & cash equivalents at the  beginning of the year

Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year

 

 1,532,674,607 
 (1,399,395,957)

 (13,135,469)

 120,143,181 

 (144,902,273)
 3,571,420 

 172,733,987 
 48,318,400 

 (40,000,000)
 7,226,791 

 (8,513,067)
 275,000 

 (2,000,000)
 3,442,152 

 (30,000,000)
 (16,620,400)

 (1,100,000)
 17,000,000 

 972,524 
 54,646 

 10,459,179 

 -   
 (18,721,898)

 (18,721,898)

 111,880,462 

 547,656,010 

 659,536,473 

   1,208,258,729 
 (1,158,382,407)

 (14,574,132)

 35,302,190 

 (46,559,496)
 13,571,430 

 124,067,466 
 34,202,460 

 (77,501,000)
 24,075,782 
 (3,742,174)

 560,000 
 (2,000,000)
 7,260,587 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 68,307 
 74,003,362 

 -   
 (43,998,084)

 (43,998,084)

 65,307,468 

 482,348,542 

 547,656,010 

Particulars 2008
Amount in Taka

2007
Amount in Taka

The annexed notes form an integral part of the financial statement. 
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Capital and Liabilities: 
Share Capital 
Authorized Share Capital: 
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
Share Premium 
 
Reserve or Contingency Account: 
Reserve for Exceptional Losses 
Foreign Currency Fluctuation 
Investment Fluctuation Fund 
General Reserve 
Dividend Equalization Fund 
Proposed Cash Dividend 
Proposed Stock Dividend 
 
Profit & Loss Appropriation Account 
 
Total Shareholders' Equity  
 
Balance of Fund Accounts:
Fire Insurance Business 
Marine Insurance Business 
Motor Insurance Business 
Miscellaneous Insurance Business 
 
Premium Deposit 
 
Liabilities and Provisions 
Estimated Liability in Respect of Outstanding Claims whether Due or 
Intimated 
Amount Due to Other Persons or Bodies Carrying on Insurance Business 
Sundry Creditors (Including Outstanding Expenses Taxes & Provisions) 
Bank Loan 
 
Total Liabilities 
 
Total Liabilities & Shareholders' Equity 

 500,000,000 
 204,120,000 

 -   

 1,303,976,287 
 379,655,923 

 3,493,687 
 824,826,677 

 50,000,000 
 46,000,000 

 -   
 204,120,000 

 6,450,667 

 1,718,666,954 

 314,564,231 
 133,532,340 
 128,579,872 

 35,911,256 
 16,540,764 

 23,180,097 

 816,087,510 

 116,227,225 
 405,739,476 
 277,120,809 

 17,000,000 

 1,153,831,838 

 2,872,498,793 

 500,000,000 
 151,200,000 

 60,000,000 

 535,895,121 
 316,934,539 

 4,821,303 
 155,139,279 

 28,000,000 
 31,000,000 
 22,680,000 
 52,920,000 

 5,222,121 

 827,917,242 

 226,638,649 
 78,853,618 
 97,826,850 
 30,450,656 
 19,507,525 

 45,812,900 

 598,074,209 

 96,672,740 
 290,901,883 
 210,499,586 

 -   

 870,525,758 

 1,698,443,000 

Particulars 2008
Amount in Taka

2007
Amount in Taka

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
Balance Sheet    
As at December 31,  2008

 

3.01

4.00
4.01

5.00

6.00

7.00
8.00
9.00

Notes
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Dr. Kabir H. Chowdhury
Chairman

A. Q. M. Nurul Absar
Director

M. Mozammel Huq
Director



Green Delta Insurance Company Limited 
Balance Sheet
As at December 31,  2008

Assets and Properties
Investment 
Outstanding Premium
Amount Due from other Persons or Bodies Carrying on 
Insurance Business
Sundry Debtors (Including Advances and Deposits)

Cash and Bank Balances :
Fixed Deposits 
At Banks in STD & Current Account
Cash in Hand 

Other Accounts
Land Property 
Fixed Assets (at cost less depreciation)
Stock of Printing, Stationery and Stamps

 2,184,571,537 
 1,561,551,772 

 121,727,026 

 251,218,999 
 250,073,740 

 649,780,061
 563,303,591 

 85,898,956 
 577,514 

 38,147,195 
 21,036,075 
 15,288,369 

 1,822,751 

 2,872,498,793 

 1,117,814,414 
 681,756,272 

 83,135,633 

 182,419,414 
 170,503,095 

 545,059,165 
 481,707,483 

 62,862,132 
 489,550 

 35,569,421 
 21,036,075 
 12,481,155 

 2,052,191 

 1,698,443,000 

Particulars 2008
Amount in Taka

2007
Amount in Taka

 
10.00
11.00

12.00
13.00

14.00

15.00
16.00
17.00

Notes

The annexed notes form an integral part of the financial statement. 
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Deputy Managing Director

Finance & Accountants

Nasir A. Choudhury
Managing Director & CEO

Habib  Sarwar & Co.
Chartered Accounts

Subject to our separate report of even date



Expenses of Management (Not Applicable to any 
Particular Fund or Account)

Director's Fee
Audit Fees
Depreciation

Net Profit for the year Carried Down to Profit & Loss 
Appropriation Account

Investment & Others Income
Profit & Loss Transferred From :

Fire Insurance Revenue Account
Marine Insurance Revenue Account
Motor Insurance Revenue Account
Misc. Insurance Revenue Account

 59,040,120 
 5,342,750 

 938,975 
 200,000 

 4,203,775 

 295,069,930 

 359,452,800 

 253,288,706 

 106,164,093 
 27,738,862 
 78,159,339 

 7,591,649 
 (7,325,757)

 359,452,800 

 40,576,554 
 5,028,881 
 1,205,875 

 200,000 
 3,623,006 

 183,190,118 

 228,795,553 

 186,408,779 

 42,386,774 
 3,051,201 

 29,788,688 
 5,164,779 
 4,382,107 

 228,795,553 

Particulars 2008
Amount in Taka

2007
Amount in Taka

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
Profit and Loss Account 
For the year ended December 31, 2008

 18.00 

 19.00 

Notes
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Dr. Kabir H. Chowdhury
Chairman

A. Q. M. Nurul Absar
Director

M. Mozammel Huq
Director



Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
Profit and Loss Appropriation Account  
For the year ended December 31, 2008

The annexed notes form an integral part of the financial statement.    

Reserve for Exceptional Losses
Provision for Income Tax
Proposed Dividend :
                  Cash  
                  Stock 
General Reserve
Dividend Equalization Fund

Balance Transferred to Balance Sheet

Balance brought forward from last year

Net Profit for the year brought down

Earning Per Share
P/E Ratio

 62,721,384 
 50,000,000 

 181,120,000 
 -   

 144,120,000 
 22,000,000 
 15,000,000 

 6,450,667 
 300,292,051 

 5,222,121 

 295,069,930 

 300,292,051 
 -   

 120.06 
16.51

 45,102,493 
 20,000,000 

 117,100,000 
 22,680,000 
 52,920,000 
 22,500,000 
 19,000,000 

 5,222,121 
 187,424,614 

 4,234,496 

 183,190,118 

 187,424,614 
 -   

 107.93 
 8.51 

Particulars 2008
Amount in Taka

2007
Amount in Taka

4.01

Notes
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Nazim Tazik Chowdhury
Deputy Managing Director

Finance & Accountants

Nasir A. Choudhury
Managing Director & CEO

Habib  Sarwar & Co.
Chartered Accounts

Subject to our separate report of even date



Claims Under Policies Less Re-Insurance
Agency Commission
Expenses of Management

Profit Transferred to Profit & Loss Account

Balance of Accounts at the end of the year as shown in the Balance Sheet

Balance of Account at the Beginning of the Year

Net Premium
Gross Premium
Re-Insurance Premium

Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded

 569,904,377 
 117,233,663 
 243,254,885 
 209,415,829 

 106,164,093 

 314,564,231 

 990,632,700 

 226,638,649 

 627,213,841 
 1,400,753,536 
 (773,539,695)

 136,780,210 

 990,632,700 

 447,042,021 
 117,036,987 
 186,165,856 
 143,839,177 

 42,386,773 

 226,638,649 

 716,067,443 

 165,191,657 

 451,024,929 
 1,109,245,366 
 (658,220,437)

 99,850,856 

 716,067,443 

Particulars 2008
Amount in Taka

2007
Amount in Taka

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
Consolidated all Business Revenue Account    
As at December 31,  2008

 20.00 

 5.00 

 21.00 

Notes

The annexed notes form an integral part of the financial statement. 
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Dr. Kabir H. Chowdhury
Chairman

A. Q. M. Nurul Absar
Director

M. Mozammel Huq
Director

Nazim Tazik Chowdhury
Deputy Managing Director

Finance & Accountants

Nasir A. Choudhury
Managing Director & CEO

Habib  Sarwar & Co.
Chartered Accounts
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Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
Fire Insurance Revenue Account
For the year ended December 31, 2008

Claims Under Policies Less Re-Insurance
Expenses of Management
Agency Commission

Profit Transferred to Profit & Loss Account

Balance of Accounts at the end of the year as shown 
in the Balance Sheet ( Reserve for Unexpired Risks)

Balance of Account at the Beginning of the Year

Premium Less Re-Insurance
Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded

 40,787,352 
 98,686,160 

 151,496,318 

 27,738,862 

 133,532,340 

 452,241,031 

 78,853,618 

 267,631,144 
 105,756,269 

 452,241,031 

    44,317,873 
 39,645,630 

 114,604,851 

 3,051,201 

 78,853,618 

 280,473,173 

 46,260,035 

 158,177,294 
 76,035,843 

 280,473,173 

Particulars 2008
Amount in Taka

2007
Amount in Taka

 20.00 

 5.00 

 21.00 

Notes

The annexed notes form an integral part of the financial statement.  
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Chairman
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Director
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Director
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Deputy Managing Director

Finance & Accountants
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Managing Director & CEO
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Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
Marine Insurance Revenue Account
For the year ended December 31, 2008

Claims Under Policies Less Re-Insurance
Expenses of Management
Agency Commission

Profit Transferred to Profit & Loss Account

Balance of Accounts at the end of the year as shown 
in the Balance Sheet (Reserve for Unexpired Risks)

Balance of Account at the Beginning of the Year

Premium Less Re-Insurance
Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded

  16,761,633 
 100,809,548 

 44,475,862 

 78,159,339 

 128,579,872 

 368,786,254 

 97,826,850 

 253,348,127 
 17,611,277 

 368,786,254 

     50,498,788 
 73,007,633 
 36,336,019 

 29,788,688 

97,826,850 

 287,457,977 

 80,225,819 

 191,912,648 
 15,319,510 

 287,457,977 

Particulars 2008
Amount in Taka

2007
Amount in Taka

  20.00 

 5.00 

 21.00

Notes

The annexed notes form an integral part of the financial statement.  
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Director
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Director
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Deputy Managing Director
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Managing Director & CEO
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Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
Motor Insurance Revenue Account 
For the year ended December 31, 2008

Claims Under Policies Less Re-Insurance
Expenses of Management
Agency Commission

Profit Transferred to Profit & Loss Account

Balance of Accounts at the end of the year as shown 
in the Balance Sheet ( Reserve for Unexpired Risks)

Balance of Account at the Beginning of the Year

Premium Less Re-Insurance
Commission on Reinsurance Ceded

 16,392,157 
 28,917,291 
 14,927,190 

 7,591,649 

 35,911,256 

 103,739,543 

 30,450,657 

 72,537,344 
 751,542 

 103,739,543 

 19,942,549 
 20,709,136 
 12,850,285 

 5,164,779 

 30,450,657 

 89,117,406 

 26,756,246 

 61,574,365 
 786,795 

 89,117,406 

Particulars 2008
Amount in Taka

2007
Amount in Taka

 20.00 

 5.00 

 21.00 

Notes

The annexed notes form an integral part of the financial statement.  
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Nazim Tazik Chowdhury
Deputy Managing Director

Finance & Accountants

Nasir A. Choudhury
Managing Director & CEO

Habib  Sarwar & Co.
Chartered Accounts

Subject to our separate report of even date



Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account 
For the year ended December 31, 2008

Claims Under Policies Less Re-Insurance
Expenses of Management
Agency Commission

Profit Transferred to Profit & Loss Account

Balance of Accounts at the end of the year as shown 
in the Balance Sheet (Reserve for Unexpired Risks)

Total

Balance of Account at the Beginning of the Year

Premium Less Re-Insurance
Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded

Total

 20,792,521 
 3,502,830 

 32,355,515 

 (7,325,757)

 16,540,764 

 65,865,873 

 19,507,525 

 33,697,226 
 12,661,122 

 65,865,873 
 -   

 2,277,777 
 10,476,778 
 22,374,701 

 4,382,107 

 19,507,525 

 59,018,888 

 11,949,558 

 39,360,623 
 7,708,708 

 59,018,888 
 -   

Particulars 2008
Amount in Taka

2007
Amount in Taka

 20.00 

 5.00 

 21.00 

Notes

The annexed notes form an integral part of the financial statement.  
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Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended December 31, 2008

Cash flows from operating activities:

Collections from premium and other income
Payments for management expense, re-insurance and claims
Income Tax paid

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment in shares
Sale of investment 
Proceeds from sale of shares
Interest received
Investment in Green Delta Financial Services Ltd.
Dividend income
Purchase of fixed assets
Sales of fixed assets
Share money deposit (Investment in Jalalabad Telecom Ltd.)
Purchase of investment (Zero coupon Bond)
GDIC Financial Services
Investment in United Hospital
Investment in Grameen Phone
Bank Loan
Net cash used in  investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Dividend paid

Net cash used in financing activities

Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents during the year

Cash & cash equivalents at the  beginning of the year

Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year

 1,524,785,093 
 (1,399,140,918)

 (13,135,469)

 112,508,706 

 (144,902,273)
 3,571,420 

 172,733,987 
 48,318,400 

 (40,000,000)
 7,226,791 

 (7,010,989)
 275,000 

 (2,000,000)
 3,442,152 

 (30,000,000)
 (1,100,000)

 (16,620,400)
 17,000,000 

 10,934,088 

 (18,721,898)

 (18,721,898)

 104,720,896 

 545,059,165 

 649,780,061 

 1,197,763,111 
 (1,145,897,833)

 (14,574,132)

 37,291,146 

 (46,559,496)
 13,571,430 

 124,067,466 
 34,202,460 

 (77,501,000)
 24,075,782 
 (3,742,174)

 560,000 
 (2,000,000)
 7,260,587 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 73,935,055 

 (43,998,084)

 (43,998,084)

 67,228,117 

 477,831,048 

 545,059,165 

Particulars 2008
Amount in Taka

2007
Amount in Taka

The annexed notes form an integral part of the financial statement. 
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Form "AA"
Classified Summary of Assets as at December 31, 2008

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

 4,500,000 
 1,237,841,720 

 16,620,400 
 11,667,467 
 30,000,000 

 322,185 
 56,100,000 
 50,000,000 
 50,000,000 

 563,303,591 
 85,898,956 

 577,514 
 121,727,026 
 251,218,999 
 250,073,740 

 21,036,075 
 4,500,000 

 100,000,000 
 15,288,369 

 1,822,751 

 2,872,498,793 

Sl. No.

Investment Bond 
Shares Listed on Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. 
Investment in Grameen Phone 
Debentures  
Jalalabad Telecom Ltd. 
IDLC Zero Coupon Bond 
United Hospital 
BRAC Bank Preferred Share 
Green Delta Financial Service Ltd. 
Fixed Deposit  
Cash at Bank in STD and Current Account 
Cash and Cheque in Hand and on Transit 
Outstanding Premium 
Amount due from other persons or bodies carrying on Insurance Business 
Sundry Debtors (including advance and deposits) 
Land  Property 
Investment in Green Delta Aims Ltd. 
Investment in GDFSL 
Fixed Assets (at cost less depreciation) 
Stock of Stationery and Stamps 
 
Total: 

Class of Assets Book Value
Taka

91 ANNUAL REPORT 2008
Classified Summary of Assets as at December 31, 2008
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited

Dhaka, April 06, 2009

Dr. Kabir H. Chowdhury
Chairman

A. Q. M. Nurul Absar
Director

M. Mozammel Huq
Director

Nazim Tazik Chowdhury
Deputy Managing Director

Finance & Accountants

Nasir A. Choudhury
Managing Director & CEO

Habib  Sarwar & Co.
Chartered Accounts

Subject to our separate report of even date



Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
Notes to the accounts 
For the year ended December 31, 2008 

1.   Introduction     
 Green Delta Insurance Company Limited was incorporated 

as a public limited company in Bangladesh on December 
14, 1985 under the Companies Act. 1913  and commenced 
it's operation on January 01, 1986.     

 The Company is listed in both Dhaka & Chittagong Stock 
Exchange as a Publicly traded Company     

      
 Nature of Business     
 The primary objectives of the company are to carry on all 

kinds of non-life insurance business.     
      
1.01   Green Delta Financial Services Limited, a wholly owned 

subsidiary company of Green Delta Insurance Company 
Limited, was incorporated on October 16, 2005 as a Private 
Limited company under Companies Act, 1994 with 
authorized share capital at Tk. 30,000,000 (Three Crore). The 
company has started its operation from 2006.     

 The main object of the company is to act as member of 
stock exchanges, the CDS companies, merchant banker, 
underwriter, placement agent and portfolio manager and 
to carry on the business of broker, jobbers or dealers in 
stocks, shares securities, commodities, commercial papers, 
bonds, debentures, debenture stocks, treasury bills and for 
any financial instruments whether in Bangladesh or abroad 
either as a joint venture on collaboration with foreign 
shareholders on exclusively with local participation. The 
company is also authorized to buy, sell, hold or otherwise 
acquire or invest the capital of the company in shares, 
stocks, fixed income securities bonds participation, finance 
certificate, certificates of investment, commercial papers, 
debentures, debenture stocks of company's which was 
registered or incorporated in Bangladesh on abroad.   

 2.00   Basis of Presentation of Accounts and significant 
Accounting Policies     

      
 2.01   Basis of Presentation of Accounts     
 These accounts have been prepared on the basis of going-

concern concept under generally accepted accounting 
principles according to the historical cost convention. 
Requirements as to disclosure of financial information 
warranted by the Insurance Act 1938 have been adhered to 
in presenting financial statements. Such financial 
statements comprises of the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss 
Account and Revenue Accounts for specific classes of 

business in the form set forth in the first, second and third 
schedule of the Insurance Act 1938.  A Cash Flow 
Statement is also included as per requirement of the 
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 .     

      
 2.02   Significant Accounting Policies     
      
  a)  Depreciation on fixed assets :     
  Depreciation on fixed assets has been calculated on all 

assets using straight line method at varying rates 
depending on the class of assets. Methods and Rates of 
depreciation are consistently applied in relation to previous 
year.     

      
  Furniture & Fixtures  10%    
  Office & Electrical Equipments  15%    
  Vehicles   20%    

 b)  Revenue Recognition     
  The total amount of premium earned on various classes of 

insurance business during the year, the gross amount of 
premium earned against various policies, the amount of re-
insurance premium due to Private and Public Sector, the 
amount of re-insurance commission earned and the 
amount of claims less re-insurance settled during the year 
have all been duly accounted for in the books of account of 
the Company and while preparing the final statement of 
accounts, the effect of re-insurance accepted and re-
insurance ceded as well as the effect of total estimated 
liabilities in respect of outstanding claims at the end of the 
year  whether due or intimated have also been duly 
reflected in order to arrive at the net underwriting profit for 
the year.     

      
  c)  Management Expenses     
  Management expenses is charged to Revenue Accounts 

amounting to Tk. 209,415,829 is approximately 14.95% of 
gross premium of Tk. 1,400,753,536. The expenses have 
been apportioned.      

      
  d)  Public Sector Insurance Business :     
 As of 1st  April 1990, following a Government decision, 

Public Sector Insurance business is being underwritten 
jointly by Sadharan Bima Corporation and 43 private sector
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 insurance companies on co-insurance basis; 50% being 
underwritten by Sadharan Bima Corporation and the 
balance equally by 43 Private Sector Insurance Companies.     

      
  Company's share of Public Sector Business is accounted for 

in the year in which the complete statement of accounts 
from Sadharan Bima Corporation is received. Accordingly, 
the company has been considered its share of public Sector 
Insurance Business this year, based on the Sadaran Bima 
Corporation's statement of year 2007     

 e)  General     
  Previous years figures have been rearranged wherever 

necessary to keep the consistency of current  year's 
presentation.     

 Figures which are shown in the accounts have been 
rounded off to the nearest Taka. 

  Amount in Taka
3.00   Share Capital     2008 2007

3.01   Authorized Share Capital:     
 5,000,000 Ordinary Shares 
 of  Tk. 100 each    500,000,000   500,000,000
      
  The GDIC increased its authorized capital from Tk. 100 

million to Tk. 500 million by passing a special resolution in 
the Companies 4th Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EGM) 
held on 7th October, 2004 at 11.00 A.M at Hotel Purbani 
International Ltd., Dhaka, Bangladesh and Certified by the 
Registrar of Join Stock Companies and Firms on April 11, 
2005.

Classification of Shareholders by Holdings:

 Class Interval   No of Shareholders  No of Shares   % of Total Paid - Up Capital

 Less than 500 Shares    3,744    188,748    9.25%
  501 - 5,000     216    378,615    18.55%
  5,001 - 10,000     25    184,527    9.04%
  10,001 - 20,000     33    499,746    24.48%
  20,001 - 50,000     10    249,713    12.23%
  30,001-40,000     6    213,105    10.44%
  40,001-50,000    -  -       0.00%
  50,001-60,000     -      -      0.00%
  60,001-70,000     -      -      0.00%
  70,001-80,000     -      -      0.00%
  80,001-90,000     -      -      0.00%
  90,001 And Above     2    326,746    16.01%
     
 Total    4,036    2,041,200    100.00%
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 4.00  Reserve or Contingency Account  Tk. 1,303,976,287
               Amount in Taka
This is made up as follows :        2008   2007  
Reserve for exceptional losses (4.01) 379,655,923 316,934,539 
Foreign Currency Fluctuation 3,493,687 4,821,303 
Investment Fluctuation Fund     824,826,677 155,139,279 
General reserve 50,000,000 28,000,000 
Dividend equalization fund 46,000,000 31,000,000 
  1,303,976,287 535,895,121 

4.01   Reserve for Exceptional Losses  Tk. 379,655,923 
            Amount in Taka
This is made up as follows :        2008   2007  
Opening Balance    316,934,539   271,832,046  
Addition during the year 
(10% of net premium income)    62,721,384   45,102,493  
Closing Balance    379,655,923   316,934,539  

5.00  Balance of Fund Account  Tk. 314,564,231 
             Amount in Taka
This is made up as follows :        2008   2007  

Fire Insurance Business    133,532,340  78,853,618 
Marine Insurance Business    128,579,872  97,826,850 
Motor Insurance Business    35,911,255  30,450,656 
Misc. Insurance Business    16,540,764  19,507,525 
     314,564,231 226,638,649 

Reserve for unexpired risks has been made on premium income 
excluding public sector business at the following rates:     
     
    Fire                            50%
    Marine Cargo              50%
    Marine Hull                   100%
    Motor & Misc.                   50%

6.00  Premium Deposits.  TK.  23,180,097     
               Amount in Taka
This is made up as follows :        2008   2007 
Marine Cargo     23,180,097   45,812,900  
     

This represents the amount of premium deposited with the 
Company against cover notes for which no policy has been 
issued up to the end of the year.     

 7.00   Estimated Liability in Respect of Outstanding Claims 
whether Due or Intimated  Tk.116,227,225

               Amount in Taka
        2008   2007 
 Fire     52,232,277   55,161,553
 Marine Cargo    40,269,002   27,277,511
 Marine Hull    469,554   3,268,933
 Motor    6,271,775   9,099,879
 Miscellaneous    16,984,617   1,864,864
      116,227,225   96,672,740

8.00 Amount Due to Other Persons or Bodies Carrying on 
Insurance Business  Tk. 405,739,476
This represents the amount payable to Sadharan Bima 
Corporation and other Re-Insurers and private sector insurance 
companies on account of re-insurance and co-insurance premium 
at December 31, 2008
               Amount in Taka
This is made up as follows :        2008      2007  
Payable against 
Co-Insurance Premium     61,191,335.00     45,192,409 
Amount due to SBC     14,258,484.00     -   
Overseas Re-Insurer     330,289,657.00     245,709,474 
      405,739,476.00     290,901,883 

 9.00   Sundry Creditors Tk. 277,120,809   
               Amount in Taka
This is made up as follows :        2008    2007 
Liability for Expenses     19,590,502     6,671,324 
Provision for Income Tax 
& Other Payables     250,625,440     200,881,498 
Unclaimed Dividend     6,904,867     2,946,765 
      277,120,809     210,499,586 

Details has been shown in Schedule-1     
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10.00 Investment   Tk. 1,561,551,772 
             Amount in Taka
This is made up as follows :        2008   2007 
Investment Bond (Govt Bond)     4,500,000   4,500,000 
Shares Listed on DSE & CSE 
(Market Price)     1,237,841,720   423,252,048 
Debentures     11,667,467   15,238,887 
Jalalabad Telecom Ltd.    30,000,000   28,000,000 
IDLC Zero Coupon Bond     322,185   3,764,337 
GDFSL (Paid up Capital)     50,000,000   20,000,000 
Green Delta AIMS Ltd. 
(Paid up Capital)     4,500,000   4,500,000 
BRAC Bank Preferred Share @ 9%     50,000,000   50,000,000 
United Hospital     56,100,000   55,000,000 
Investment in GDFSL (Margin Loan)    100,000,000  60,000,000 
CSE Membership Purchase Price     -    * 17,501,000 
Grameen Phone     16,620,400      - 
TOTAL     1,561,551,772  681,756,272 

  Provision has been made against  fluctuation of share price. 
Investment in Jalalabad Telecom Limited is in the form of 
share money deposit as on 31-12-2004 and subsequently 
allotted as paid up capital on 08-02-2005.During the year 
under audit no income was received from investment in 
Jalalabad Telecom Ltd & United Hospital Ltd.
* Membership of CSE has been transferred to subsidiary 
company (GDFSL)

11.00 Outstanding Premium   Tk. 121,727,026 
 Outstanding premium represents installments due to the 

Balance Sheet date on account of Marine & Aviation Hull 
business .

             Amount in Taka
This is made up as follows :        2008   2007 
Marine Hull     8,188,720    9,369,982 
Aviation Hull     113,538,306     73,765,651 
      121,727,026    83,135,633 

 Out of which Tk.4,796,286 & Tk.28,244,672 has been 
realized from Marine Hull & Aviation Hull respectively up to 
March 31, 2009

12.00  Amount Due from Other Persons or Bodies Carrying on 
Insurance Business Tk. 251,218,999     

      
  This represents the amount receivable from private sector 

insurance companies on account of co-insurance premium 
and Claim as at December 31, 2008.     

                  Amount in Taka
This is made up as follows :        2008  2007 

Co-Insurance Premium Receivable  73,161,451 42,178,469 
Co-Insurance Claim Receivable     3,593,073 4,186,968 
Amount Due from Overseas Re-Insurer  174,464,475 136,053,977 
      251,218,999 182,419,414 

13.00  Sundry Debtors  Tk. 250,073,740   

             Amount in Taka
This is made up as follows :        2008   2007 

Advance Rent    3,807,338   2,938,424
Advance Salary    876,691   688,100
Car Lease for Employees    14,390,416   8,543,377
Other Advances    229,220,689   107,046,990
Accrued Interest    75,452   641,342
Security Deposit    1,703,154   1,138,021
      250,073,740   120,996,254
Details Schedule-2     

14.00  Details of Cash & Cash Equivalent Tk. 649,780,061
             Amount in Taka
         2008    2007 

Fixed Deposits       563,303,591    481,707,483 
At Banks in STD & Current Account       85,898,956    62,862,132 
Cash in Hand        577,514    489,550 
        649,780,061   545,059,165 

 Fixed Deposit amount includes TK. 5.34 Crore which has 
been retained as lien against which GDIC obtained loan an 
amount of  Tk. 1.70 Crore to meet up its business 
requirements.

15.00 Land Property  Tk. 21,036,075  
             Amount in Taka
         2008   2007 
  
This is as per last Accounts      21,036,075  21,036,075

 Land property is stated at cost including development of 
land measuring 6 (Six) katha and 4 (Four) chataks situated 
at 51 Mohakhali C/A, Dhaka-1212 .      

95 ANNUAL REPORT 2008
Notes to the accounts 
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited



17.00  Stock of Printing, Stationery & Stamps Tk. 1,822,751  
               Amount in Taka
This is made up as follows :        2008   2007
Printing       1,321,002  997,068
Stationery      14,071  13,670
Insurance Policy Stamps      487,678  1,041,453
        1,822,751   2,052,191

18.00  Audit Fees  Tk. 200,000
               Amount in Taka
Paritculars        2008   2007
Statutory Audit       60,000    60,000 
Special Audit       140,000    140,000 
        200,000    200,000 

19.00  Investment and others Income  Tk. 253,288,706  
               Amount in Taka
Particulars        2008   2007
Interest on FDR & STD       45,364,325    34,202,460 
Net Profit from Shares       172,733,987    124,067,466 
Interest on Debenture       482,142    3,382,936 
Interest on National Bond       199,110    382,500 
Interest on Zero Coupon Bond       172,496    561,453 
Underwriting Comm.       231,250    185,313 
Dividend Income       22,226,791    19,957,974 
Interest Income from GDFSL       9,718,356    1,806,575 
Co-Ins Service Charges       1,425,680    896,273 
Sundry Income       734,570    965,829 
        253,288,706    186,408,779 

20.00 Claims under Policies less Re-insurance Tk. 117,233,663  

 Particulars  Fire  Marine Cargo  Marine Hull  Motor  Miscellaneous  Total

 Claims Paid during the year 43,716,628 26,931,683 2,137,838 19,220,261 5,672,768 97,679,178 
 Claims Outstanding 
 at the end of year   52,232,277 40,269,002 469,554 6,271,775 16,984,617 116,227,225
 Claims Outstanding 
 at the end of year   (55,161,553) (27,277,511) (3,268,933) (9,099,879) (1,864,864) (96,672,740)
      
 Total  Amount (Year 2008)   40,787,352 39,923,174  (661,541) 16,392,157 20,792,521  117,233,663
      
 Total Amount (Year 2007)   44,317,873 47,206,306  3,292,482  19,942,549 2,277,777 117,036,987

  Particulars    Furniture   Office &  Vehicles  Total
    &  Electrical  
     Fixtures  Equipments  
  Cost:      
  As at January 1, 2008     19,857,915 30,712,530 2,649,379 53,219,824 
  Additions During the Year     2,685,644 4,232,545 92,800 7,010,989 
  Disposal During the Year     -   - (275,000) (275,000)
  As at December 31, 2008     22,543,559 34,945,075 2,467,179 59,955,813
  Fully Depreciated Amount     (9,653,200) (17,373,202) (1,072,395) (28,098,797)
  Depreciation Chargeable Amount     12,890,359 17,571,873 1,394,784 31,857,016 
      
  Depreciation:      
  As at January 1, 2008    14,159,250 24,685,109 1,894,310 40,738,669 
  Charge During the Year     1,289,036 2,635,782 278,957 4,203,775 
  Disposal During the Year     -  (275,000) (275,000)
      
  As at December 31, 2008 15,448,286 27,320,891 1,898,267 44,667,444 
      
  Written Down Value      
  At December 31, 2008     7,095,273 7,624,184 568,912 15,288,369 
      
  At December 31, 2007 5,698,665 6,027,421 755,069 12,481,155 

16.00  Fixed Assets (at cost less depreciation) Tk. 15,288,399
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23.00  Net Assets Value                       
 The offer price of the common stock of Green Delta 

Insurance Co. Ltd. has been determined on the basis of 
net assets value, the break up is given below.

               
 Amount in Taka

A. Assets.        2008   2007
Investment      1,561,551,772  681,756,272
Outstanding Premium      121,727,026  83,135,633
Amount Due from other 
Persons or Bodies 
Carrying on 
Insurance Business      251,218,999  182,419,414
Sundry Debtors      250,073,740  170,503,095
Cash and Bank Balance      649,780,061  545,059,165
Other Accounts      38,147,195  35,569,421
 Total Assets       2,872,498,793    1,698,443,000 

B. Liabilities      
Balance of Fund Accounts      314,564,231  226,638,649
Premium Deposit     23,180,097  45,812,900
Estimated liability in 
Respect of Outstanding Claims
 Whether Due or Intimated      116,227,225  96,672,740
Amount Due to Other 
Persons or Bodies Carrying on
Insurance Business      405,739,477  290,901,883
Sundry Creditors      277,120,809  210,499,586
Bank Loan      17,000,000 
 Total Liability       1,153,831,839  870,525,758
Net Assets (A - B)       1,718,666,954  827,917,242
Number of weighted 
average shares outstanding 
during the year       2,041,200  1,512,000
Net Assets Value Per Share       841.99    547.56 

 

21.00  Premium Less Re-Insurance   Tk. 627,213,841  

 Class of Business     On Direct On Re-ins On Re-ins. Total 
      Business Accepted Ceded  
 Fire     766,788,253     -     (499,157,109)   267,631,144 
 Marine Cargo     293,746,278    -    (45,893,032)   247,853,246 
 Marine Hull     20,021,638    553,593    (15,080,350)   5,494,881 
 Motor     75,610,285    -    (3,072,941)   72,537,344 
 Miscellaneous     244,000,218    33,271    (210,336,263)   33,697,226 
 Total Amount (Year 2008)     1,400,166,672    586,864    (773,539,695)   627,213,841 
 Total Amount (Year 2007)     1,108,606,861    638,506    (658,220,437)   451,024,929 

22.00 Earning Per Share (EPS)     
      
  Basic EPS =  Net Profit after Tax   
      Total No. of Shares Outstanding during the year   
      
   =  Tk. 245,069,929   
       20,41,200    

            =Tk. 120.06
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  Particulars    Amount in Taka Amount in Taka Difference 
  2008 2007

 Liability Expenses   19,590,502    6,671,324    12,919,178 
        -   
 Sub Total:   19,590,502    6,671,324    12,919,178 
 
  FDR Encashment Clearing A/C   311,494    311,500    (6)
  Company Income Tax Payable   139,838,859    89,838,859    50,000,000 
  Employee I. T. Payable   346,790    153,976    192,814 
  Dividend Payable   6,904,867    2,946,765    3,958,102 
  Incentive Bonus Payable   31,000,000    18,037,955    12,962,045 
  Interest Payable On Unpaid dividend   400,000    400,000    -   
  I.T Payable Deduct on Various   46,662    57,701    (11,039)
  Tax deduct on Agency Commission   330,955    11,832    319,123 
  I. Tax. Payable On Source Dividend   1,641,108    3,905,526    (2,264,418)
  Prov. for unrecognised income Liability   7,346,250    3,100,524    4,245,726 
  Excess Premium   245,192    27,203    217,989 
  Provision for Co-insurance receivable   2,000,000    2,000,000    -   
  Provident Fund   29,364,106    27,254,798    2,109,308 
  Gratuity Exp.   19,719,028    36,918,766    (17,199,738)
  GA Claim Recovery   10,735    10,735    -   
  VAT Deduction On Rent & Printing   43,225    36,925    6,300 
  VAT Deducted against Survey fees   11,987    69,840    (57,853)
  Insurance Policy Stamp   1,698,107    5,097,138    (3,399,031)
  Provision For Debenture Interest   9,213,992    7,580,547    1,633,445 
  VAT A/C   6,230,897    6,044,905    185,992 
  Payable against fraction Bonus Share   635,449    17,281    618,168 
  Payable to GDFSL   5,490    5,490    -   
 Interest Payable on Loan   185,114    -      185,114 
        -   
 Sub Total:   257,530,307    203,828,266    53,702,041 
   
 Grand Total:   277,120,809    210,499,589    66,621,220

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited        
Schedule of Creditor
As At December 31, 2008  
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  Particulars    Amount in Taka Amount in Taka Difference 
  2008 2007

Advance Rent:   
Advance Office Rent   2,404,788    2,331,406    73,382 
Advance House Rent   1,402,550    676,750    725,800 
 Sub Total:   3,807,338    3,008,156    799,182 
   
Advance Salary   876,691    544,624    332,067 
   
Car Lease for Employee   14,390,416    13,421,291    969,125 
Misc. Advance:   
Advance House Building   32,366,839    30,408,198    1,958,641 
Advance Misc.   3,940,124    2,728,022    1,212,102 
Motor Cycle Advance   450,838    479,014    (28,176)
Advance Printing   1,375,125    1,237,305    137,820 
Dividend Receivable   15,000,000    -         15,000,000 
Receivable from Lease Co.   -    6,850,000   (6,850,000)
Debenture Interest Receivable   13,915,420    12,344,205    1,571,215 
Receivable from ISPAHANI   7,330    10,463    (3,133)
Interest receivable from GDFSL   9,718,356    1,806,575    - 
Receivable from GDFSL Mgt.   4,825,029    3,468,487    - 
Receivable from GDFSL   11,134,659    9,359,957    1,774,702 
Receivable from GD Aims   39,223,245    16,132,599    23,090,646 
Advance Income Tax   79,762,722    66,627,253    13,135,469 
CSE Membership   17,501,000     -    17,501,000 
   
 Sub Total:   229,220,689    151,452,079    77,768,610 
 
Security Deposit   1,703,154    1,053,104    650,050 

Accrued Interest   75,452    1,023,842    (948,390)

 Grand Total:   250,073,740    170,503,095    79,570,644 

Green Delta Insurance Company Limited
Schedule of Debtors
As At December 31, 2008  
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Green Delta Financial
Services Limited
Green Delta Financial Services Limited (GDFSL) is part of 
the reputed Green Delta group and is a well capitalized 
brokerage house. GDFSL is a 100% subsidiary of Green 
Delta Insurance Company Limited and offers full-fledged 
international standard brokerage service for retail and 
institutional clients. Initially GDFSL offered brokerage 
account services only to high net-worth individuals, but 
now this criteria has been relaxed and credit facility for 
trading is available to experienced investors.

Green Delta Financial Services Limited is providing 
investors a platform to trade in DSE and CSE and 
supporting them with the highest standard of services, 
convenience and hassle-free trading tools. Its dynamic 
approach to trade execution and settlement records has 
earned much recognition and support among local 
financial institutions, reputed business houses and 
international fund managers and brokers.

Brokerage Services
◆ All types of Brokerage Services through DSE & CSE.

◆ Trade Execution for Retail, Institutional and Foreign Clients.

◆ Full service Depository participant (DP) of Central 
Depository Bangladesh Ltd. (CDBL) for Beneficiary Account 
(BO) opening & CDBL related services

◆ On-line facilities to have easy access to all types of capital 
market needs.

◆ We have an exclusive arrangement for clients to keep their 
shares in our vault. Our brand new vault is protected by 
three tier protection barriers and is fire proof.

Custodial Services
◆ Transaction of securities: Receive/Delivery

◆ Safe keeping of securities

◆ Notification of corporate announcements: AGM and EGM/ 
Cash Dividend/ Rights/Bonus

Margin Service
Margin Loan will be provided on the basis of client equity 
and his trade performance. The loan can be utilized to 
purchase securities from the secondary market. The 
company reserves the right to make any variation of the 
loan limit from time to time which will be binding on margin 
investors. Loan availed by the investor at any time from the 
date of opening of account will become payable at the end 
one year. 

Future Plan of GDFSL 
◆ Merchant Bank: Purchase deal is in Progress

◆ Proposed branch coverage across the country.

Our Goal
◆ Provide professional and reliable service

◆ Offer the highest quality products



Ou
er

vi
ew

St
ra

te
gy

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
Go

ve
rn

an
ce

Fi
na

nc
ia

ls
Au

di
to

rs
' R

ep
or

t

101 ANNUAL REPORT 2008
Green Delta Financial Services Limited
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited

Key notes
◆ Company incorporation : 16 October 2005
◆ Start of operation : 16 July 2006
◆ Authorized capital : Tk 1000 million
◆ Paid up capital : Tk 50 million
◆ Licensed by Securities & Exchange Commission (SEC)
◆ Member of Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE)

◆ Member of Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE)

Green Delta Financial Services Limited has established a comprehensive IT infrastructure for smooth 
communication among branch offices with strong networking and connectivity. Its state of the art 
technology enables to instantly trade on the DSE and CSE.

Head Office :
Hadi Mansion (6th Floor) , 2 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000
Phone: 9567505, 9560005 Ex: 237 

Sylhet Branch Office :
Sylhet City Center (8th Floor), Zinda Bazar, Sylhet
Phone: 714255, 01711-356447 

Chittagong Branch Office :
Faruk Chamber (4th Floor) , 1403 Sk Mujib Road
Chittagong, Phone: 716233, 723491

Particulars

Share Capital
Total Asset
Total Equity
Total Income (Operating and Others)
Net Profit After Tax

2008

50,000,000.00
524,551,267

65,711,382
49,473,270
24,423,916

2007

20,000,000.00
145,430,560.28

26,287,465.67
15,495,618.09

5,684,312.92

In Taka In Taka

Financial Performance
Green Delta Financial Services Limited
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We have audited the accompanying Balance Sheet of GREEN 
DELTA FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED, Hadi Mansion(6th floor), 2, 
Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000. as at December 31, 2008 and the 
related Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date with 
the books of accounts. The preparation of these financial 
statements is the responsibility of the Company's Management. 
Our responsibility is to express an independent opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards 
on Auditing (BAS). Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An 
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
accounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements prepared in accordance 
with Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) give a true and fair 
view of the state of the Company's affairs as at December 31, 2008 
and of the results of its operations for the year then ended and 
comply with the Companies Act. 1994 and other applicable laws 
and regulations.

We also report that :

� We have obtained all the information and explanations which 
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

� in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law 
have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared from our 
examination of those books;

� the company's Balance sheet and the Profit & Loss Account 
dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of 
accounts;

 and
� the expenditures was incurred for the purpose of the 

company's business.

Dhaka, April 08, 2009

Auditors' Report  &
Financial Statements of
Subsidiary Company

Ahsan Rashid & Co.
Chartered Accounts
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 AUTHORISED  CAPITAL :   
 1,000,000 Ordinary shares of  Tk. 100.00  each   
  
 PAID - UP CAPITAL :   
 500,000 Ordinary shares of Tk. 100.00 each fully paid in cash    
  
 RETAINED EARNINGS :   

 LOAN FROM  GDIC ( Margin loan) :   
  
 LOAN FROM GDIC (Membership Purchase CSE) :   
  
 LOAN FROM GDIC ( Management Expenses) :   
  
 REVALUATION RESERVE :   
  
 BANK LOAN ACCOUNT :   
  
 BANK OVERDRAFT :   
  
 CURRENT LIABILITIES :   
 Payable to Clients   
 Payable to DSE   
 Payable to CSE   
 Dividend Payable    
 Liabilities for Expenses   
 Interest Payable    
  
  
  
 PROPERTY & ASSETS :   
 NON - CURRENT  ASSETS:   
 Property, Plant & Equipment ( W.D.V. Annexure - A)   
 Membership at Market Price    
  
 CURRENT ASSETS :   
 Accounts Receivable   
 Receivable from Clients   
 Receivable from DSE   
 Receivable from CSE   
 Cash & Bank balance   
  
 PRILIMINARY EXPENSES :

 
 100,000,000.00 

 50,000,000.00 

15,711,381.98
 

100,000,000.00 

 17,501,000.00 

 4,825,029.34 

 235,047,164.00 

 20,035,019.00 

 972,523.60 

 80,459,149.15 
 42,266,432.38 

 5,630,275.27 
 2,259,995.34 

 15,000,000.00 
 55,840,490.00 

 9,718,356.16 

524,551,267.06

 271,996,230.04 
 1,996,230.04 

 270,000,000.00 

 252,336,453.47 
 2,803.39 

 209,509,432.47 
 31,747,702.50 

 1,320,103.02 
 9,756,412.09 

 218,583.55 
 524,551,267.06 

 30,000,000.00 

 20,000,000.00 

6,287,465.67 

60,000,000.00 

 17,501,000.00 

 3,468,487.00 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 38,173,607.61 
 31,930,463.63 

 2,799,470.71 
 -   
 -   

 1,637,097.93 
 1,806,575.34 

 145,430,560.28 

 35,516,440.75 
 563,604.75 

 34,952,836.00 

 109,640,890.09 
 2,803.39 

 95,631,331.42 
 11,409,910.75 

 -   
 2,596,844.53 

 273,229.44 
 145,430,560.28 

 CAPITAL & LIABILITIES : 2008
Amount in Taka

 
  4.1 

 4.2 

 

05 

 06 

 07 

 08 

 09 

 10 

 11 
 12 
 13 

 14 
 15 

 16 
 17 

 18 
 19 
 20 
 21 
 22 

 23 

Note 2007
Amount in Taka

Green Delta Financial Services Limited
Balance Sheet 
As At December 31, 2008
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 Operating Income  
 Less: Operating Expenses  
 Total Income 
 Less: Office & administrative Expenses
 Less: Financial Expenses  
 Net profit before Tax  
 Less: Income Tax  
 Net profit after Tax
 Less: Dividend  
 Net profit after dividend  
 net Profit as per last account 
 Balance Trans. to B/S 

 49,473,270.02
3,842,336.83

45,630,933.19
8,970,633.72
9,736,383.16

26,923,916.31
2,500,000.00

24,423,916.31
15,000,000.00
9,423,916.31
6,287,465.67

15,711,381.98

15,495,618.09
2,806,204.22

12,689,413.67
3,693,974.91
1,811,126.34

7,184,312,92
1,500,000.00
5,684,312.92

-
5,684,312.92

603,152.75
6,287,465.67

PARTICULARS 2008
Amount in Taka

 24 
 25 

 26 
 27 

 28 

 29 

Note 2007
Amount in Taka

Green Delta Financial Services Limited        
Income Statement 
for the Year  Ended December 31, 2008 

 Opening Balance 01.01.2008 

 Addition/(Decrease) 

 Closing Balance 31.12.2008 

 6,287,465.67 

9,423,916.31 

15,711,381.98

 26,287,465.67 

39,423,916.31

65,711,381.98 

PARTICULARS  Retained Earnings
Amount in Taka

 20,000,000.00

 30,000,000.00 

 50,000,000.00

Share Capital
Amount in Taka 

Total
Amount in Taka

Green Delta Financial Services Limited        
Statement of Changes in Equity
for the Year  Ended December 31, 2008
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 A.  CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :   
   Net Profit during the year   
   Depreciation during the year   
   Preliminary Expenses Written Off    
   
   CHANGE IN WORKING CAPITAL :   
   Increase/(Decrease) Payable to Client    
   Increase/(Decrease) Payable to DSE   
   Increase/(Decrease) Payable to CSE   
   Increase/(Decrease) Liabilities for Expenses    
   Increase/(Decrease) Interest Payable   
   (Increase)/Decrease Accounts Receivable   
   Increase/(Decrease) Receivable from Client   
   Increase/(Decrease) Receivable from DSE   
   Increase/(Decrease) Receivable from CSE   
   
   Net Increase/(Decrease) in Operating Activities:   

B.    CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:   
   Fixed Assets Addition Durint the year    
   Increase/(Decrease) Investment DSE Membership   
   Net Increase/(Decrease) in Investing Activities :   

C.    CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:   
  Increase/(Decrease) Share Capital   
  Increase/(Decrease) Dividend   
  Loan Receivable from GDIC (Margin Loan)   
  Loan from GDIC (Membership Purchase CSE)   
  Loan from GDIC (Management Expenses)   
  Revaluation Reserve Fund   
  Bank Loan Account   
  Bank Overdraft   
  Net Increase/(Decrease) in Financing Activities :   

 D.    TOTAL (A+B+C) :   
   
 E.    OPENING CASH & BANK BALANCE :   

 F.   CLOSING CASH & BANK BALANCE  (D+E) :   

9,423,916.31
69,452.71
54,645.89

9,548,014.91

10,335,968.75
2,830,804.56
2,259,995.34
3,946,992.07
7,911,708.81

-
(113,878,101.05)

(20,337,791.75)
(1,320,103.02)

(108,250,454.23)
(98,702,439.38)

(1,502,078.00)
(235,047,164.00)
(236,549,242.00)

30,000,000.00
15,000,000.00
40,000,000.00

-
1,356,542.34

235,047,164.00
20,035,019.00

972,523.60
342,411,248.94

7,159,567.56

2,596,844.53

9,756,412.09

PARTICULARS 

00

Note Taka

Green Delta Financial Services Limited        
Cash Flow Statement 
for the Year  Ended December 31, 2008 

105 ANNUAL REPORT 2008
Cash Flow Statement
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited

Dhaka, April 08, 2009

Chairman Director
Ahsan Rashid & Co.
Chartered Accounts



Green Delta Financial Services Limited
Notes to the Accounts
For the year ended December 31, 2008 

01.00  Legal Status And Nature of the Company:          
 Green Delta Financial Services Limited was incorporated in 

Bangladesh as a private limited Company by shares, on 
16th October, 2005 with the Registrar of Joint Stock 
Companies & Firms, Bangladesh having registration no- # 
59350 (1356)/05 dt. 16.01.2005 of the Registrar of Joint 
Stock Companies, Bangladesh. The principal objective of 
the company is to carry on the business as a stock broker.       

        The authorized share capital of the company is Tk 
30,000,000.00 divided into 300,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 
100.00 each. The initial paid up capital of the company with 
which the company was incorporated was  200,000 
ordinary shares of Tk. 100/- each subscribed and paid up by 
the following sponsor share holders and directors.       

1.  Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. 499,999 49,999,900.00 
2.  Nasir A. Chowdhury     1 100.00 
   50,000,000.00 
  The corporate office of the Company is situated at Hadi 

Mansion (6th Floor), 2, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka - 1000        

02.00 Significant Accounting Policies:
 The Financial statements have been prepared in 

accordance with International Accounting Standard which 
are adopted by the Institute of  Chartered Accountants of 
Bangladesh and The Companies Act. 1994.              

  The elements of financial statements have been measured 
on "Historical Cost" Basis under mercantile accounting 
system.        

        Specific accounting policies were selected and applied for 
significant transactions and events.

Recognition of Fixed Assets and Depreciation :
  Fixed Assets are stated at their historical cost less 

accumulated depreciation in accordance with IAS - 16 
"Property,  Plant and Equipment". Cost represents cost of 
acquisition or construction and capitalization of pre-
production expenses.        

       
         Depreciation: Depreciation of all properties except land are 

computed using the reducing balabnce method in  amount 
sufficient to write off depreciable assets over their 
estimated useful economic life.

Foreign Currency Transaction :        
       There was no foreign currency transaction of the Company 

during the current accounting period.        
       
Cash Flow Statement :        
 Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with 

IAS-7 " cash flow statement".        
       
Cash & Cash Equivalents :        
 According to IAS-7 " Cash flow Statement", Cash in hand, 

demand deposit and cash equivalent short-term highly 
liquid investment that are already convertible to known  
amounts cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk 
of changes in value. IAS-1 & IAS-7, cash in hand and bank 
balance have been considered as cash and cash 
equivalents.       

       
Creditors and Accrued Expenses :        
 Liabilities are recognized for amounts to be paid in future 

for services already received, whether of not billed by the 
suppliers.

03.00 General Information On Financial Statement:        
        
Responsibility  For Preparation And Presentation Of Financial 
Statements :        
 The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation 

and presentation of financial statements under section 183 
of the Companies Act.1994.        

Components of the Financial Statements:        
   Following are the components of Financial Statements:        
   a) Balance Sheet         
   b) Profit & Loss Account        
   c) Cash Flow Statements        
   d) Notes to the Financial Statements        
        
Reporting Period :        
 From January 01, 2008 December 31, 2008        
Reporting Currency:        
 The figures in the financial statements represent 

Bangladesh Currency ( Taka).        

04.00  Share Capital :
  Amount in Taka
       2008   2007
 4.1 Authorized Share Capital :  100,000,000.00   30,000,000.00 
         The authorized share capital with which the Company has 

registered is Tk. 100,000,000.00 (Ten Crore) divided into 
1,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 100.00 each.
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  Amount in Taka
  2008 2007 
  4.2   Subscribed & Paid Up 
 Share Capital: 50,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
   This compressed of Paid up Capital of 500,000 lac Ordinary 

Shares of Tk. 100 each.

05.00  Loan Receivable 
from GDIC :   TK.  100,000,000.00 60,000,000.00 

 The following  balances have been collected from GDIC as 
margin loan:
 Date          Taka
 05.06.2007          2,000,000.00 
 10.06.2007          3,000,000.00 
 21.06.2007          5,000,000.00 
 25.07.2007          5,000,000.00 
 06.08.2007          5,000,000.00 
 06.11.2007          10,000,000.00 
 12.11.2007          10,000,000.00 
 15.11.2007          10,000,000.00 
 20.11.2007          10,000,000.00 
 08.01.2008          10,000,000.00 
 09.06.2008          5,000,000.00 
 11.06.2008          10,000,000.00 
 23.10.2008          5,000,000.00 
 27.10.2008          5,000,000.00 
 27.10.2008          5,000,000.00 
 Total:         100,000,000.00 
     
  Amount in Taka
06.00  Loan From GDIC:   2008 2007 

This balance has been resulted from purchase of shares 
through Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. (CSE).

 Total purchase         17,501,000.00  17,501,000.00 

07.00  Loan From GSIC 
(Management Expenses):     TK.  17,501,000.00 17,501,000.00 
 This  balance has been collected from GDIC as 

Management Expenses.
 Particulars          Taka 
 Balance as per last account          3,468,487.00
 Add: During the year          5,642,021.00 

  9,110,508.00
 Less: Paid during the year  4,285,478.66
 Total  4,825,029.34

08.00  Revaluation Reserve :      TK.  235,047,164.00 
 Comments : This is based on revaluation done by Asian 

Surveyors Ltd. of DSE & CSE membership as on 28.12.2008

09.00  Bank Loan Account :      TK.  20,035,019.00 
       Pubali Bank Limited, Principal Branch, 26, Dilkusha C/A, 

Dhaka-1000 A/C No. 35372       
        
10.00 Bank Overdraft :   TK.  972,523.60    -   
  This  balance has been collected from GDIC as 

Management Expenses. 

 Particulars          Taka 
  Pubali Bank Limited, 
 Dewanhat Branch, 
 CTG. A/C # 2282          972,523.60 

Total          972,523.60
       
11.00  Liabilities To Clients :      TK.  42,266,432.38   31,930,463.63 
  This balance represents  the clients sale proceeds of shares 

and deposits against share purchase which is currently 
lying with the company's bank A/C       

 Total purchase  42,266,432.38 
 Total  42,266,432.38 

12.00  Payable to DSE :       TK.  5,630,275.27 2,799,470.71
 This balance has been resulted from purchase of shares 

through the Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. (DSE)       
 Total purchase  5,630,275.27 

Total  5,630,275.27

13.00 Payable to CSE :      TK.  2,259,995.34                                     -   
 This balance has been resulted from purchase of shares 

through the Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. (CSE)       
 Total purchase          2,259,995.34 
 Total  2,259,995.34

14.00  Liabilities For Expenses :  TK.  13,180,558.62   1,637,097.93 

 Particulars            Taka 
  CSE Member Conference           1,000.00 
  Office Rent (Sylhet)           186,670.00 
  Audit Fee           30,000.00 
  Outstanding CDBL Charge           1,561,113.00 
  Income Tax Provision           11,401,775.62 
  Total           13,180,558.62 
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15.00 Interest Payable:       TK.  9,718,356.16    1,806,575.34 

 Particulars          Taka 
 Balance as per last account          1,806,575.34
 Add: During the year          9,718,356.16
           11,524,931.50
Less: Paid during the year          1,806,575.34
Total   9,718,356.16
            
Calculation of Interest Payable (Day Wise) :   
 Date   Loan Amount Rate Of % Day'S Total Interest
 Deposit    60,000,000.00   12%    365    7,200,000.00
 08.01.2008 10,000,000.00   12%    358    1,176,986.30
 09.06.2008 5,000,000.00   12%    206    338,630.14
 11.06.2008 10,000,000.00   12%    204    670,684.93
 23.10.2008 5,000,000.00   12%    70    115,068.49
 27.10.2008 5,000,000.00   12%    66    108,493.15
 27.10.2008 5,000,000.00   12%    66    108,493.15
 Total :             9,718,356.16
 
16.00  Property, Plant & Equipment :      TK.  1,996,230.04   563,604.75 
 (as per schedule annexture - A)

17.00 Membership value:  TK.  270,000,000.00 34,952,836.00
  This represents the amount paid for purchasing of Dhaka 

Stock Exchange Ltd. ( DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange 
Ltd. (CSE) : 

  Particulars        DSE   CSE TAKA
 Balance as per last account 15,950,111.00 19,002,725.00 34,952,836.00
 Revaluation During the year 184,049,889.00 50,997,275.00 235,047,164.00
 Total        200,000,000.00 70,000,000.00 270,000,000.00
       
  Comments :  Asian Surveyors Ltd. Registered surveyours, 

ensured that the present approximate value of 
membership of DSE and CSE of Green Delta Financial 
Services Ltd. would be as follows: DSE Membership Tk. 
200,000,000 ; and CSE Membership Tk. 70,000,000.      

  Moreover they have reported that, historically DSE and CSE 
membership value have increased over time and this trend 
is likely to continue, in this context it is not unreasonable to 
include the revalued amount in the financial statements.

18.00 Accounts Receivable :  TK.   2,803.39    2,803.39 
Balance as per last account                     2,803.39

19.00  Receivable From Clients: TK.  209,509,432.47    95,631,331.42   
This balance represents the clients purchase of shares on 
December 31, 2008 and CDBL Charge incurred trading 
during December 31, 2008.        

        
20.00 Receivable from DSE :      TK.  31,747,702.50   11,409,910.75 
   This balance has been resulted from sale of shares through 

Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. (DSE)        
  Total Sale           31,747,702.50 
            31,747,702.50 

21.00  Receivable from CSE:      TK.  1,320,103.02    - 

 This balance has been resulted from sale of shares through 
Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. (CSE)        

 Total Sale           1,320,103.02  
  1,320,103.02 

22.00  Cash & Bank balance :      TK.  9,756,412.10 2,596,844.53 
  
  Amount in Taka
Particulars   2008 2007
 Pubali Bank Ltd. A/C No. # STD-181          1,701,124.38 
 Bank Asia, MCB, Dilkusha Branch A/C No. # 00836000599 6,135.03 
 City Bank Ltd. Islami Banking  Branch A/C No. # 36000407 5,210,504.00 
 Mutual Trust Bank, Dilkusha Branch No. # 544          36,499.00 
 Mutual Trust Bank, Sylhet Branch No. # 0023-0210002631 2,616,458.00 
 Pubali Bank Ltd. Dewanhat Branch, CTG A/C No. STD-25 2,242.50 
 Cash in hand (Dhaka Tk. 54,975.19 
Sylhet Tk. 77,932.00 & CTG Tk. 50,562.00)          183,449.19 
 Total          9,756,412.10 

23.00 Preliminary Expenses:      TK.  218,583.55    273,229.44 

Particulars            Taka 
Balance as per last account   273,229.44 
Less: Written off           54,645.89 
Total           218,583.55

24.00  Operating Income:      TK.  49,473,270.02  15,495,618.09

Particulars   
Commission         30 27,061,985.50
BO Account Opening Fee           873,830.00
Margin Loan  19,674,427.85
Margin Account Entrance Fee  70,500.00
Service Chaqrge  1,792,526.67
 Total           49,473,270.02 
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25.00  operating expenses:      TK.  3,842,336.83   2,806,204.22 

 Particulars Note 2008 2007
       
 Hawla Charge 30 427,086.00 183,201.00
 Laga Charge 30 1,834,548.60 604,063.43
 Tax on Transaction         30 1,100,572.73 362,696.79
 CDBL Charge          338,842.00 825,275.50
 DSE Subscription-07          - 4,700.00
 DSE Subscription  5,057.50 3,980.00
 DSE Trading Authorization fee  - 1,000.00
 DSE & CDBL License Renewal fee   21,005.00 14,000.00
 CSE fees & Charge          25,000.00 -  
 Incremental Corport. Fee          50,450.00 - 
 CDBL Charge ( 2007-2008)          - 797,400.00
 Interest Charges (Pubali Bank)          30,004.00
 Tax  deducted at source          9,771.00 9,887.50
 Total   3,842,336.83 2,806,204.22

 
26.00  Office & Administrative 
Expenses :       TK.   8,970,633.72    3,693,974.61

Particulars          2008  2007
Salary & Allowances          2,721,817.00  745,660.00
Festival Bonus          338,100.00    404,050.00
Incentive Bonus          68,746.00    -  
Printing & Stationery          229,933.00    531,111.00
Mobile Bill          -      7,500.00
Gratuity            164,081.00    14,434.00
Provident Fund           98,450.00    8,660.00
Office Stationery          -      12,623.00
Car, Fuel, Repair & Maintenance  107,600.00 110,946.00
Photocopy Expenses          4,199.00 50,710.00
Insurance Premium  1,242.00 21,709.00
Travelling & Conveyance  253,398.00 31,729.00
Training Expenses  78,158.00 -  
Rent,Rates & Taxes  1,286,400.00 668,250.00
Subscription  90,445.00 82,760.00
Telephone & Trunk Call  128,910.00 305,090.00

Particulars          2008  2007
Electrical & Utility  366,666.00 355,880.00
Entertainment          309,639.00    163,929.00
Revenue Stamp  11,646.00    500.00
Audit fee          30,000.00    20,000.00
Office Maintenance          56,416.00    6,396.00
Postage & Courier          2,670.00    -  
Computer & Other Expenses          211,549.00    -  
Paper & Periodicals          2,496.00    -  
Business Development          122,065.00    -  
Advertisement Expenses          912,852.00    -  
Professional & Legal Fees          6,000.00    -  
Meeting & Conference Expenses         66,025.00 -  
Repair, Renewal & Maintenance  53,930.00 11,800.00
Preliminary Expenses Written off         54,645.89 68,307.36
Software Service Charges   274,396.00 -  
Market Fair          25,000.00 -  
Sylhet & Chittagong Office Expenses 808,356.00 -  
Annual Fee & Registration  - 30,000.00
Govt. Fee  11,000.00 -  
Misc. Expenses  4,350.12 -  
Depreciation          69,452.71    41,930.25
Total     8,970,633.72 3,693,974.6

27.00  Financial Expenses :      TK.   9,736,383.16 1,811,126.34 
        
Bank Charge & Commission  18,027.00 4,551.00 
Interest Expenses  9,718,356.16 1,806,575.34 
Total   9,736,383.16 1,811,126.34 

28.00  Income Tax : TK. 2,500,000.00 1,500,000.00
Paid during the year            -   
Provission for Income Tax            2,500,000.00 
Total      2,500,000.00 
        
29.00  Dividend Payable :      TK.   15,000,000.00 -   
Balance as per last account            -   
Add: During the year             15,000,000.00 
Total           15,000,000.00 
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Events and Highlights

The 22nd Annual General Meetting was held at Hotel Purbani in 2008. Shareholders are seen in the 22nd Annual General Meetting.

Nasir A. Choudhury, Managing Director & CEO addressing the 22nd Annual 
Business Conference-2008.

Top Executives and Branch Managers at the 22nd Annual Business 
Conference-2008 at Dhaka Club.
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Events and Highlights

Nasir A. Choudhury, Managing Director & CEO speks at the Half-yearly 
Business Conference-2008 of GDIC at Cox's Bazar.

Opening Ceremony of the Chittagong Baranch of Green Delta Financial 
Services Limited (GDFSL) in July, 2008.

The Local tribal performance dance at a cultural show on the Half-yearly 
Business Conference-2008.

Farzana Chowdhury, Addl. Managing Director of Green Delta Insurance Co. 
Ltd. distributing certificates at the "free computer training" program (All 
free computers donated by Green Delta Insurance Co. Ltd. to University 
Campus Magazine).



Attendance Slip

I hereby record my attendance at the TWENTY THIRD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company being held on July
05, 2009 at 11:00 am at Hotel Purbani International, 01 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka.

Name of the Member/Proxy

Folio or BO A/C No

Signature date

Note: Shareholder attending meeting in person or by proxy are requested to complete the Attendance slip and hand it
over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

I/We

of

b e i n g a m e m b e r o f G r e e n D e l t a I n s u r a n c e C o m p a n y L i m i t e d d o h e r e b y a p p o i n t

Mr./Mrs./Miss.

of

or (failing his/her)

Mr./Mrs./Miss.

of

as my/our proxy, to vote for me / us and on my / our behalf at the Twenty Third Annual General Meeting of the company
to be held on July 05, 2009 at 11:00 am at Hotel Purbani International, 01 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka and at any adjournment
thereof or at any ballot to be taken in consequence thereof.

Singed this day of

Signature of proxy Signature of shareholder

Folio No

BO A/C No

Note:
1) This form of proxy, duly completed, must be deposited at least 48 hours before the meeting at the Company's

registered office. Proxy is invalid if not signed and stumped as explained above.
2) Signature of the Shareholder should agree with the Specimen Signature registeredwith the Company.

Revenue
Stamp

Tk. 10/-

Hadi Mansion (4 floor), 2 Dilkusha Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000th

Hadi Mansion (4 floor), 2 Dilkusha Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000th

Proxy Form



Hadi Mansion (4th floor), 2 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka 1000 , Phone: 956 0005 (PABX), 955 7464
Fax: (880 2) 956 2345, E-mail: gdic@bol-online.com, Web: www.green-delta.com




